Valley Mountain Regional Center - Board of
Directors Meeting

08/19/19
Valley Mountain Regional Center, Cohen Board Room, Stockton Office
702 N. Aurora Street
Stockton, CA, 95202

Dial-in Number: 1-866-299-7945, Conference Passcode: 7793177#



e
5
/ﬁi

Valley Mountain Regional Center

Valley Mountain Regional Center - Board of Directors Meeting, 08/19/19

Meeting Agenda

A. Call to Order, Roll Call, Reading of the Mission Statement
Margaret Heinz

"The mission of Valley Mountain Regional Center (VMRC) is to support
people with developmental disabilities as they enrich their lives through
choices and inclusion. VMRC is committed to securing quality,
individualized services in collaboration with families and the community."

B. Review and Approval of Agenda
Margaret Heinz

C. Review and Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from July, 15, 2019
Margaret Heinz

Board Meeting Minutes and Packet 07 15 19.pdf

D. Presentation - Caseload Ratios
Tony Anderson

Community Letter 08 2019.pdf

E. Consent Items
Margaret Heinz

1. Finance Committee Meeting Minutes, 08 07 19
Margaret Heinz

Fin. Com. Min. and Packet 08 07 19.pdf

2. Executive Committee Meeting Minutes, 08 07 19
Margaret Heinz

Exec. Com. Min. and Packet 08 07 19.pdf

F. Committee Reports

1. VMRC Professional Advisory Committee (CLASP)

Liz Herrera-Knapp, CLASP Representative

Next Meeting, Monday, August 26, 1000am, VMRC Stockton Office,
Cohen Board Room

2. Consumer Services Committee

Dena Pfeifer, Chair

Next Meeting, Monday, September 9, 400pm, VMRC Stockton Office,
Cohen Board Room

3. Self-Determination Advisory Committee

Mohamad Rashid, Chair

Next Meeting, Thursday, September 19, 330pm, VMRC Stockton
Office, Cohen Board Room

4. Consumer Advisory Council (SAC6)

Lisa Esteves, Chair

Next Meeting, Thursday, August 29, 300pm, VMRC Stockton Office,
Executive Conference Room

Establish quorum with
10 board members in
attendance

Committee Action

Committee Action

Page 4

Page 94
Committee Action
Committee Action

Page 98
Committee Action

Page 181

Page 2 of 189



5. Finance Committee
Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Treasurer

Next Meeting, Wednesday, September 4, 530pm, VMRC Cohen

Board Room, Stockton Office

6. Legislative Committee
Emily Grunder, Chair

Next Meeting, Monday, August 26, 1200pm, VMRC Stockton Office,

Cohen Board Room

7. Nominating Committee
Linda Collins, Chair
Next Meeting, TBD

8. Bylaws Committee
Lynda Mendoza, Chair
Next Meeting, TBD

9. Special Events Committee
Tina Vera, Chair
Next Meeting, TBD

G. Board Member Visits
Mohamid Rashid

H. Public Comment

I. Executive Director's Report
Tony Anderson

J. Other Matters

1. Review and Approval of Compliance Officer Position
Margaret Heinz

This action also requires an approval to suspend the 30 day
requirement.

K. President's Report
Margaret Heinz
Executive Committee Report and Other Topics

L. Next Meeting
Margaret Heinz

Monday, October 21, 6:30pm, VMRC Cohen Board Room, Stockton Office

M. Adjournment
Margaret Heinz

Committee Action

Page 3 of 189



Valley Mountain Regional Conter
Board of Directors Meeting

07/15/2019 ] 04:00 pm - 05:00 pm - Pacific Time (US & Canada)
Valley Mountain Regional Center, Stockton Office, Community Training Room 120

Board members present: Margaret Heinz, President, Mohamad Rashid, Vice President, Lynda Mendoza,
Secretary, Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Treasurer, Andrea Rueda, Liz Herrera Knapp (CLASP
Representative), Dena Pfeifer, Lisa Esteves, Cherina Shaw, Tina Vera, Alicia Schott, Erria Kaalund, Robert
Balderama °

Board members not present: Emily Grunder (informed absence), Nadia Robinson (informed absence),
Tracie Leong (informed absence), Linda Collins, Tom Toomey, Noemi Santiago

Margaret Heinz, President, called the meeting to order at 402pm.
A. Call to Order, Roll Call, Announcement of New Board Members, Reading of the Mission Statement
B. Review and Approval of Agenda

Margaret Heinz asked for a motion to approve the agenda. Dena Pfeifer made a motion, Tina Vera
seconded the motion, and the board unanimously approved the agenda.

C. Review and Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from June 10, 2019

Margaret Heinz asked for a motion to approve the board meeting minutes from 06/10/19. Elizabeth Victd® * of 189
Martinez, Treasurer, made a motion, Cherina Shaw seconded the motion, and the board unanimously

approved the minutes from 06/10/19.

Board of Directors Meeting |



D. Adoption of Consent ltems
Margaret Heinz asked for a motion to approve the consent items.

Elizabeth Victor-Martinez made a motion to approve the Finance Committee meeting minutes of 06/05/19,
Erria Kaalund seconded the motion, and the board unanimously approved the Finance Committee meeting
minutes of 06/05/19.

Elizabeth Victor-Martinez made a motion to approve the Executive Committee meeting minutes of 06/19/19,
Erria Kaalund seconded the motion, and the board unanimously approved the Executive Committee
meeting minutes of 06/19/19.

E. Announcements and Public Comment

Dora Contreras - Introduced ICC group of herself, Nancy Sanchez, Griselda Estrada, and Jeanette
Cardenas. They have received training from the ICC Los Angeles group. The main purpose of the trainings
are to get up to speed on Self-Determination. They have 8 trainings scheduled for parents in Spanish. She
also thanked VMRC for putting out the email about ICC.

Nancy Sanchez - She is with ICC. She thanked VMRC for putting out the email about ICC to the
community. The Latin community responds better to receiving a letter or a text message. Suggested to the
committee to send the community a letter or flier from ICC to see how we can help. She also is asking for a
personal assistant policy to be sent to all the families of ICC.

Griselda Estrada - She is with ICC in Stockton. | am the mother of 2 children with Autism. She is here to
ask to modify the assessment tool used for respite. There is a big disadvantage in ethnic groups. DDS has
taken the law to allow up to 90 hours of respite. Many families have under 10 hours.

Jeanette Cardenas - She is with ICC. We are here present to say that we are here to serve the commgg&y 5 of 189
and answer any questions of the Hispanic and other communities.

Irma Ojeda - | have a son with autism. | have many years asking for help and its' very important for a

personal assistant. Our children have such a big stress. The only way to survive is with psychiatric
medication which makes the situation worse. Please help us.

Board of Directors Meeting |



Mariela Ramos - She was here the last board meeting. The Hispanic community requested the social skills
vendor list. Also requesting the personal assistant vendor list. Please provide us with that information.

Christine Hager - Office of Clients Right Advocacy - Big thank you to the community services liaisons for
their work the last 2 months on following up on QA issues and alerts and working with our office.

Via phone - Ruby Saldana, ICC Los Angeles, we are here to join the effort and help the community.

Via phone - Elizabeth Gomez, ICC - Thank you for letting us attend via conference line. Thank you to
VMRC for outreach efforts. VMRC recently sent out an email for ICC. We are very happy about that and
we got lots of results, calls and emails. Sorry | can't make it today but we will be up next week. The mailer
was huge success.

Lucy Espinoza - | have a child with autism. | support ICC. | need your help, it is very hard to live like this.
We need help with respite program.

F. Committee Reports

VMRC Professional Advisory Committee CLASP (Coalition of Local Area Service Providers)

Liz Herrera Knapp - Our last meeting was on 06/24. We discussed a new facility opening in July. We
discussed the provider conference on October 8. The "Save the Date" is coming out soon. We discussed
the new website content and the increases in provider rates that were put into place. Our next meeting is
Monday, 07/22, from 10am - 12pm.

Consumer Services Committee

Dena Pfeifer — The Consumer Services Committee brings forward a motion to allow Chesney Professional
Care Home to continue to operate over the 6 bed capacity (they currently have an exception capacity of J
beds) that was approved at the Consumer Services Committee meeting on 05/13/19. Elizabeth Victor-
Martinez seconded the motion, and the board approved unanimously to allow Chesney Professional Care

al;e 6 of 189

Home to continue to operate over the 6 bed capacity.

Board of Directors Meeting |



Finance Committee

Elizabeth Victor-Martinez - We are looking for more board members who are interested in joining the
Finance Committee.

The Finance Committee brings a motion for approval of contracts over $250,000 that were approved by the
committee on 07/10/19, starting on page 18 through page 73 of the attached packet. Cherina Shaw
seconded the motion and the board unanimously approved the contracts over $250,000 approved by the
Finance Committee on 07/10/19.

The Finance Committee brings a motion for approval of the Contract Status Report on page 75 of the
attached packet. Lynda Mendoza seconded the motion and the board unanimously approved the Contract
Status Report approved by the Finance Committee on 07/10/19.

Elizabeth reviewed page 76 of the packet, POS Expenditures.

Our next meeting is 08/07 at 530pm.

Self Determination Advisory Committee

Mohamad Rashid - We had our last meeting on 06/20/19. We spoke about having Liz Harrell of DDS to
come do a training on Independent Facilitators. She is coming in on August 15th. Mohamed will confirm
this at our next committee meeting, which is this Thursday, 07/19, at 330pm.

Presideht's Report
Margaret Heinz, President - Our next Executive Committee meeting is Wednesday, 08/07, at 630pm. The

Executive Committee did not meet in July. There is nothing additional to report that hasn't already been
shared.

Consumer Advisory Council (SAC6)

Lisa Esteves - SAC6 is busy planning our August Area Meeting. It will be held on August 2nd, at Turner
Park in San Andreas. We are excited to announce Claire Lazaro, EJ Edmerson and Carlos Hernandez will
talk to us about their roles at VMRC and how they serve consumers. We hope to see you at the area
meeting. SACS6 has finished their move from the downstairs office to upstairs near Tony. It's fun being

upstairs, meeting VMRC staff, and being near Tony. We continue to meet monthly with Tony and talk gbout, . oo

how we serve all regional center consumers in all 5 counties. We are working with Tony to identify more
things we can do to support VMRC and the people they serve. In May, we attended the statewide self-
advocacy conference in Sacramento. It was a great way to share information about SAC6 and self-
advocacy. Two people from our area, Lisa Utsey and Jonathan Zahodne gave presentations. Lisa talked
about using a facilitator, being on a board of directors and maintaining healthy boundaries with facilitators.

Board of Directors Meeting |



Jonathan talked about his very serious car accident and his amazing recovery. It was great to have self-
advocates from our area representing us at the conference. -

G. Board Member Visits

Doug Bonnet shared Lynda Mendoza's report from her Board Member site visit to UCP of Stanislaus
County.

| met with Andres Fuentes Service Coordinator. This facility offers many adult day programs for adults 21
years and up. (This facility does not offer a behavior program).

This facility does offer "Full assistance's" for Personal Care. There are 8 staff members in charge every 3
hours for personal care needs.

UCP Motto: Life without Limits

1st Program: Focal Point Program (Medically fragile) Ratio is 1 per 6

2nd Program: Expanding Horizons (Community integrating) Monday- Friday meet up at 8:00 am leave on
shuttle buses at 9:30am and are back at facility at 1:00pm. Ratio is 1 per 3

There are 4 buses for the outings and Expanding Horizon Program

Facility capacity in large community room is 85 currently UCP has 60 members

Classes and other activities offered in facility:

Cooking classes $5.00 The Expanding Horizon participates go to the store to purchase all ingredients. This
class is opened to everyone to participate in prepping and/or cooking meal and clean up.

Art Class. The paintings from the members are raffled off at the annual "Citizens Treasures Fundraiser" (3
years strong)

Prom (partners with San Joaquin UCP) October 20th

Tuolumne Camping Trip July 21-24 (partners with Turlock UCP)

Page 8 of 189

Additionally:
Class Rooms to work on objectives 1-2 hours daily

Board of Directors Meeting |



PE Classes offered after lunch daily. For the medically fragile there is a room with medical table to allow the
member to be removed from wheelchair and exercise limbs with assistance from staff. Laundry facilitating
availability teaching members how to wash and dry their own clothes.

Arts N Crafts Class, Technology Class, Science Class.

New program they have started this year Buddy Club for 16 year and up. Monthly Spm to 8pm.

H. Other Matters
None.
I. Next Meeting

Monday, August 19, 2019
6:00pm, VMRC Stockton Office, Cohen Board Room

J. Adjournment

Margaret Heinz adjourned meeting at 438pm.

Page 9 of 189

Board of Directors Meeting |



e

Valley Mountaln Reglooal Ceater

Valley Mountain Regional Center Board of
| Directors Meeting

07/15/19, 4:00pm
VMRC Stockton Office, Cohen Board Room
702 N. Aurora Street
Stockton, CA, 95202
Dial-in Number: 1-866-299-7945
Conference Passcode: 7793177#

Page 10 of 189



e

Valtey Mountalo Reglona) Center

Valley Mountain Regional Center - Board of Directors Meeting, 07/15/19

Agenda

A. Call to Order, Announcement of New Board Members, Roll Cali,
Reading of the Mission Statement

Margaret Heinz

"The mission of Valley Mountain Regional Center (VMRC) is to support
people with developmental disabilities as they enrich their lives through
choices and inclusion. VMRC is committed to securing quality,
individualized services in collaboration with families and the community.

Board Member Roll Call

Margaret Heinz, Moe Rashid, Lynda Mendoza, Elizabeth Victor-Martinez,
Andrea Rueda, Candice Bright, Dena Pfeifer, Emily Grunder, Linda Collins,
Nadia Robinson, Noemi Santiago, Robert Balderama, Tom Toomey, Tracie
Leong, Lisa Esteves, Cherina Shaw, Tina Vera, Alicia Schott, Erria
Kaalund.

B. Review and Approval of Agenda
Margaret Heinz

C. Review and Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from June 10, 2018
Margaret Heinz

Board Meeting Minutes, 06 10 19

D. Adoption of Consent Items
Margaret Heinz

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes, 06 05 19
Margaret Heinz

Finance Comm. Minutes 06 05 19.pdf

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes, 06 19 19
Margaret Heinz

Executive Comm. Minutes 06 05 19.pdf

E. Announcements and Public Comment (maximum 3 minutes per
person)

F. Committee Reports

1. VMRC Professional Advisory Committee (CLASP)
Candice Bright, CLASP Representative

Next meeting, July 22, 10:00am, VMRC Cohen Board Room,
Stockton Office

2. Consumer Services Committee

Dena Pfeifer, Chair

Chesney over 6 bed exception

Next meeting, September 9, 4:00pm, VMRC Cohen Board Room,
Stockton Office

3. Finance Committee

Establish Quorum: 10
Members Needed

Committee Action

Committee Action

Page 4
Committee Action

Page 12
Committee Action

Page 14

Committee Action

Committee Action

Page 11 of 189



Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Chair
Next meeting, August 7, 5:30pm, VMRC Cohen Board Room,
Stockton Office

Contract Single Board Approval Report 2019-06-14.pdf
Contract Board Approval Report 2019-09-30.pdf
Contract Board Approval Report 2019-10-31.pdf
Contract Single Board Approval Report - Bright Futures #3.pdf
Brilliant Corners Grant Contract 1819 3 4.pdf

Contract Summary and Board Resolution 07 2019.xlsx
Contract Status Report 07 2019.pdf

POS Expenditures 07 2019.pdf

OPS Expenditures 07 2019.pdf

Cash Flow May July 2019.pdf

VMRC Monthly PEP 07 2019.pdf

4. Self-Determination Advisory Committee (SDAC)

Mohamed Rashid, Chair

Next meeting, July 18, 3:30pm, VMRC Cohen Board Room, Stockton
Office

5. President's Report

Margaret Heinz

Next Executive Committee meeting, August 7, 6:30pm, VMRC Cohen
Board Room, Stockton Office

6. Consumer Advisory Council (SAC6)

Lisa Esteves

Next meeting, July 30, 3:00pm, VMRC Stockton Office, Executive
Conference Room

G. Board Member Visits
H. Other Matters

I. Next Meeting

Date: Monday, August 19, 2019

Time: 6:00pm

Location: Valley Mountain Regional Center
702 N. Aurora Street, Stockton, CA 95202
Cohen Board Room

J. Adjournment
Margaret Heinz

Page 18

Page 19

Page 22

Page 26

Page 38

Page 74

Page 75

Page 76

Page 77

Page 78

Page 79

Page 12 of 189



,Jf’ fgff i
7/

VALLEY
MOUNTAIN

REGIONAL
CENTER

Valley Mountain Regional Center

Meeting Minutes

Board of Directors Meeting, Monday, June 10, 2019, 6:00 pm

Valley Mountain Regional Center, Cohen Board Room, Stockton Office
702 N. Aurora Street, Stockton, CA 95202

A. President Tom Bowe, Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.
Executive Director Tony Anderson administered roll call.

Board Members Present: Tom Bowe, President, Margaret Heinz, Secretary, Mohamad
Rashid, via call in, Lynda Mendoza, Andrea Rueda, Candice Bright, via call in, Dena
Pfeifer, Linda Collins, Robert Balderama, Tom Toomey, Lisa Esteves

Board Members Not Present: Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Treasurer (informed absence),
Emily Grunder (informed absence), Nadia Robinson, Noemi Santiago, Tracie Leong
(informed absence), Chris Varela.

Tom Bowe led the board in the reading of the mission statement: “The mission of Valley
Mountain Regional Center (VMRC) is to support people with developmental disabilities
as they enrich their lives through choices and inclusion. VMRC is committed to securing
quality, individualized services in collaboration with families and the community.”

B. Agenda — Tom proposes modifying the agenda. Under item “G — Finance Report”, Tom
will be giving this report due to Elizabeth Victor-Martinez’s absence. Tom would also
like to add “Auditor’s Report” under item “G — Finance Report.”

Also, under “G - President’s Report” Tom will be giving an update on Executive

Committee Actions from last week.
Page 13 of 189

Andrea Rueda made a motion to approve the agenda as modified, Dena Pfeifer
seconded the motion. Approved unanimously.



Minutes Approval — Review and approve the minutes from the April 8, 2019 Board
Meeting. Dena Pfeifer made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted. Mohamed
Rashid seconded the motion. Approved unanimously.

Presentation

a. IT Director Gordon Hofer gave a quick recap of his training presentation that he
provided for the Board of Directors prior to the meeting. Gordon introduced the
new Board Effect software that the Board will be phasing in moving forward.
The software will allow the Board to conduct their business paperless.

b. Auditors from Kemper CPA Group reviewed their audit report. See packet.

c. Tom requested to bring forward a motion to accept the findings of the audit
because there was not a quorum at the May 1, 2019 Finance Meeting. Robert
Balderama made a motion to approve the audit as submitted. Lynda Mendoza
seconded the motion. Approved unanimously.

Consent Items — Tom Bowe asked for a motion to approve and adopt the following
Consent Items:
1. Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of May 1, 2019
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes of May 1, 2019
Legislative Committee Meeting Minutes of May 22, 2019
Nominating Committee Meeting Minutes of April 8, 2019
Executive Director’s Monthly Report.
Dena Pfeifer made a motion to accept the consent items as presented. Mohamed
Rashid seconded the motion. Approved unanimously.

vk wnN

Announcements/Public Comments —

a. Dena Hernandez, Manager, State Council on Developmental Disabilities, North
Valley Hills Office — Next SCDD North Valley Hills meeting will be held on July 23,
2019 in Tuolumne County- location to be determined from 6:00pm-8:00pm. We
are in need of Regional Advisory Members from Tuolumne County currently! If
you know of anyone- please have them contact Dena at SCDD North Valley Hills.
All are welcome. | want to thank the VMRC staff- Angie Shear, Liz Diaz, David
Narbona, Tara Sisemore-Hester and Tania Candelaria for collaborating with the
Self Determination Advisory Committee in presenting the Self Determination ~ Page 14 of 189
Orientations- three have been held so far and have been well received. Family
Resource and SCDD are proud to help with these trainings. Speaking of Self
Determination- the DDS Self Determination Newsletter- May and June copies
attached- a great resource for the program. SCDD had its council meeting on
May 21, 2019- a highlight sheet from that meeting is attached. SCDD Grant Cycle
41 -Get Safe events have been scheduled. Flyers attached in English and Spanish.
There will be 3 Self Advocate trainings- (flyer on white with light blue heading),



two Family & Staff trainings (flyer on beige paper) and a two day training
specifically for Law Enforcement (flyer has POST CERTIFIED on heading). These
are free so please share! We are hoping for a great turnout at each event! A
handout called “Your Right to a Community Life” regarding the Home and
Community Based Settings Rule- it’s a user friendly document and the SAC6
received copies and is going thru it. (It is only in English at this time but have
requested a Spanish version). The CHOICES Conference will be held on April 3,
2020... Save the Date flyers attached. Recreation for All People & PCS June 14,
flyer.

. Nancy Sanchez — Her daughter is a consumer. The community needs services,
especially personal assistance services.

Dora Contreras — Her grandson is a consumer with VMRC. Several families stil
have not heard of Self-Determination. The website is not an effective tool to
reach out to Hispanic families.

. Elizabeth Gomez, ICC — She is here to reaffirm their commitment to implement
their integrator model. They continue to do outreach and have done many
trainings for families in the community. She reports that the community has
been very receptive to their training model.

Mariela Ramos — Her son is a consumer. She is here to tell the Board that we
need services of social skills and for these services to be offered to our
community.

Janette Cardenas — Her son is a consumer. We have been asked to visit the
website several times. The website is not an effective way to communicate with
the Hispanic community. She has also tried to contact vendors and they don't
answer and it seems like they don’t exist.

Grisela Estrada — She has 2 children with Autism, 1 with sever limitations. Sheis
asking the Board to revisit the Respite Assessment tool because it does not
reflect the real necessity of our needs. Please revise this policy and the
assessment. In 5 years with VMRC I’'ve only qualified for 18 hours of Respite
monthly. That is not enough. She also is requesting the Self-Determination
Orientation be done completely in Spanish.

. Gregoria Torres — Her son is a consumer and she is here to support the Hispanic
community.

Jose Lara — He has 2 children who are clients with VMRC since 1999 and 2011.2
children are clients. I'm here in support of the Hispanic community as an English
speaking individual. | couldn’t answer what VMRC does, | don’t know whatis  Page 15 of 189
offered or what services there are. At the IPP we would like to know what
services and what vendors are available for our children.

Josefine Nieves — | am a parent of 2 children with Autism at East Los Angeles
Regional Center and 1 also work with ICC. We have been doing lots of outreach
in Stockton and we would like to branch out to the rural communities.



k. Mariela Ramos — She would like to also support what Grisela Estrada said in
reference to Respite. She is the Vice President of the Self-Determination
Advisory Committee. She wants a new respite policy.

l.  Maria Solano — She is a mother of 2 children with Autism. She supports with
Grisela Estrada said regarding respite.

m. Marilena Diaz — | am the mother of Samantha Diaz, a consumer at VMRC. I'm
asking for all information to be distributed like any other piece of information is
distributed. I’'m supporting all of the Hispanic community.

n. Grislea Estrada - We have a lot of barriers. We have been told that the clinical
services that VMRC offers are a last resort and we have to look for generic
resources first. We don’t count with the clinical department that VMRC has.
Since our kids were diagnosed, we haven’t receive or obtained other services
that support the children’s’ disabilities. We can’t access the generic services.

0. Tom Bowe — Recognized outgoing Clinical Director, Mary Sheehan, who is
retiring at the end of June. Spoke about some highlights and accomplishments
of Mary during her time at VRMC. Presented Mary with a bouquet of flowers
and thanked her for all she has done.

p. Mary Sheehan — Mary thanked the Board. She will miss everyone and all of the
activity.

Committee Reports

VMRC Consumer Advisory Committee — Lisa Esteves, Sac 6 Representative — Lisa gave
the highlights from the meeting on Saturday, 06/08. Lisa reviewed the Supported Life
Conference held in May. Next year the conference will be 05/08 and 05/09. Lisa also
talked the August Area Meeting that will be held on 08/02 at Turner Park in San
Andreas. Next meeting is September 14 at Valley Caps in Manteca.

Consumer Services Committee — Dena Pfeifer gave update. The minutes are available
from the last meeting on the website. Next meeting is 09/09 at 4pm at VMRC Stockton
Office.

Finance Committee — Claudia reviewed Contract Status Report. See packet. Tom Bowe
asked for a motion to accept the Contract Status Report. Dena Pfeifer made the motion.

Tom Toomey seconded the motion. Approved Unanimously.

Page 16 of 189
Legislative Committee — Candice Bright — Met on May 22". Went over the May revise.

Tony reviewed new major assumptions of May revise related to the Rate Study. Next
meeting is August 26, 12pm.

CLASP - Candice Bright - Last meeting May 20%". We had a presentation on public
speaking and were offered an in-service for inclusion to work with Day programs on
speaking up for a better tomorrow in the IPP process. Also had a presentation from



Autism Speaks. HCBS Grant money awarded to 4 providers. Transportation continues
to be a significant issue. There are 2 CPP projects upcoming. Next meeting is June 24
and we will have elections.

Bylaws Committee — No report.

Self-Determination Advisory Committee — Mo Rashid, currently in Sacramento getting a
training from DDS. Helping the SDAC to developing strategic plan to do our job.
Training continues tomorrow all day. Will report info at next SDAC June 20th.

Nominating Committee — Linda Collins — We put out information for community to
respond to us for interest. There were 11 applications. We scheduled interviews for 6
candidates. Five of the applications had conflicts of interest and were not interviewed.
We interviewed 5 candidates because 1 chose not to interview. All did excellent jobs.
Four of the 5 interviewed will be recommended for the board today. The 5% individual
can reapply at another time. Recommending appointment are Cherina Shaw, Tina Vera,
Alicia Schott and Erria Kaalund. Nominating Committee made a motion, Lynda Mendoza
seconded the motion. Unanimous approval to appoint the 4 nominees to the Board.
New members will be joining us in our meeting in July.

We also have 3 additional openings for Board positions for representatives from
Amador, Tuolumne and Calaveras County.

Slate of officers read. Nominating Committee proposes the slate for Margaret Heinz as
Board President, Mohamad Rashid as Vice President, Elizabeth Victor-Martinez,
Treasurer, and Lynda Mendoza, Secretary. Dena Pfeifer seconded the motion.
Unanimous decision to appoint the slate of officers.

President’s Report — Tom Bowe, we need to approve the board schedule, proposed, for
the 2019-2020 year. Meetings will be proposed every other month, to the 3" Monday
of every month. Came forward as a motion from the Executive Committee. Dena
Pfeifer seconded the motion. Unanimous decision to approve the Board Schedule.

Bud — We have a change in job description. We now have 3 assistant director positions.
Executive Committee has reviewed the job descriptions. We also did a salary review.
Want to make sure the pay scale is in line. We are recommending the pay scale is an
additional 10% paid out after 7 steps. Recommended from the Executive Committee.
Lynda Mendoza seconded the motion. Unanimous decision to approve.

Tom Bowe — Communitas Award. Executive Committee voted unanimously to present

. . . Page 17 of 189
to Janice Leary. Tom read her application.

Board Member Visits — Linda Collins visited Aim Higher with staff Nicole Weiss and
Board Member Mo Rashid. Mo stated the visit was really interesting to see different
programs that they had and how the ratios are and how they provided services. Linda
stated that this was an unannounced visit. Linda commends VMRC and staff for



initiative to make the visit. | asked lots of questions. Some concerns that are being
addressed.
Executive Director’s Report, Tony Anderson -

Tony first commented that we have sent out information regarding Self-Determination
via Constant Contact. We will continue to send out information on Self-Determination
to try and keep everyone informed about what is going on with the program.

We are happy to continue to work with ICC.

We had great public comment today. We will review everything and get back to
Executive Committee on our follow up.

Tony clarified the reason for the 10% increase to Assistant Directors is because we have
added to their job descriptions. They will begin to represent VMRC during the informal
hearing process on items other than eligibility.

The Conference Committee and the Administration have come to an agreement on the
final Budget deal for FY 19-20 as outlined in the action list, which can be found here. The
DDS portion of the agenda can be found on page 13. The Conference Committee is
scheduled to meet to affirm these actions soon.

The following are some key highlights that are probably of the greatest interest to those
with developmental disabilities that were not included in the Governor’s proposals:

Provider Rates: An additional $25 million will be added in FY 19-20 and $50 million in out
years for “broad-based” provider increases that will begin 1/1/20 and sunset 12/31/21.
(May Revise: Provider Rate Adjustments and Regional Center Transparency and
Accountability Increase of $163.7 million ($98.7 million GF) to provide funding to
implement proposed Provider Rate Adjustments and activities related to improved
Regional Center and service provider accountability and transparency. These adjustments
are - 4 - intended to help: 1) stabilize capacity and maintain options for residential
services; 2) address rate differences between regional centers and vendors, and 3)
stabilize the workforce. On average, provider rates will receive a supplemental increase of
approximately 18% with no provider rate decreases.)

Suspended Services: No restoration

Additional $5 million for Safety Net Services: No additional funds appropriated

Plan for Rate Study Implementation: Unclear if placeholder TBL on this will be approved
Intermediate Care Facilities Rates: While not entirely clear, it does not appear the
Committee is taking action to increase ICF provider rates

Fix to “Minimum Wage Quirk”: No action taken on this item

Uniform Holiday Schedule: As proposed by the Governor, the Uniform Holiday Schedule
will be suspended until 1/1/22

Repeal Half-Day Billing: No action taken on this item

Page 18 of 189



Now that the Legislature has agreed on a final Budget deal, each house will vote on it, so
it can move onto the Governor for his approval.

Trailer Bill language for regional centers include:

Section 1 - NCI Data Reporting

o Must send meeting notice to consumers/families

« Data must be presented that was “generated by the department”
Section 2 - Dashboard Posting

« RCs must post their own portion of the dashboard and link to DDS dashboard for

all RCs as comparison
Section 3 - Board Composition
¢ No changes
Section 4 - Board Composition Reporting
« Documentation of “how and, in as expeditious a manner as possible, when the
board will come into compliance, in part or in whole...”
Section 5 - Legal Counsel Conflict-of-Interest
e No changes
Section 6 - Governing Board Meeting with DDS

o “If requested, the board shall exclude regional center employees...”

o “At the department’s discretion, efforts shall be made to meet with a governing
board of a regional center at a mutually agreed upon time, date, and place,
with the goal of promoting attendance by board members.”

Section 7 - Performance Contract Public Meeting

o The meeting may be held separately from other board meetings.

 Notice shall be sent to consumers/families

« “The regional center shall consider strategies to promote opportunities for
public comment.”

o ARCA's proposed limiting of RC corrective action plans related to performance
contract objectives was not accepted.

Section 8 - Posting of NCI Data
« Data must be posted on RC websites from Section 1 above
Section 9 - DDS Director Directives

« Directives can be related to consumer rights, health, safety, or welfare.

e There is also a reference to WIC 4434, which is very broad and was added at the
request of DDS (awaiting clarification on the intent)

« Consistent with ARCA’s request, directives must be consistent with “existing
statutes or regulations.”

Section 10 - Corrective Action Plans/Sanctions

o RC must provide copies to DDS of CAPS and sanctions

o No website posting will be required

« DRC will have ability to request these from DDS, which is consistent with
information availability of all DDS information under Public Records Act
requirements

o DDS must work with DRC “on the process for increasing consumer and family
access to the information.”

Page 19 of 189



e Section 11 - Intake Packets
» DDS will develop these for RC distribution at intake, transfer to Lanterman Act
services, and upon request
o RCs must also post on their websites
¢ DDS will translate the materials
e There is no mention of electronic distribution, but DDS will provide additional
distribution details in a directive upon completion

Sections regarding the specifics around rate increases are not included in this language,
likely because the Legislature is still debating this issue.

J. Other Matters — Tom thanked the family members for coming to speak publicly. Tom
also personally wanted to thank Mary Sheehan.

Dena Pfeifer wanted everyone to know that SAC 6 has moved their office upstairs to the
2" floor at VMRC next to Jan and Doug’s office.

K. Next Meting

Date: Monday, July 15, 2019

Time: 4:00 pm

Location: Valley Mountain Regional Center, Stockton Office
702 North Aurora Street, Stockton, CA 95202

Phone: (866)299-7945, code: 7793177#

L. Adjournment — Tom Bowe adjourned the meeting at 7:33pm.

Page 20 of 189



VALLEY
MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL
CENTER
Finance Committee
Minutes
Wednesday, June 5, 2019
5:30pm

VMRC Stockton Office — Cohen Board Room

Finance Committee Members present: Tom Bowe, President, Margaret Heinz, Secretary, Connie Uychutin, CLASP
Representative

Absent: — Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Informed Absence

staff; Claudia Reed (Chief Financial Officer), Tony Anderson (Executive Director), Doug Bonnet (Special Assistant to
the Executive Director)

Tom Bowe called the meeting to order at 531pm.

1. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda........cvriciniennesrers e senssninnsenes Committee Action
The committee unanimously approved the meeting agenda.

2. Review of May 1, 2019 MINULES........cccocvrimrmsteiniirin i st tsine st ssnesnscessesesscssossssans Committee Action
The committee unanimously approved the May minutes.

Tom stated that there was not a quorum at the May meeting to approve the March minutes. The
committee unanimously approved the March minutes.

3. PUDIIC COMMENE.ccirieriiticrierierivescrreresesresaesnesssssasesessasssssasesesssssrnass snensesnses xsass sersssnsrenssssnisisess Information
None. Page 21 of 189

4, Fiscal Department Update

a. Acceptance of CSR — Through Committee Action
Claudia reviewed attached report.
Margaret Heinz made a motion to accept the report. Connie Uychutin seconded, the
committee unanimously approved the report.



b. Acceptance of Restricted Donations N/A

None.

c. Review of Contracts over $250,000 Committee Action
Contracts will be presented at the next Finance meeting.

Claudia presented Cash Flow May through July 2019 projected. See Attached.

d. PEP (POS Expenditure Projection) Committee Action
Claudia presented report...see attached.
Margaret Heinz made a motion to accept the report. Connie Uychutin seconded the
motion. The committee voted unanimously to accept the report.

5. Next Meeting — August 7, 2019, 5:30pm, VMRC Stockton Office

Tom Bowe adjourned the meeting at 6:09pm.

The VMRC Board requests that all participants refrain from wearing perfume, cologne, and other fragrances,
and use unscented personal care products in order to promote a fragrance-free environment.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have any special requirements in order to
participate, please contact Doug Bonnet at (209) 955-3677 prior to the start of this meeting.

Page 22 of 189



v 42X
‘7/ ‘ﬁ',

VALLEY
MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL
CENTER
Executive Committee
Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, June 5, 2019
6:30pm

VMRC Stockton Office — Cohen Board Room

Executive Committee Members Present: Tom Bowe, President, Linda Collins (Nominating Committee),
Margaret Heinz, Secretary, Lynda Mendoza (Bylaws Committee), Dena Pfifer {Consumer Services
Committee) via phone

Executive Committee Members Absent: — Candice Bright, (informed absence), Elizabeth Victor-
Martinez, (informed absence)

Staff: Bud Mulianix (Director of Human Resources), Tony Anderson (Executive Director), Doug Bonnet
(Special Assistant to the Executive Director)

Tom Bowe called meeting to order at 630pm.

1. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda.........c.vvevveecerreenreriecsnennerescreneees s Committee Action
a. Approved unanimously.

2. Review of May 1, 2019 MINULES.........coeeriniinnnmiienmciiss s ssassssns Committee Action
a. Approved unanimously.

3. COMMUNILAS AWAIT....c.cieeeeriririrerisisniesssessssssserssessstssssssessesessscssassssesessessessrsssssssasasans Committee Action
a. Tom Bowe read all 4 applications. The committee voted unanimously to award the
2019 Communitas Award to Janice Leary.

4, 1SSUES FOF DiSCUSSION..eueenierieecteseitisebreseeessestresstesressnesberosesssassssssonsesssessssssarsssssessessrssessssesses Information

a. Executive Director’s Update — Tony Anderson, Executive Director
i. |continued to meet with legislators in the state capitol to review our findings
related to the disparity reports the state produces.
ii. VMRC participated in an awareness event for Autism hosted by the Stockton
Page 23 of 189
Ports. To make things interesting we had a friendly rivalry between our Modesto
and Stockton office (Modesto won). Good time was had by all.
iii. We continued to hold transition fairs for our high school students to learn about
adult services.
iv. We met with a parent group who received a grant to help VMRC to reach out to
our families in the Hispanic community and inform them of the regional center
services and how to access these services.

The Executive Committee is made up of the officers of the board and the standing committee chairs.



v. lworked on the Amador County Peer Review stakeholders process with one of
our case managers from the Amador, Jenna Settlemoir, focused on improving
the county services coordination between other community partners.

vi. We hosted a great Abilities Expo in our Stockton office to showcase the adaptive
equipment available for our consumers. This was the first one in 14 years and
by all accounts it was highly regarded and successful. Turnout was less than
expected but still pretty good. There is a lot of support for repeating it again
next year.

vii. | completed collaborative work with the Stanislaus County office of Education
project called, equALLS, which was a grant to introduce art into the instruction
for children with disabilities.

viii. The Early Start unit had a successful audit and followed with a day long review
of the audit, procedural responses, and general updates.

ix. The Choices Conference was a big success again and fun was had by all. This is
the largest event for SAC6 and contributions by Dena Hernandez, SCDD NVHO,
Chris Hager, DRC, Lisa Culley, FRN, and so many of our staff help make it a great
event. Board members Mo Rashid, and Secretary Margaret Heinz was in
attendance.

b. Notable Consumer Incidents/Complaints

I. May 31, consumer on kcra tv about apartment complex being neglected by the
building owners.

il. Avyear ago a person was beaten caught on film, a victim...same person
victimizes a consumer with sex assault at one of our day programs. Occurred
about 3 months ago.

ii. One of our consumers that we have a restraining order against has started
returning to the regional center office in Stockton. Bud and our lobby assistant
has redirected but the police continue to be called for help. He has not entered
the lobby or building yet but he has been threatening to enter while under the
influence of drugs.

¢. Vendor Issues

i. Day program having a lot of trouble hiring staff. Not able to meet ratios and it's
impacting consumers the ability to access services.

ii. We received a final decision on one of the appeals from a vendor that has gone
all the way to the state level. DDS upheld the providers appeal and will be
allowed to remain a vendor.

ii. The last vendor appeal still pending was actually ruled against us in the
administrative hearing but the department has informed us that have not
decided on whether or not to uphold our position anyway.

iv. Still working on details for the conference on service innovations with our
Coalition of Local Area Service Providers set for October 2019. Our preliminary
event "Acknowledgement Works" was a huge success with overwhelmingly
positive feedback. The downside is that in the end the event netted a profit of
just a few hundred dollars.

Page 24 of 189

d. Personnel and Union Update
i. Doug Bonnet started his position on April 1 as the new Special Assistant to the
Director and he's been learning about the requirements of the board operations
and has done an excellent job managing the social media and other
communications.

The Executive Committee is made up of the officers of the board and the standing committee chairs.



ii. We interviewed 5 clinical professionals for the position of clinical director, and
in the final decision offered Claire Lazaro the position and we are excited that
she has accepted the position.

iii. We celebrated Administrative professionals Day and week from April 22-26th
taking people to lunch and recognizing them with large banners expressing
personal gratitude.

iv. We celebrate national "Bring Your Child to Work Day" organized my Bud
Mullanix and his team in HR as well as the social committee. Their work is
greatly appreciated and really helps morale.

v. Bud Mullanix — union a few issues, nothing came about, was resolved. Still
working with new leadership. Bud meeting with them next week. One of the
union foreman went and introduced AFLAC to the members without telling Bud.
AFLAC is individual contractors. Signed up 4 of our employees as a group.
Signed them up fraudulently under S} County. 4 people think they have AFLAC
and they don’t, fraudulent situation, hoping they didn’t do it here.

vi. Lots of training, brought United Way in. In July coffee with the cops. CPR
training and MAB training.

vii. We now have 3 assistant directors. Job descriptions need some changes. New
AD’s will rotate to manage the informal mediation process for service related
appeals, excluding the eligibility and vendor appeals.

viii. Assistant Directors bumped up 10%.

ix. Tony —Kathy Ward retired. Just FYl - change in title for Anthony Hill to “Legal

Affairs and Compliance Officer”. Also modifying job description.

e. Tom Bowe requested a motion to approve modification to job description as well as
adjustment to pay scale for Assistant Directors. Linda Collins made a motion. Margaret
Heinz seconded the motion. Approved unanimously.

f. Self Determination Advisory Committee

i. Tony reports — Mo Rashid won the election and is the new Chair. Next meeting
is June 20™. We just got word that the department has authorized the regional
centers to pay for facilitators to develop person-centered plans, and to
implement the person-centered planning process. We can spend $25-$75 an
hour and a maximum flat fee of $2500. We were challenged during the
previous stakeholder meeting accused of not doing enough to inform our
community and the 100 participants of the developments happening in Self-
Determination. We explained that updates go out through our case managers,
through our list serve email list, on our website, on our Facebook, on our
twitter, on our LinkedIn, and on our instagram social media platforms. In
reviewing the email list serve it did not appear to be user friendly and the
address was labeled to a generic recipient. We agreed to resend using an email
method that we could prove the recipient received the email. Claire Lazaro
resigned from that meeting due to a conflict. Page 25 of 189

g. Other Matters

i. The regional center system is currently under close scrutiny by the state
legislature, the administration, and the federal government office of Inspector
General. Our audits have been historically very clean and our attention to detail
has helped us tremendously during these audits. The recent reviews include
financial audits, Medicaid waiver audits, and the early start audit and we
performed excellently in each one. Our short comings as far as | can tell are
centered on caseload ratios and an inadequate supply of community resources

The Executive Committee is made up of the officers of the board and the standing committee chairs.



in the dental, psychologists, and behavioral and medical safety net programs {as
witnessed by the use of Patch services).

ii. Tony adds that we did mandated reporter training and made adjustment to the
policies.

iii. Recommending to move Board Meeting to third Monday of month to give us
enough time to include board committee minutes. Tom recommending to
strike “committee meetings only” from proposed calendar. Margaret Heinz
made a motion and Dena Pfifer seconded the motion. Approved unanimously.

5. June Board Meeting ABENA........cccceevvereeievereeeseieerese s s nvesereesessssssnssssssssonsssessses Committee Action
a. Will add on assistant clinical director under Executive Commitee Report
6. Approval to Suspend the 30 Day NOICE......cocvieeee st sereseressrsreresnenes Committee Action

a. For job description to be waived. Margaret Heinz made a motion. Dena Pfifer
seconded. Approved unanimously.

7. Next Meeting — Wednesday, August 7, 2019, 6:30 pm, VMRC Stockton Office

8. Tom adjourned meeting at 744pm.

The VMRC Board requests that all participants refrain from wearing perfume, cologne, and other fragrances, and use unscented personal
care products in order to promote a fragrance-free environment.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have any special requirements in order to participate, please contact Doug
Bonnet at (209) 955-3677 prior to the start of this meetina

Page 26 of 189

The Executive Committee is made up of the officers of the board and the standing committee chairs.



Contract Board Approval Report Contracts Expiring:

9/30/2019

[VendorNumber |VendorName SrvcCode Vendor_tategory -
SV0030 Sierra Environmental & Social Svcs SESS, Inc. # 896|Supported Living Services
Current Contract: :
NTE EffecDate iExpDate ResponsibleStaff |ResponsibleDept

$315,086.00 10/25/2018 9/30/2019|Brian Bennett Fiscal
Rate
$29.13 per hour; $0.32 per mile for approved out of area appts.

Proposed Contract: ~ B R
PropNTE |PropEffDate PropExpDate Action: _]&ctionRe_a_)éo_r_\_:_

$500,000.00 6/1/2019 9/30/2019[Amendment lIncrease NTES
PropRate

$29.13 per ho_ur; $0.32 per mile for approved out of area appts.

BOD Approval Date:

f/14/72019

Page 27 of 189

Pagelof1l



Contract Board Approval Report

Contracts Expiring:
9/30/2019

é_l_.96 per ac_t_ti_éil mile eff 7/1/16,$_1_16_3 ;;ér ahthorized bus aide pemr hour

%ndorNumber VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory j
H15677 Blue Mountain Transit 875 Transportation Companies
Current Contract: S
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff |ResponsibieDept
$1,250,000 10/1/2018 9/30/2019 Wilma Murray RD
Rate

Proposed Contract:

Actién_:

EA;:fionReason: | |Increase/Decrease in NTE S: 31

Auto Renew Amend

Increase NTES ‘

PropNTE PropEffD-a_té . ]PropExpDate
$1,300,000 10/1/2019 9/30/2020
PropRate

$1.96 per actual mile; $11.§3_ per authorized bus aide per hour

VendorNumber

VendorName

SrvcCode VendorCategory

SV0016

896 Supported Living Services

Camello Supported Living Services
Current Contract: -

6/13/2019

Prdposed Contract:

PropNTE PropEffDate PropExpDate Action: %%ActionReason: | |Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 0.00%|
$410,553 - 10/1/2019 9/30/20201Auto Renewal ééExtend Contract |

PropRate P |

$77.58/cons/day age 28 of

Page 1 0of 3

NTE _|EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff |ResponsibleDept
$720,000 10/1/2018 9/30/2019|Brian Bennett RD

Rate

$31.69/hr

Proposed Contract: _ -

PropNTE PropEffDa_lte PropExpDate Action: @,ActiQnReason: | |Increase/Decrease in NTE S: H 0.00%I
$720,000 10/1/2019 9/30/2020|Auto Renewal ' [Extend Contract |

| ' 8

PropRate

$31.69/hr _

e e e e e e e e e e e e S St e e S A e e BT &3 P B 25 P b0 ety et it A DO A P 50 |
VendorNumber |VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory |
HV0460 J Ballelos Comm In_tegration Progm CITP 55 Community Integration Training Program
Current Contract: N— -

NTE  |EffecDate  ExpDate ResponsibleStaff |ResponsibleDept |
$410,553 10/1/2018 9/30/2019!Brian Bennett RD |

Rate -

$77.58_[cons/day

189



Contract Board Approval Report Contracts Expiring:

9/30/2019
;VendorNumber VendorName - - _____ Srchode “\_/e.r;t_io_rc_a__gory B B -
PV0526 .Llfeworks-ACS Giggles Early Intervention Services ] 116 Early Start Spécialized Therapeutic Services
Current Contract: ) -
!NTE EffecDate ExpDate [ResponsibleStaff ‘ResponsibleDept
| $782,317 10/1/2018 9/30/2019]'Brian Bennett RD
Rate

|$123 377hr-Home Visits; $217. 34/hr-Footh|I|s Home Visits; $163.01/discipline- -Intake Elig Evals; $190.17/Intake Elig Eval w/Family Assmt;
$277 11 per Sl Eval; $277.11 per ST Autism Eval; $0.505/mile-Home Visits ;

Proposed Contract

|PropNTE _|ProptffDate PropExpDate Action: - _jiA_c_ti_p_nReason: ____i I_I_ncrease/Decrease in_NTE S: 11.915/§|
_ $875,522 10/1/2019 9/30/2020iAuto Renew Amend Increase NTES
ProoRate

$123.37/hr-Home Visits; $217 34/hr-Foothills Home Visits; $163. 01/d|SC|pI|ne intake Elig Evals; $190.17/Intake Ellg Eval w/Family Assmt;
$277.11 per Sl Eval; $277.11 per ST Autism Eval; $0.505/mile-Home Visits

VendorNumber |VendorName - - |_Srch_ocie__ ‘VendorCategory -
P22560 Lifeworks-ACS | 773 Occupational Therapy
Current Contract: _
INTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff |ResponsibleDept
$240,000 10/1/2018 9/30/2019 Mary Sheehan RD
|Rate

[$412/SPM Asmt; $412/ENV Asmt; $721/SPM ENV Asmt; $824/AAC Asmt; $412/ACA Asmt; $103/hr followup, $0.505/mile SPM & ENV
Asmt foIIowup

Proposed Contract:

iPropNTE {PropEffDate PropExpDate \Action: 5:ActionReason: i Increase/Decrease in NTE $: | 25.00%|
_ $300,000 ‘ 10/1/2019 9/30/2020;Auto Renew Amend  Increase NTES
'PropRate

$412/SPM Asmt; $412/ENV Asmt; $721/SPM-ENV Asmt; $824/AAC Asmt; $412/ACA Asmt; $103/hr followup; $0.505/mile SPM & ENV
Asmt followup

VendorNumber |VendorName ‘ SrvcCode _:VendorC_a_t_géorv |
HV0414 Linden Grove, LLC 113 Specialized Residential Facility (Habilitation)-DSS-Lice |
Current Contract:
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff |ResponsibleDept

$981,792 10/1/2018 9/30/2019|Brian Bennett RD
Rate
$14,650.01 cons/mo, inclusive of SSI; signed 9/23/16.

$14,650.01 cons/mo inc c of SSI

Proposed Contract: _ ' Page 29 of 189

]PropNTE |PropEffDate PropExpDate |Action: '!ActionReason: ' |Increase/Decrease in NTE S: [ 0.00%|

. $981, 792 | 10/1/2019 9/30/2020]!Auto Renewal ‘Extend Contract

PropRate - B
I il — - - e = == £ N i

6/13/2019 Page 2 of 3



Contract Board Approval Report

iVendorNumber

\VendorName

|PV0527

Current Contract:

INTE
| $2,765,187

'PEDS-Prof Evals & Developmental Svc

|EffecDate N

j 10/1/2018

ExpDate

Rate

9/30/2019

ResponsibleSt-a_ff_
Brian Bennett

Contracts Expiring:

9/30/2019

T
[

‘§rchode VendorCatgé.er

116 Early Start Specialized Therapeutic Services

Respc;nsibIeDept
RD

|$125.44/hr-Home Visits eff 7/1/15; $163.01/di;cip;line;intake Elig Evals & indiv clinical specialist asmts; $190.17/Ir.1.ta.|.<é Elig Eval w/Famin_l
|Assmt; $277.11 per Sl Eval; $277.11 per ST Autism Eval; $125.44/hr for AAC assmt; $9.505/mile Home Visits

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE

PropRate

VendorNumber

$2,765,187

Pro EffDate  PropExpDate

J 10/1/2019

Action:

9/30/2020|Auto Renewal

Extend Contract |

iVen_dorName

PQ7264

;Psychiatric Cen

'Current Contract:

ters_ a_t San Diego

A_ctio_nRe_asgﬁf | ||ncrease/Decrease in NTE S:

| 0.00%

:Srchode__lmorCateggy -
780 Psychiatrist

$125.44/hr-Hc;1e Visits; $163.01/discipline-intake Flig Evals & indiv clinical specia_list asmts; $190.17/Intake Elig Eval w]Famin Assmt;
$27_7.11 per Si Eval; $277.11 per ST Autism Eval; $125.44 hrm NTE 7 hrs/ for AAC services; $0.505/mile Home Visits

INTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff |ResponsibleDept

' $820,500 10/1/2018 9/30/2019/Mary Sheehan Clinical

Rate

i$250/hr o 3 :

Proposed Contract: ] . _

PropNTE |PropEffDate  PropExpDate |Action: !_ActionReason: | |Increase/Decrease in NTE S: 0_.00%‘
$820,500 | 10/1/2019 9/30/2020|Auto Renewal | Extend Contract ‘

PropRate {

$250/hr |

I T e ey ey s e ey ey

'VendorNumber |VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory |
;SV0030 Sierra Environmental & Social Svcs SESS, Inc. 896 Supported Living Services

Current Contract:

ENTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff [ResponsibleDept

i $315,086 10/25/2018 9/30/2019|Brian Bennett Fiscal

Rate ' i |

1$29.13 per hour; $0.32 per mile for approved out of area appts.

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate Action: ActionReason: [Increase/Decrease in NTE §: _'i58.69%
$500,000 6/1/2019 9/30/2019/Amendment Increase NTE$ Page 30 of 189

PropRate ]

$29.13 per hour; $0.32 per mile for approved out of area appts. i

T T e ——— )

6/13/2019

Page 3 of 3



Contract Board Approva| Report Contracts Expiring:

10/31/2019
VendorNumber VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory
HV0089 California Mentor Family Home Agcy 904 Family Home Agency
Current Contract: _
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept
$1,945,999 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Cindy Mix RD
Rate

Tier 0=$2,097.36; Tier 1=52,335.08; Tier 2=53,642.51; Tier 3=54,478.72; Tier 4-$5,268.65

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE PropEffDate :PropExpDate '_Action: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 0.00%
$1,945,999 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate

Tier 0=$2,097.36; Tier 1=5$2,335.08; Tier 2=$3,642.51; Tier 3=54,478.72; Tier 4-$5,268.65

w

VendorNumber VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory
Sv0015 Community Compass CAN 896 Supported Living Services
Current Contract: _ _
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff | ResponsibleDept

$599,301 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Brian Bennett RD
Rate

$42.74/hr eff 7/1/16

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate Action: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 0.00%
$599,301 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate

$42.74 per direct service hour

e et o B e e e e e e e I e e e e e e |

VendorNumber VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory
HV0088 Community Compass Jackson Site 515 Behavior Management Program
Current Contract: _ _
NTE [EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept
$1,307,199 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Brian Bennett RD
Rate

Eff 7/1/16: $84.49/cons/day-DDS

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE \PropEffDate  PropExpDate Action: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 0.00%
$1,307,199 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate
P 31 of 189
_$84.49/cons/day—DDS-set rate age ©
W
A/17/7n10

Page 1 of 4



Contract Board Approval Report Contracts Expiring;

10/31/2019
VendorNumber VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory
HVO0551 Futures Explored 94 Creative Art Program
Current Contract: _ _
INTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept
$400,000 11/23/2018 10/31/2019/Brian Bennett RD
Rate

$36.05 per consumer, per hour

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE PropEffDate :PropExpDate :Action: ActionReason: | Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 0.00%
$400,000 11/23/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate

$36.05 per consumer, per hour
e e e ey e ——— ey

VendorNumber VendorName SrvcCode ;VendorCategory _
HV0315 Hana Hou Alliance, LLC 113 Specialized Residential Facility (Habilitation)-DSS-Lice
Current Contract: _ _
NTE |EffecDate [ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept

$555,777 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Brian Bennett RD
Rate

$8,733.13/mo, inclusive of SSI eff 7/1/16; respite rate is monthly rate divided by 21.

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE ~ PropEffDate :Pr_opE_xpDate :Action: /ActionReason: . Increase/Decrease in NTE §: 0.00%
$555,777 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate

$8,733.13/mo, inclusive of SS; respite rate is monthly rate divided by 21.
e e T T T Y e e e e w————

VendorNumber "'Ven_d_o_rName :Srchode jVendorCatego_ry |
HV0452 Jar Mill's Place 113 Specialized Residential Facility (Habilitation)-DSS-Lice
Current Contract: _
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept

$470,063 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Brian Bennett RD
Rate
$8,066.86 per cons per mo

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE _PropEffDéte PropExpDate Action: _'_Ac_tionReason: | Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 0.00%
$470,063 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract

PropRate Page 32 of 189

$8,066.86 per cons per mo

e o ST e e b e S R S M AL LD R B i 1 et e T e R PRI T £ T < Rt v |

6/17/2019 Page 2 of 4



Contract Board Approva| Report Contracts Expiring:

10/31/2019
VendorNumber :VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory
Sv0031 Keyholders 360, Inc. 896 Supported Living Services
Current Contract:
INTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept
$641,093 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Brian Bennett RD
Rate

$29.13 per hour

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate Action: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 0.00%
$641,093 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate

$29.13 per hour

o o e s e e e e R e e B e e e et e e e m e e |

VendorNumber VendorName SrvcCode :VendorCategory
HV0142 Storer Transportation Stockton 875 Transportation Companies
Current Contract: _
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept
$6,082,448 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Wilma Murray RD
Rate

$3.20 per route mile and $25.31 per hour for each bus aide eff 7/1/16 + fuel sliding scale over $1.25/gal

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate Action: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 0.00%
$6,082,448 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate

$3.20 per route mile and $25.31 per hour for each bus aide + fuel sliding scale over $1.25/gal

m

VendorNumber VendorName SrvcCode :VendorCategory
H00627 Storer Transportation Modesto 875 Transportation Companies
Current Contract: _ _
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept
$3,396,961 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Wilma Murray RD
Rate

$2.57/route mile + $2_5.56/hr-bus aide eff 7/1/15

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate :Action: ActionReason: | Increase/Decrease in NTE $: 8.80%
$3,696,056 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renew Amend Increase NTES
PropRate . Page 33 of 189
$2.57/route mile + $25.56/hr-bus aide
m
a/17/7010

Page 3 0f 4



Contracts Expiring:
Contract Board Approval Report o oaL/2010

VendorNumber VendorName ._Srchode 'VendorCategory
HV0420 Vocational Coaching & Developmnt Institute (VCDI) 55 Community Integration Training Program
Current Contract:

NTE EffecDate :ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept
$1,046,240 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Brian Bennett RD

Rate
_$77.88/cons/day; $1,000 for CIEP; $1,250 for CIE6; $1,500 for CIE12

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate |Action: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE &: 0.00%
$1,046,240 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate

$77.88/cons/day; $1,000 for CIEP; $1,250 for CIE6; $1,500 for CIE12

VendorNumber |VendorName SrvcCode '_VendorCategory
HV0397 Vocational Coaching & Developmnt Institute (VCDI) 515 Behavior Management Program
Current Contract:

INTE EffecDate '_ExpDate :ResponsibIeStaff ResponsibleDept
$291,491 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Brian Bennett RD

:Rate
$77.57/cons/day (DDS-set rate)

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE PropEffDate ._PropExpDate :Action: | ActionReason: | Increase/Decrease in NTE S: 0.00%
$291,491 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate

$77.57/cons/day (DDS-set rate)

Page 34 of 189

6/17/2019 Page 4 of 4



Contract Board Approval Report

Contracts Expiring:
6/30/2020

VendorNumber

VendorName

SrvcCode |VendorCategory

HV0498

Bright Futures #3

113|Specialized Residential Facility (Habilitation)-DSS-Lice

Current Contract:

NTE

EffecDate

ExpDate

ResponsibleStaff

ResponsibleDept

7/1/2019

6/30/2020Brian Bennett

RD

Rate

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE PropEffDate PropExpDate Action: ActionReason:
$815,498.00 7/1/2019 6/30/2020/Amendment Add Program
PropRate

$14,650 per consumer, per month, inclusive of SSI

BOD Approval Date:

7/7/7019

Page 35 of 189

Page 1 of 1



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HV0498
Page 1 0f 11

Amendment to POS Independent Contractor Contract
Between Valley Mountain Regional Center and
Bright Futures

This Independent Contractor Contract (“Contract”) entered into on the 1st day of July, 2019, in the City
of Stockton, County of San Joaquin, State of California, by and between Valley Mountain Regional
Center, Inc. (“Center”) and Candice Bright dba: Bright Futures (“Contractor”) is hereby amended as
follows:

Exhibits A, B, C and D — HV0498 are added effective July 1*', 2019 as follows:

1. Contractor is vendored by Center pursuant to Title 17, Section 54356 as a DSS Licensed-
Specialized Residential Facility (Habilitation) - Service Code 113.

“A regional center shall classify a vendor as a DSS Licensed-Specialized Residential Facility provider if
the vendor operates a residential care facility licensed by the Department of Social Services (DSS) for
individuals with developmental disabilities who require 24 hour care and supervision and whose
needs cannot be appropriately met within the array of other community living options available.
Primary services provided by a DSS Licensed-Specialized Residential Facility may include personal
care and supervision services, homemaker, chore, attendant care, companion services, medication
oversight (to the extent permitted under State law) and therapeutic social and recreational
programming, provided in a home-like environment. Incidental services provided by a DSS Licensed-
Specialized Residential Facility may include home health care, physical therapy, occupational
therapy, speech therapy, medication administration, intermittent skilled nursing services, and/or
transportation, as specified in the IPP. This vendor type provides 24 hour on-site response staff to
meet scheduled or unpredictable needs in a way that promotes maximum dignity and independence,
and the provision of supervision and direct care support to ensure the consumers’ health, safety and
well-being. Other individuals or agencies may also furnish care directly, or under arrangement with
the DSS Licensed-Specialized Residential Facility, but the care provided by these other entities must
supplement the care provided by the DSS Licensed-Specialized Residential Facility and does not
supplant it. Regional Center monitoring of the DSS Licensed-Specialized Residential Facility shall be in
accordance with the applicable state laws and licensing regulations, including Title 17, and the
regional center admission agreement. Payment for services in a DSS Licensed-Specialized Residential
Facility must be made pursuant to Title 17, Section 56919 (a), after the regional center obtains
approval from the Department for payment of the prevailing rate or, pursuant to Welfare &
Institutions Code, Section 4648 (a)(4), the regional center may contract for the provision of services
and supports for a period of up to three years, subject to the availability of funds.”

1. Additional Definitions.

A. “Direct Care Staff” means staff that personally provide hands-on training provided by
the vendor in accordance with the requirements of consumers’ Individual Program Plan page 36 of 189
and the provisions of Title 17, Section 56722 of California Code of Regulations, and who
are involved in program preparation functions in accordance with the provisions of Title
17, Section 54302(a) (23).

B. “Generic Agency” means any agency which has a legal responsibility to serve all
members of the general public and which is receiving public funds for providing such
services.



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HV0498

Page 2 of 11

C. “Natural Environments” means places and social contexts commonly used by individuals
without disabilities.

D. “Person Centered Planning” means an approach to determining, planning for, and
working toward the preferred future of a person with developmental disabilities and her
or his family.

Specific Consumer Services.

A. Contractor agrees to provide the Specialized Adult Residential Facility to serve
consumers with health support needs in a facility located at 14151 N. Tully Rd. Lodi CA
95240.

B. Facility will be vendored for a total of five (5) beds; one shared bedroom and (3) private
bedrooms.

C. Bright Futures #3 is a Specialized Adult Residential Facility to serve consumers with

health support needs for developmentally disabled adults who would benefit from the
promotion of health living options.

D. Consumers must be offered free access to fitness club membership.

E. Individualized fitness regimens demonstrating activities that encourage an active
lifestyle promoting physical fitness: i.e. - walking, hiking, cycling, swimming/ water
therapy, dancing, basketball, tennis, etc.

F. Contractor agrees to provide services in accordance with Contractor’s Program Design
attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated herein by reference.

G. Contractor agrees to provide a highly structured program, specifically tailored to
promote and encourage healthy lifestyle, using coaching, fitness regimen, technology,
nutrition and diet plans individually tailored with metrics to evaluate progress.

H. The service delivery must have a Board Certified Behavior Analyst delivering 20 hours of
consultation monthly, fitness trainer (2 hours daily including prep. time), a nutritionist
or dietitian to develop individualize diet, meal plans and provide education regarding
healthy living.

l. Refusal to accept a referral is limited to individuals who are judged to be beyond the
scope of the “target population” contained in the approved program design (Exhibit C).

J. Contractor hereby warrants that all work will be performed in accordance with accepted
professional practices and standards as well as the requirements of applicable federal,
Page 37 of 189
state, and local laws.
K. Contractor agrees that this facility shall be operated in accordance with Title 17, Division

2 of the California Code of Regulations concerning services for persons with
developmental disabilities, Title 22, Division 6 of the California Code of Regulations
concerning licensure of community care facilities, and Center’s “Best Practice in
Licensed Residential Services.”



4,

Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV042 8/HV0498
Page 3 of 11

Contractor agrees that its Administrator shall be in the facility providing supervision of
direct care staff and the program of services no less than 20 hours per week as required
by Center’s Best Practice in Licensed Residential Services.

Contractor agrees to adhere to the Zero Tolerance Policy for Consumer Abuse or
Neglect attached hereto as Exhibit D.

Contractor acknowledges that Contractor does not obtain by this Contract a guarantee
and/or a vested right to have any particular consumer(s) and/or any number of
consumers assigned, transferred or sent to Contractor under this Contract other than
the number(s) specified in Section 1 of this Contract. Further, Contractor shall not limit
and/or interfere with Center’s right under Title 17 regulations to secure for any
consumer served by Contractor additional and/or alternative services which the
consumer’s Planning Team has determined as needed.

Contractor is to provide appropriate personnel and equipment to perform the services
contracted for herein.

1) Contractor agrees to follow IPP documentation requirements as stated in Title
17, California Code of Regulations, Sections 56022 and 56026, and to provide
such training to its staff as needed to assure adequacy of documentation.

2) Contractor agrees to follow person centered planning philosophies as published
by DDS for consumers receiving services, and to provide and/or procure such
training as needed to ensure adequate staff participation in person centered
planning.

3) Contractor agrees to notify consumers, service coordinators, care providers, and
other significant persons of annual review staffing in advance. Center agrees to
notify Contractor of annual or IPP meetings in advance.

4) Contractor agrees that it shall submit written quarterly reports to the Center’s
case management staff for individual consumers reflecting progress toward the
agreed upon Individual Program Plan/Individual Family Service Plan (IPP/IFSP)
objectives.

Authorization to Purchase Services Required.

A.

Contractor may not initiate any Services for Consumers until it has received a duly
executed Authorization to Purchase Services from Center. Center will not be responsible
for any services performed without written authorization.

Program Managers and the After-Hours Response team are the only Center staff who are
designated to give verbal authorization for services or to provide additional services
beyond the authorized hours.

Verbal authorization must be followed up within 15 days from the initiation of the
requested services by a formal letter of request by the Contractor in order to receive a
duly executed Authorization to Purchase Services from the Center.

Contractor must maintain separate records to support direct service billing for each
consumer served and indirect or administrative billing performed during the course of
providing services.

Page 38 of 189



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HV0498
Page 4 of 11

Contractor Staff.

A, Contractor hereby warrants that all work will be performed in accordance with accepted
professional practices and standards as well as the requirements of applicable federal,
state, and local laws.

B. Contractor shall contract directly with its staff and shall provide all staff necessary to
perform the Services for each Consumer to whom Contractor has agreed to provide
services.

C. Contractor’s staff shall be employees of Contractor. Contractor shall be solely responsible

for procuring liability insurance for all staff, for payment of any and all applicable
unemployment insurance, disability insurance, worker’s compensation insurance, federal
and state taxes, benefits, and any other required withholdings for all staff.

D. Contractor shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations regarding the hiring,
retention, training, licensure and certification of Direct Care Staff and personnel.

E. Contractor certifies that all direct care staff providing services under this Contract hold
necessary certification and/or licenses required by Title 17, California Code of
Regulations and/or Title 22, California Code of Regulations or other pertinent State or
Federal regulations.

1) Contractor agrees that all direct care staff providing services under this Contract
shall be currently certified to provide first aid, Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation,
and any other emergency services required by law or regulation.

2) Contractor shall provide to all direct care staff providing services under this
Contract continuing education training on the needs of developmentally
disabled persons relevant to the accepted program design (Exhibit C) as per Title
17 Section 56038 et seq. Center may assist in such in-service training if
requested to do so by Contractor. Contractor shall provide to Center proof of in-
service training upon request.

F. Contractor agrees that all staff or volunteers having contact with consumers under this
Contract will have cleared a fingerprint/background check that includes the Department
of Justice prior to employment and contact with consumers. The Contractor will:

1) Contractor shall require all staff providing Services having contact with
Consumers under this Contract to have cleared a fingerprint /background check
that includes the Department of Justice prior to having any contact with
Consumers, and annually thereafter, unless clearance is sought through the
Department of Social Services or the Trust Line Registry, which includes automatic
checks for subsequent arrests. Contractor shall provide Center, upon requesl,ie 39 of 189
with proof of the fingerprint clearance.

2) Contractor shall require individuals to submit references from prior employers
and/or volunteer organizations. Contractor shall verify the accuracy of these
references and document the verification in the employee/volunteer personnel
file.

3) Contractor, within the scope of and direction of Contractor’s agency exclusively,
agrees to develop, retain, and implement employment policies and programs to



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV042 8/HV0498
Page5of11

encourage and promote Contractor's employee fitness during performance of
service delivery tasks connected with the intended beneficiaries (Center’s
consumers) within Contractor’s program design, California Code of Regulations
Title 17 and Title 22 and Direct Support Professional requirements satisfying the
principal purpose of “agreement” between Center and Contractor.

Page 40 of 189



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HV0498
Page 6 of 11

EXHIBIT B
RATE OF PAYMENT - HV0498

Center shall pay Contractor at the following Negotiated rate:

A. $14,650 per consumer per month, inclusive of SSI.

B. This rate shall constitute the total amount of compensation for Contractor’s
performance of this Contract.

$815,498.00 is the maximum amount which can be paid by Center to Contractor under this
Contract, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the Parties.

Contractor attests that fiscal and program related documentation is complete, accurate to the
best of Contractor’s knowledge, supported by records and source documentation, prepared in
accordance with instructions provided by the Department and subject to audit.

Both parties to this Contract have come to a full understanding and agreement of a specified
method used to accumulate data contained in the Contractor’s documentation. Contractor
attests that it utilizes said specified methods.

Center has informed Contractor of the applicable and correct median rate for the services to be
provided under this Contract.

Page 41 of 189



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HV0498
Page 7 of 11

EXHIBIT C
PROGRAM DESIGN — HV0498

Page 42 of 189



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HV0498
Page 8 of 11

EXHIBIT D

Zero Tolerance Policy for Consumer Abuse or Neglect

1.0 STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Valley Mountain Regional Center (VMRC) has no tolerance for consumer abuse or neglect. Research
studies document that individuals with developmental disabilities have a significantly higher risk of
becoming the victims of abuse, neglect, or exploitation as compared to the non- disabled population.
in an effort to ensure the health, safety, and security of VMRC consumers, our agency is committed to
a “Zero Tolerance” standard for consumer abuse and neglect.

2.0 DEFINITIONS

Abuse includes, but is not limited to, physical abuse, neglect, financial abuse, abandonment, isolation,
abduction, or other treatment which results in physical harm, pain or emotional/mental suffering, or
deprivation, by a person providing care and supervision, of goods and services which are necessary
to avoid physical harm or emotional/mental suffering further defined as follows:

¢ Physical Abuse: Any act which results in non-accidental injury. The use or attempt to use
force on the person of another, unreasonable physical constraint, prolonged or continual
deprivation of food and water, chemical restraint, or psychotropic medication without
medical authorization used for punishment.

¢ Sexual Abuse: Any non-consenting sexual act or behavior.

e Financial Abuse: The illegal or unethical exploitation and/or use of a consumer’s funds,
property, or other assets.

e Neglect: The negligent failure of a person(s) having care or custody of a consumer to
exercise a reasonable degree of care including, but not limited to, a failure to assist in
personal hygiene and the provision of food, clothing, and shelter, or failure to provide
medical care or protect the client from health and safety hazards including a medical
diagnosis of failure to thrive.

e Abandonment: The desertion of a consumer by someone who is a caregiver or has
custody of the consumer under circumstances in which a reasonable person would
continue to provide care and custody.

e Abduction: The removal, without the consent of the consumer/conservator, of a
consumer/conservatee to another state. Page 43 of 189

s Isolation: The intentional preventing of a consumer from receiving mail, telephone calls or
visitors when contrary to the expressed wishes of the consumer.

e Emotional Abuse/Mental Suffering: Fear, agitation, confusion, severe depression or other
forms of emotional distress that is brought about by deprivation, threats,
harassment, or other forms of intimidating behavior.

3.0 PRINCIPALS, GUIDELINES



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV042 8/HV0498
Page 9 of 11

VMRC and all of their service providers shall ensure employees are fully informed of VMRC's Zero
Tolerance Policy on Consumer Abuse and Neglect.

Employees are to be fully informed of the policy upon hire and annually thereafter. Each
employee must be knowledgeable of

1) their responsibility to protect consumers from abuse and neglect, and
2) the signs of abuse and neglect, and

3) the process for reporting suspected abuse or neglect, and

4) the consequences of failing to follow the law and enforcing this policy.

“Reasonable suspicion” is the standard for reporting abuse and neglect. All VMRC staff who are
mandated reporters pursuant to the California Penal Code, and all employees of service providers and
long-term care facilities who are mandated reporters will strictly comply with the reporting laws at all
times. A mandated reporter must (unless exempt under law) report all consumer abuse to the
applicable governmental authorities immediately or as soon as practicable after his or her discovery or
reasonable belief that consumer abuse has occurred.

Consumer abuse committed by VMRC employees or employees of service providers or long- term
care facilities will not be tolerated. All such abuse or allegations of such abuse will be thoroughly
investigated. Any VMRC employee found to have engaged in abuse against a consumer will be subject
to severe discipline, up to and including termination. Any abuse found to have been committed by a
service provider or long-term care facility employee will be referred to the appropriate authorities
and the service provider may also be subject to sanctions up to and including devendorization
which equates to removal from the list of those authorized to provide services for any and all regional
center consumers.

REPORTING PROCEDURES

Suspected abuse must be reported immediately by calling the appropriate 24-hour hotline and
followed by a written report within 2 days of receiving the information concerning the incident.

If you suspect that a child is being abused, contact Child Protective Services:

e San Joaquin County (209)468-1333

e Stanislaus County (800)558-3665
e Amador County (209)223-6550 or (209)223-1075 {After Hours)
e Calaveras County (209)754-6452 or {209)754-6500 (After Hours)

e Tuolumne County (209)533-5717 or (209)533-4357 (After Hours)
If you suspect that an aduit is being abused, contact Adult Protective Services:

e San Joaquin County (209)468-2202 or (888)800-4800
e Stanislaus County (800)336-4316

Page 44 of 189



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HV0498
Page 10 of 11

¢ Amador County (209)223-6550 or (209)223-1075 (After Hours)
e Calaveras County (209)754-6452 or (209)754-6500 (After Hours)
e Tuolumne County (209)768-7753 or (209)533-HELP (4357) (After Hours)

Ombudsman’s Offices:

e San Joaquin (209)468-3785
e Stanislaus (209)529-3784
e Amador (209)532-7632
e Calaveras (209)532-7632
e Tuolumne (209)532-7632

Page 45 of 189



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HV0498
Page 11 of 11

Itis agreed that all other terms and conditions of this service contract remain in effect as written.

Accepted and agreed to:

Valley Mountain Regional Center

Dated:
By: Anthony (Tony) Anderson
Its:  Executive Director
Contractor:
Bright Futures
Dated:
By: Candice Bright
Its: Owner/Licensee
Dated:
By: Diana Bonnett
Its: Chief Financial Officer

Page 46 of 189



/‘!7%3 Life with the Power of Choice and Possibilities
’
.?‘ // 702 N. Aurora St. 1820 Blue Gum Avenue 704 Mountain Ranch Road, Suite 203

WWW SRS TTe P. 0. Box 692290 Modesto, CA 95358 San Andreas, CA 95249
Mogﬁ%kfg Stockton, CA 95269-2290  Phone: (209)529-2626  Phone: (209) 754-1871
REGIONAL Phone: (209) 473-0951 Fax: (209) 557-2173 Fax: (209) 754-3211
CENTER Fax: (209) 473-0256
CPP HOUSING AGREEMENT
(FY 2018-19)
BRILLIANT CORNERS

(VMRC PROJECTS 1819-3 & 1819-4)

This CPP Housing Agreement (this “Agreement”), dated for reference purposes as of June 7,2019
2019 (the “Effective Date”), is entered into by and between Brilliant Corners, a California
nonprofit corporation (“Brilliant Corners”) and Valley Mountain Regional Center; Inc., a
California nonprofit corporation (“VMRC”), in accordance with the following facts:

A. The Consumers. VMRC provides services to individuals with developmental disabilities
in San Joaquin, Stanislaus, Amador, Calaveras and Tuolumne counties (the “Consumers”).

B. Brilliant Corners’ Mission. Brilliant Corners represents and warrants that it has the
experience and expertise to develop and manage affordable homes for individuals with special
needs, including individuals with developmental disabilities, and that its primary mission is to
assist such individuals with their housing needs.

C. The Property; the Residence. Brilliant Corners intends to purchase and renovate one
property (the “Property”) so that the Consumers can occupy a home (the “Residence”) on the
Property. Brilliant Corners shall develop the Property as an Enhanced Behavioral Support Homes
for adult clients with severe maladaptive behaviors (e.g., aggression, self-injury, property

destruction, and running/wandering away), who also require nursing supports, and who have
forensic involvement (the “EBSH”).

D. CPP/CRDP Guidelines. The California Department of Development Services (“DDS”) has
published Guidelines for Purchasing and Developing Permanent Housing Through the Regional
Center Community Placement Plan (CPP) and Community Resource Development Plan (CRDP)
for FY 2018-19, Requests and Modifications (the “Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines™). Brilliant
Corners acknowledges that it has reviewed and understands the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines,

including all of the Appendices thereto. All references in the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines to

the “NPQO” or the “HDO” means Brilliant Corners.
. Page 47 of 189

E. Housing Proposal; Funding Approval; CPP/CRDP Funds. In accordance with the Current™® *° °* 7

CPP/CRDP Guidelines, VMRC (with Brilliant Corners’ assistance) shall submit a housing
proposal to DDS requesting funds for the acquisition and renovation of the Property for the benefit
of those Consumers described in the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines. DDS’s Letter of Conditional
Approval (as defined in the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines), by which DDS conditionally agrees
to fund the housing proposal, is hereinafter referred to as a “Funding Approval”, and the funds
that DDS will provide to VMRC pursuant to the Funding Approval are hereinafter referred to as
“CPP/CRDP Funds”; provided, however, notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the
contrary, VMRC shall have no financial or other obligation of any nature with respect to the



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 2 of 53

Property until (i) Brilliant Corners is in escrow to purchase the Property, (i) VMRC approves such
purchase in writing and (iii) DDS gives its final acquisition approval to such purchase under
Section X.B of the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines.

F. The Lease. Once Brilliant Corners acquires and renovates the Property with CPP/CRDP
Funds, Brilliant Corners intends to lease the Property to a service provider who is vendorized with
VMRC (a "Service Provider") under a written lease (the “Lease”). The Service Provider will
provide services to VMRC’s Consumers who will occupy the Residence that Brilliant Corners
leases to the Service Provider.

G. Purpose of Agreement. The purpose of this Agreement is to describe VMRC's and Brilliant
Corners’ rights and obligations to each other with respect to the acquisition, development, lease
and maintenance of the Residence and the Property, conditioned on VMRC'’s receipt of Funding
Approval and final property acquisition approval from DDS.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the following mutual covenants, VMRC and Brilliant
Corners agree as follows:

’ 1. The CPP/CRDP Funds; Aggregate and Individual Amounts. The maximum amount of
FY 2018-19 CPP/CRDP Funds available for Brilliant Corners’ acquisition and
renovation of the Property is shown on Exhibit “A” attached hereto. Brilliant Corners
must spend all of the CPP/CRDP Funds by June 1, 2020; any unspent funds will revert
to the State. The CPP/CRDP Funds are broken down as follows:

1.1 Property Acquisition: VMRC shall reimburse to Brilliant Corners the maximum
amount as shown on Exhibit “A” to cover a portion of Brilliant Corners’ cost
to acquire the Property. VMRC shall disburse such funds in accordance with
the terms of this Agreement, and at the times determined by VMRC in its
discretion for the Property: (i) an amount equal to the “sub-total acquisition
costs” reflected on Brilliant Corners’ approved estimated Sources and Uses
budget on the date escrow closes; and (ii) the amount equal to the developer
cost (aka “developer fee”) reflected on the approved estimated Source and Uses
budget after the date escrow closes.

1.2 Property Renovation: VMRC shall reimburse to Brilliant Corners the maximum
amounts shown on Exhibit “A” (the “Maximum Renovation Amount”) to
cover Brilliant Corners’ cost to renovate and make improvements to the
Residence thereon so that VMRC’s Consumers may occupy the Propertg'? age 48 of 189
VMRC shall disburse such funds in accordance with the milestones in Section” er T
20 of this Agreement. Brilliant Corners acknowledges that Maximum
Renovation Amount may not cover all Brilliant Corner’s start up, acquisition
and renovation costs.
1.3 Brilliant Corners’ Budget. Payment Approvals. Brilliant Corners has prepared
and submitted to VMRC an itemized budget proposal detailing the proposed
use of funds for the Property. Brilliant Corners shall update the budget
monthly, and more often as requested by VMRC or as required by the Current




RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 3 of 53

CPP/CRPD Guidelines. Within 15 days after the applicable municipality
approves the final plans and specifications for the renovation work for the
Property, Brilliant Corners shall deliver a final budget to VMRC (the “Final
Budget”) for its approval. However, once VMRC approves the Final Budget,
no line item within the Budget shall increase or decrease by more than 10%
cumulatively without VMRC’s written consent. Funds are intended to offset
Brilliant Corners’ total costs to purchase and renovate the Property. Approval
of payment(s) by VMRC and provisions for payment are subject to the terms
and conditions which are set forth in the State Administrative Manual (SAM)
requirements for subvention aid contracts and are limited to those expenses
which are designated as acceptable items.

N

Applicability of CPP/CRDP Guidelines. Brilliant Corners shall at all times comply
with the requirements in the CPP/CRDP Guidelines. If DDS imposes new obligations
in revised or amended CPP/CRDP guidelines that did not appear in the current
CPP/CRDP Guidelines, or that contradict earlier CPPCRDP guidelines, or if any
inconsistency exists between the terms of this Agreement and the CPP/CRDP
Guidelines, the terms of the CPP/CRDP Guidelines shall prevail with respect to the
Properties.

W

Term. Subject to the provisions in Section 1 above, the term of this Agreement shall
commence on the Effective Date and end on the earlier of (1) the date Brilliant Corners
is no longer a fee owner of the Property or (2) June 1, 2050, subject to any earlier
termination as provided in this Agreement. However, the termination or expiration of
this Agreement shall not affect the continued enforceability of the documents intended
to survive its termination (as provided in Section 12 below).

I

‘Property Acceptance Agreement; Implementation Plan; Commitment Letter. Once
DDS issues Funding Approval to VMRC, Brilliant Corners will work collaboratively
with VMRC in locating housing opportunities for Consumers, based on those needs
articulated by VMRC, and in accordance with the following provisions:

4.1 Implementation Plan. Prior to acquiring the Property, Brilliant Corners shall
prepare and submit to VMRC, for its review and approval, an implementation
plan for the Property (the “Implementation Plan”). The Implementation Plan
will contain all information required by the Current CPP Guidelines. Thus, fopage 49 of 189
example, the Implementation Plan shall (1) specify a process that ensurespage 40 of 79
compliance with all state and local building requirements, including without
limitation VMRC’s receipt of verification that any project has received all
applicable required permits prior to the start of any demolition, construction,
or renovation and (2) contain a detailed financing plan, along with a
construction and operations budget containing the information required by the
Current CPP/CRPD Guidelines. Brilliant Corners shall update and revise the
Implementation Plan at VMRC’s request. VMRC may condition its execution



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 4 of 53

of the Property Acceptance Agreement (defined in Section 4.2 below) on
VMRC’s approval of the Implementation Plan.

4.2 Property Acceptance Agreement. Prior to Brilliant Corners’ purchase of the
Property, Brilliant Corners and VMRC will attempt to reach agreement on the
Agreed Rent (defined in Section 16.5.1 below) for the Property, if feasible. If
(1) the parties reach agreement on the Agreed Rent and (2) VMRC approves
the location, condition and other aspects of the Property (including the terms
of the Lease, as provided in Paragraph 5 below, and the type of housing to be
developed for Consumers), then the parties will sign the Property Acceptance
Agreement attached as Exhibit “B” attached hereto (the “Property
Acceptance Agreement”), confirming that the Property is subject to the terms
and conditions of this Agreement. Only the Property identified in a fully
executed Property Acceptance Agreement that references this Agreement is
subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

4.3 Commitment Letter. After the parties sign the Property Acceptance Agreement
for the Property, and upon Brilliant Corners’ request, VMRC will provide a
letter to Brilliant Corners in the form attached as Exhibit “C” hereto.

4.4 Appraisal. Brilliant Corners shall not purchase the Property in excess of its
appraised value, based on an appraisal which date is not earlier than 120 days
before the closing. Brilliant Corners may use an appraisal provided to the
senior Lender in establishing the Property’s appraised value. Brilliant Corners
shall provide the appraisal to VMRC as soon as practicable, for its approval.
VMRC shall ensure the purchase price of the Property i§ supported by such
appraisal before signing the Property Acceptance Agreement, The parties
acknowledge that DDS will not approve any purchase of a Property for a price
higher than its appraised value.

4.5 Financial Analysis of Brilliant Corners; Corrective Action Plan. VMRC may
at any time perform a financial analysis of Brilliant Corners’ and its
subsidiaries’ financial statements, and Brilliant Corners shall fully cooperate
in such process. Such analysis may include, but not be limited to, a calculation
of Brilliant Corners’ debt coverage ratios (including debt to earnings ratio, debt
to equity ratio, and EBITDA ratios), cash reserves, working capital andge 50 of 189
operating margin. If VMRC is reasonably concerned about Brilliant Cornersige 41 oz 7
financial condition after completing such analysis, based on either current year
status or multi-year trends, Brilliant Corners will cooperate with VMRC in
implementing a corrective action plan to improve Brilliant Corners’ financial
condition to VMRC’s reasonable satisfaction. If Brilliant Corners is either
unwilling or unable to timely implement such plan to VMRC’s reasonable
satisfaction, VMRC may terminate this Agreement with respect to any
Property that Brilliant Corners has not yet acquired.




RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 5 of 53

5 Lease to Service Provider. After the parties sign the Property Acceptance Agreement
for the Property, (1) VMRC shall use its good faith efforts to identify a Service Provider
to lease the Property from Brilliant Corners, as well as Consumers who can occupy the
Property and (2) Brilliant Corners and VMRC will use their good faith efforts to have
Brilliant Corners lease the Property to the Service Provider. The parties will use their
good faith efforts to have the Service Provider sign the Lease prior to Brilliant Corners’
purchase of the Property. Notwithstanding the date the Lease commences, (i) the
Service Provider’s obligation to pay rent shall not commence until after Brilliant
Corners completes its renovations to VMRC’s satisfaction and delivers the Property to
the Service Provider, ready for occupancy by Consumers, as of the date noted in a fully
executed Certificate of Acceptance (the form of which is attached as an exhibit to the
Lease) and (ii) rent shall be prorated for up to six months thereafter, as Consumers
occupy the Property, as provided in the Certificate of Acceptance. Rent shall
commence even if the Service Provider has not yet obtained an applicable DHS or DSS
license for the Residence, as licensing is beyond Brilliant Corners’ control. To the
extent permitted by the Funding Approval, VMRC will disburse CPP/CRDP Funds
equal to some or all of the Agreed Rent for Brilliant Corners’ transition costs before
Brilliant Corners begins receiving rent under the Lease, as part of the renovation costs
and subject to the Maximum Renovation Amounts allowed under Section 1.2 above
and Exhibit “A”.

3.1 VMRC’s Payment of Holding/Transition Costs to Brilliant Corners. To the
extent permitted by the Funding Approval, VMRC will disburse CPP/CRDP
Funds equal to all of the transition costs allowable within the CPP/CRDP
Guidelines for up to six months after Brilliant Corners acquires a Property
(or for a longer period, if approved by both VMRC and DDS in their sole and
absolute discretion) and before Brilliant Corners begins receiving rent under
the Lease for such Property, as part of the renovation costs and subject to the
maximum disbursement allowed under Section 1.2 above and Exhibit “A”.

o))

Brilliant Corners’ Acquisition of Housing; Disbursement of CPP/CRDP Funds; Notice
to VMRC. Brilliant Corners will notify VMRC in writing (1) when Brilliant Corners
opens an escrow to purchase the Property, (2) promptly after Brilliant Corners closes
the escrow, (3) whether the Property requires renovations to house VMRC’s
Consumers, (4) if renovations are required, the expected date that such renovations will
be completed, (5) on the date a Notice of Completion is recorded for renovation workFa9e 51 of 189
(6) on the date Brilliant Corners obtains a certificate of occupancy or final building sign”*%® ** °* 7
off by the applicable governmental agency having jurisdiction over the renovations and
(7) on the date the construction financing, if any, converts to permanent financing.
Brilliant Corners shall also provide to VMRC an annual operating budget and quarterly
statements of the loan balance and the replacement reserve for the Property at the end
of each quarter of the calendar year, if so requested by VMRC to fulfill its reporting
obligations to DDS. Brilliant Corners acknowledges that VMRC requires this
information in order to comply with its quarterly and annual reporting duties to DDS




RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: lune 7, 2019
Page 6 of 53

under the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines. Notwithstanding anything herein to the
contrary, Brilliant Corners shall not close escrow on the Property until DDS has given
its final approval for Brilliant Corners to be the NPO for this project and has also
approved Brilliant Corners’ acquisition of the Property under Section X.B of the
Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines.

6.1 Disbursement of CPP/CRDP Funds at Acquisition. The CPP/CRDP Funds
VMRC has earmarked for Brilliant Corners’ acquisition of the Property shall
be disbursed by VMRC directly to the escrow agent handling the sale of the
Property, along with escrow instructions for the escrow agent’s proper use of
such funds. VMRC shall disburse its funds by wire transfer. VMRC’s escrow
instructions shall provide that escrow agent shall not disburse any CPP/CRDP
Funds to Brilliant Corners or for its benefit until the escrow agent (i) records
the Restrictive Covenant and DDS Deed of Trust described in Sections 8 and
10 below and (ii) records the Profit Participation Agreement or delivers the
DDS Note described in Section 9 below. The parties intend that the recordation
of such instruments and the disbursement of such CPP/CRDP Funds occur
concurrently.

6.2 Brilliant Corners’ Delivery of Vesting Deed. Upon close of escrow, Brilliant
Corners shall deliver two conformed copies of the vesting deed to VMRC to
confirm Brilliant Corners’ fee ownership of the Property. VMRC is
responsible for providing DDS the second conformed copy of the vesting deed.

6.3 Delivery of DDS Documents. Upon close of escrow, Brilliant Corners shall
deliver a conformed copy of the Restrictive Covenant, the original DDS Note
or PPA, whichever is applicable, and the DDS Deed of Trust to VMRC.
VMRC is responsible for delivering these documents to DDS.

6.4 Occupancy by Consumers. Brilliant Corners shall only select a property to
purchase that will meet the needs of the Consumers expected to reside there,
as specified in their Individual Program Plans and as approved by DDS under
the Funding Approval. Promptly after this Agreement is executed and before
Brilliant Corners begins searching properties, the parties shall meet and review
(i) VMRC'’s site selection criteria and (ii) the specific needs for Consumers
who are expected to reside at the Property. No Consumers shall occupy theage 52 of 189
Residence until after Brilliant Corners makes all appropriate renovations $@qe 43 ot 79
that the Residence is available for use by VMRC’s Consumers, and VMRC
reasonably approves such renovations in writing.

6.5 Notice to Licensing Agency. VMRC shall implement a courtesy noticing
procedure to the applicable licensing agency to keep such agency informed of
Brilliant Corners’ plans for acquiring, developing and/or renovating the
Residence.



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 7 of 53

7 Lender’s Agreement to Provide Notice and Cure Rights.

1.1 Definitions. A "Lender" means an institutional lender that makes a Loan to
Brilliant Corners, the proceeds of which are applied to pay the costs of
acquisition of the Property, and any construction, renovation, rehabilitation or
remodeling of the Residence on the Property, and such lender's successors or
assigns, and any lender that makes a Loan to refinance any such Loan. A
"Loan" means a loan from a Lender to Brilliant Corners secured by the lien of
a deed of trust encumbering the Property (the “Deed of Trust”).

1.2 Financing Responsibility. It is Brilliant Corners’ sole responsibility to apply
for and obtain, and Brilliant Corners assumes all risks associated with, all
Lender financing for the Property (including acquisition and construction
financing [if any], and permanent financing). Notwithstanding the foregoing,
VMRC reserves the right to approve the Lender and the terms of the loan; such
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. Brilliant Corners is
solely responsible for administering all construction funds from Lender
including, but is not limited to, preparing and submitting applications for
funding, executing funding agreements, preparing requests to draw down
funds, and preparing all required reports.

7.3 Notice and Cure Agreement. Prior to Brilliant Corners’ acquisition of the
Property, Brilliant Corners shall cause the Lender to sign, and deliver to
VMRC, an Agreement to Provide Notice and Cure rights (the “Notice and
Cure Agreement”). The form of the Notice and Cure Agreement shall be the
same as the form attached as an exhibit to the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines.
The purpose of such document is to insure that the Lender will give VMRC
and DDS adequate notice and the opportunity to cure any default by Brilliant
Corners under the Loan. The parties agree to modify the form of the Notice
and Cure Agreement if so requested by DDS. Except for VMRC’s advance of
up to 25% of the acquisition funds for the Property as noted in Paragraph 1.1
above, VMRC shall not disburse any CPP/CRDP Funds to Brilliant Corners or
for its benefit until VMRC is in receipt of the executed Notice and Cure
Agreement from the Lender. VMRC shall submit a signed copy of the Notice
and Cure Agreement to DDS within 15 days after the date Brilliant Corners
acquires ownership of the Property. Page 53 of 189
Page 44 of 79

1.4 No Use of CPP/CRDP Funds and Lender Funds for Same Purpose. Brilliant

Corners shall not use the Lender’s funds and CPP/CRDP Funds for the same
costs or expenses.

8. Restrictive Covenant. At the time Brilliant Corners becomes the fee owner of the
Property, Brilliant Corners and VMRC will sign and notarize a Restrictive Covenant
(the “Restrictive Covenant”) and cause it to be recorded against the Property. The
form of the Restrictive Covenant shall be the same as the form attached as an exhibit



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 8 of 53

to the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines. The purpose of the Restrictive Covenant is to
insure the Property shall be used and occupied only by Consumers in accordance with
the provisions and limitations in the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines. At all times during
Brilliant Corners’ ownership of the Property, Brilliant Corners shall comply with all of
the provisions in the Restrictive Covenant applicable to the Property. After the
Restrictive Covenant is recorded against the Property, Brilliant Corners shall not be
required to amend or modify the same, unless such amendment or modification is
requested by DDS.

9. DDS Note; Profit Participation Agreement. At the time Brilliant Corners becomes the
fee owner of the Property, Brilliant Corners shall either (i) execute a Promissory Note
in favor of DDS (the “DDS Note™) or (ii) execute and notarize a Profit Participation
Agreement in favor of DDS (the “PPA”) and cause the PPA to be recorded against the
Property. The form of the DDS Note or PPA shall be the same as the forms attached as
exhibits to the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines. The purpose of such documents are to
further secure Brilliant Corners’ obligations to DDS. At all times during Brilliant
Corners’ ownership of the Property, Brilliant Corners shall comply with all of the
provisions in the DDS Note or the PPA applicable to the Property. After the DDS Note
or PPA is executed, Brilliant Corners shall not be required to amend or modify the
same, unless such amendment or modification (i) is requested by DDS and (ii) does not
materially increase Brilliant Corners’ obligations under the DDS Note, the PPA or this
Agreement.

10. DDS Deed of Trust. At the time Brilliant Corners becomes the fee owner of the
Property, Brilliant Corners shall execute and notarize a Deed of Trust in favor of DDS
(the “DDS Deed of Trust”) and cause it to be recorded against the Property. The form
of the DDS Deed of Trust shall be the same as the form attached as an exhibit to the
Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines. The purpose of such document is to secure Brilliant
Corners’ obligations to DDS, including Brilliant Corners’ obligations under the
Restrictive Covenant. At all times during Brilliant Corners’ ownership of the Property,
Brilliant Corners shall comply with all of the provisions in the DDS Deed of Trust
applicable to the Property. After the DDS Deed of Trust is recorded against the
Property, Brilliant Corners shall not be required to amend or modify the same, unless
such amendment or modification (i) is requested by DDS and (ii) does not materially
increase Brilliant Corners’ obligations under the DDS Deed of Trust or this Agreement.

11. Title Insurance. Brilliant Corners shall obtain an owner’s policy of title insurance at the
. . T . s . . Page 54 of 189
time it purchases the Property. Brilliant Corners shall also obtain a lender’s policy in
favor of DDS and/or VMRC with respect to the Restrictive Covenant and the DD&% ** f 7°
Deed of Trust (in an amount equal to the principal noted in the DDS Note or PPA, as
applicable). The cost of the lender’s policy shall be paid from the CPP/CRDP Funds.

12. Consequence of Breach; Termination of Agreement; Instruments Remain in Effect.
Brilliant Corners’ breach of any Restrictive Covenant, DDS Note, DDS Deed of Trust
or the PPA shall also constitute Brilliant Corners’ breach of this Agreement. The

Restrictive Covenant, DDS Note, DDS Deed of Trust and the PPA shall survive the




RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 9 of 53

termination of this Agreement, and shall only be terminated in accordance with their
terms.

13. Future Loan Refinancing; Subordination of Restrictive Covenant, DDS Deed of Trust
and PPA. If Brilliant Corners elects to refinance a Loan, then upon the request of the
new Lender and with DDS’s written conserit, Brilliant Corners and VMRC may execute
a DDS approved agreement (the “Subordination Agreement”) to subordinate the
Restrictive Covenant, the DDS Deed of Trust and the PPA of the Property to the lien
of the Lender’s Loan, as long as VMRC consents to the terms of the new loan (which
consent shall not be unreasonably withheld) and such Subordination Agreement or a
separate agreement signed by the Lender (such as the Notice and Cure Agreement)
provides that the Lender will give both VMRC and DDS adequate notice and cure
rights if Brilliant Corners defaults under its Loan. VMRC will request DDS to sign the
Subordination Agreement, but VMRC shall not have any liability if DDS fails to sign
the Subordination Agreement.

14. Brilliant Corners’ Delivery of The lLender’s Deed of Trust to VMRC and DDS:
Recordation of Request for Notice. Promptly after the Lender records its Deed of Trust
to secure its Loan for the Property, Brilliant Corners shall deliver a conformed copy of
the Deed of Trust to VMRC and DDS. VMRC requires a copy of the Deed of Trust so
that VMRC can record Requests for Notice under Civil Code section 2924b in its favor
and in favor of DDS. Forms of the Requests for Notice are attached as exhibits to the
Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines.

15. Developer Fee. Brilliant Corners’ fee to provide the services in this Agreement is
$75,000 per property (the “Developer Fee”). The methodology for establishing the
Developer Fee from all sources, and the basis for calculating such fee, is based on
DDS’s approval of such fee through the Housing Acquisition Request (HAR) process
under the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines. The Developer Fee is built into the Source
and Uses budget and paid through the acquisition and renovation funds.

16. The L ease. The parties agree as follows with respect to leasing the Property:

a. Selection of the Tenant. Brilliant Corners acknowledges that, despite its
position as landlord under the Lease, Brilliant Corners has no right to select
the master tenant. Rather, VMRC shall have the sole right to select the initigl, . 55 of 180
tenant and all replacement tenants for the Property; provided, however, the,,.. 46 or 79
master tenant must be a Service Provider vendored by VMRC. Similarly,
VMRC shall have the sole right to cause one master tenant to assign its interest
under the Lease to a new master tenant.

b. The Lease Form, the Lease Addendum. Brilliant Corners may use any form of
lease it chooses, provided that VMRC approves such form in writing in
advance. VMRC hereby preapproves the form of Lease attached hereto as
Exhibit “D”. Whether Brilliant Corners uses its own form or the template



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 10 of 53

attached hereto as Exhibit “D”, the Lease shall include a Lease Addendum that
is identical to the Lease Addendum template attached hereto as part of Exhibit
“D”, All references in this Agreement to the “Lease” includes the Lease
Addendum. VMRC may require changes to the form of Lease if so requested
or required by DDS.

c. Specific Lease Restrictions. Brilliant Corners shall not do any of the following
without first obtaining VMRC’s express written consent, which shall not be
unreasonably withheld: (1) lease, sublease or license rights in the Property to
any party other than the applicable Service Provider under the Lease; (2)
materially modify or amend the Lease (including but not limited to the amount
of the rent) or terminate the Lease; or (3) unreasonably hinder a Service
Provider in providing services to the Consumers residing in the Property.

d. Notification of Service Provider Delinquencies. As soon as Brilliant Corners
becomes aware of any delinquent rent payments under the Lease, or any other
monetary or non-monetary default by a Service Provider under the Lease,
Brilliant Corners shall promptly notify VMRC of such fact in writing.

e. VMRC’s Reimbursement to Service Provider. Subject to (1) Brilliant Corners’
compliance with the terms of this Agreement and (2) the Service Provider’s
compliance with the terms of its service provider agreement with VMRC for
the Property (the “Service Provider Agreement”), VMRC will pay the
Service Provider the amounts to which the Service Provider is entitled to
receive under its Service Provider Agreement, which shall include a sufficient
amount to cover the Service Provider’s rental obligations under the Lease.

i. Amount of Debt Service; Determination of Agreed Rent. The term
“Debt Service” means Brilliant Corners’ total monthly repayment
obligation for the Loan encumbering the Property. With respect to the
Property that Brilliant Corners intends to purchase, the parties shall
comply with the following procedure: (1) as soon as practicable before
Brilliant Corners purchases the Property, Brilliant Corners shall inform
VMRC of the expected Debt Service for the Property as of the expected
commencement date of the Lease for the Property, as well as other
continuing costs of Property ownership (including but not limited t@0e 56 of 189
property insurance, property management fees, property taxes Bfye 47 of 79
applicable), the Reserve (defined in Section 16.9.1 below) and the cost
of maintenance and repairs); (2) VMRC shall then have the right, in its
sole and absolute discretion, to decide whether to approve the Debt
Service and such other expected costs of Property ownership, or any
lesser sum; the amount so approved by VMRC is the “Agreed Rent”;
(3) Brilliant Corners shall have the right to approve VMRC’s
determination of the Agreed Rent; and (4) if Brilliant Corners informs
VMRC in writing that Brilliant Corners does not agree with the amount




RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 11 of 53

of the Agreed Rent within 10 days after RC notifies Brilliant Corners of
the determination of the Agreed Rent, then the Property shall not be
subject to this Agreement or entitled to any CPP/CRDP Funds.

ii. Payment of Agreed Rent. After the parties’ execution of the Property
Acceptance Agreement, the Agreed Rent for the Property (1) shall
become the monthly rent for the Property and (2) shall be recognized by
VMRC as a valid expense of the Service Provider as part of VMRC’s
calculation of the sums which the Service Provider shall be entitled to
receive from VMRC under the Service Provider Agreement relating to
the Property. Once the Service Provider’s obligation to pay the Agreed
Rent commences, as provided in Section 5 above, the Agreed Rent shall
not be abated or adjusted based on the occupancy level of the Residence
at any time. The Agreed Rent shall remain a fixed amount even if the
Loan has a variable interest rate or other features that cause the Debt
Service to fluctuate, unless the parties expressly agree in the Property
Acceptance Agreement that the Agreed Rent will fluctuate with the
Debt Service during the Loan term. It is Brilliant Corners’ responsibility
to insure any expected cost increases relating to a Property over time,
including but not limited to annual property tax increases and insurance
premium increases, are built into the Agreed Rent.

No Obligation of VMRC and DDS. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as obligating
VMRC or DDS to pay any of the Agreed Rent to Brilliant Corners.

a. Reduction of Agreed Rent Upon Reduction or Repayment of
a Loan. Notwithstanding the provisions in Section 16.5.2, at
such time(s) as the monthly installments for each Loan from the
Lender to Brilliant Corners is reduced, or at such time a Loan is
repaid in full (without refinancing), the Agreed Rent for the
Property shall be automatically reduced by an amount equal to
the Debt Service reduction (and, in such event, VMRC’s
payment to the Service Provider leasing the Property shall be
automatically reduced by the same amount).

b. Reduction of Agreed Rent Tied to Reduction in Reabage 57 of 189
Property Taxes for Tax Exempt Service Provider.rage 45 o 79
Notwithstanding the provisions in Section 16.5.2, if the Service
Provider or any successor Service Provider is a nonprofit entity
under Internal Revenue Code section 501(c)(3), then once
Brilliant Corners receives the tax exemption described in
Paragraph 18.2 below, the Agreed Rent under the Lease shall be
reduced by an amount equal to the difference between (i) the
amount of real property taxes in effect on the date Brilliant
Corners acquired fee title to the Property and (ii) the amount of




RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 12 of 53

the reduction in real property taxes as a result of obtaining the
tax exemption (and, in such event, VMRC’s payment to the
Service Provider leasing the Property shall be automatically
reduced by the same amount). Further, if the tax exemption is
retroactive, Brilliant Corners shall promptly remit to VMRC an
amount equal to any tax refund payment Brilliant Corners
receives from the taxing authority. If the tax exemption is
revoked, the Agreed Rent under the Lease shall be increased by
a like amount (and, in such event, VMRC’s payment to the
Service Provider leasing the Property shall be automatically
increased by the same amount).

c. Change of Agreed Rent Due to Changes in Operating,
Maintenance _and/or Repair Costs. Notwithstanding the
provisions in Section 16.5.2, at Brilliant Corners’ request the
parties shall meet (but not more often than every 12 months) to
discuss whether to increase the Agreed Rent to the extent
Brilliant Corners’ net operating, maintenance and/or repair costs
have increased during such previous 12-month period (after
taking into account any additional funds Brilliant Corners has
received from VMRC, the Service Provider or any third party
during such time period to compensate Brilliant Corners for any
changes in such costs). As a result of such meeting, the parties
may mutually agree to increase the Agreed Rent to a new fixed
monthly amount to reasonably account for such net cost
increases (and, in such event, VMRC’s payment to the Service
Provider leasing the Property shall be automatically increased
by the same amount); provided, however, the Agreed Rent shall
only increase if it does not cause VMRC’s overall monthly
payment to the Service Provider to exceed the median rate for
the home type, or the statewide median rate if no median rate
exists for the home type; and provided, further (i) VMRC may
consent or withhold its consent to any increase in Agreed Rent
at VMRC’s sole and absolute discretion and (ii) VMRC may
condition its agreement to increase the Agreed Rent on DDS’s
approval of such rent increase. Page 58 of 189
Page 49 of 79

d. Special Consideration for EBSH. The Agreed Rent shall not
be abated or adjusted based on the occupancy level of the
Residence at any time, subject to the provisions in WIC Section
4684.81 and 17 CCR Section 59072.

e. Refinancing. The parties acknowledge that DDS must
consent to the refinancing of each Property, and that DDS will
not approve variable rate loans or loans with balloon payments.



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 13 of 53

If Brilliant Corners refinances a Loan with DDS’s consent, the
Agreed Rent for the Property shall increase or decrease to reflect
the changed amount of the Debt Service for the refinanced Loan
as compared to the Debt Service for the original Loan (and, in
such event, VMRC’s payment to the Service Provider leasing
the Property shall be automatically increased or reduced, as
applicable, by the same amount).

16.6. Brilliant Corners’ Lease Obligations. At minimum, Brilliant Corners shall be responsible for
all of the following obligations under the Lease (at no additional cost to the Service Provider
or VMRC, as such costs are built into the rent): (1) all expenses, costs and amounts of every
kind and nature necessary or appropriate to manage the Property; (2) maintaining and
repairing the Residence (including but not limited to the roof, foundation, floor slab, structural
components, landscaping and its mechanical, electrical and plumbing components) in good
condition, order and repair; (3) the cost of any insurance which Brilliant Corners determines
to carry; (4) fees, charges and other costs, including consulting fees, legal fees and accounting
fees, of all contractors engaged by Brilliant Corners or otherwise reasonably incurred by
Brilliant Corners in connection with the management, renovation, improvement, maintenance
and repair of the Residence; (5) wages, salaries and other compensation and benefits of all
persons engaged in the management, maintenance or security of the Property, and employer's
Social Security taxes, unemployment taxes or insurance, and any other taxes which may be
levied on such wages, salaries, compensation and benefits; (6) real property taxes [if any] and
assessments; and (7) to the extent applicable, the cost of annually filing the welfare tax
abatement described in Paragraph 18.2 below so that it does not lapse. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the cost of any repairs or replacements to the Residence resulting from the
negligence or intentional misconduct of a Service Provider or any Consumer shall be the
responsibility of the Service Provider.

16.7. Compliance with VMRC’s Instructions. Brilliant Corners agrees to promptly perform all acts
and sign all documents relating to the Lease as VMRC may from time to time instruct. Thus,
for example, if VMRC decides that the Lease should be amended in a manner that will not
materially increase Brilliant Corners’ obligations or materially reduce its rights thereunder,
or that the Lease amendment or sublease should be consented to, or that the existing Service
Provider tenant should assign its rights to a new Service Provider tenant, then Brilliant

Corners shall promptly take the necessary action to accomplish the same in accordance with

. ' Page 59 of 189
VMRC’s instructions. 9
Page 50 of 79

16.8. Use by Service Provider. Once the initial Service Provider has leased the Property, VMRC
shall be solely responsible for replacing the Service Provider during the Lease term.

16.9. The Reserve Account.

16.9.1 From each payment of Agreed Rent with respect to the Property, Brilliant Corners shall
deposit the sum of no more than $1,0800 per month (the “Reserve”) into a segregated account in
Brilliant Corners’ name (the “Reserve Account”). The purpose of the Reserve is to create a fund
for repairs and replacements to the capital improvements at the Property, including but not limited



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 14 of 53

to the following: plumbing, supply and drain lines; electrical panels and wiring; fire alarms and
fire sprinklers systems, including related electrical panels; exterior siding; paint; windows (but not
repair of broken windows except at the end of their useful life); doors; roof; foundation and floor
slabs; structural components (including structural components of the exterior and interior and load
bearing walls); concrete; fencing; interior paint; flooring; built-in appliances; major appliances
such as stove, refrigerator, and oven/range; water heater; kitchen cabinets; countertops and sinks;
bath cabinets; light fixtures; doors; HVAC, faucets; toilets (but not clogs); patio covers; and
landscaping (but not landscape maintenance).

16.9.2 The funds in the Reserve Account shall be segregated from Brilliant Corners’ operating
account and other accounts, However, Brilliant Corners may hold reserves for other homes in the
Reserve Account, as long as (i) such homes are also occupied by VMRC’s Consumers, (ii) such
homes are located in VMRC’s catchment area (unless otherwise approved by VMRC in writing)
and (iii) Brilliant Corners’ books and records at all times reflect the amount of the funds in the
Reserve Account applicable to the Property. Brilliant Corners shall not use the Reserve for the
Property to cover any costs of another property.

16.9.3 Brilliant Corners shall first exhaust all other sources of funding (e.g., insurance and product
warranties) before using any of the Reserve. Further, Brilliant Corners’ release and application of
funds from the Reserve Account shall be subject to monitoring by VMRC. Brilliant Corners shall
notify VMRC in writing each time Brilliant Corners withdraws funds from the Reserve Account.
Further, Brilliant Corners shall not expend any funds from the Reserve Account for any reason
without first obtaining VMRC’s written approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. In
cases of emergencies only, Brilliant Corners is not required to obtain VMRC’s prior written
approval, provided that Brilliant Corners obtain VMRC’s approval within two (2) working days

of withdrawing funds from the Reserve Account, and replenishes such account if VMRC fails to
provide its approval.

16.9.4 Subject to the last sentence of this paragraph, at any time during the term of the Lease, at
VMRC'’s request and for reasonable cause, Brilliant Corners shall increase or decrease the monthly
amount of the Reserve, subject to (i) both parties’ review of the Property’s operating income and
expenses to determine if such change is justified and (ii) any lender reserve-for-replacement
requirements. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, once DDS has approved the
amount of the Reserve, the Reserve shall not change until VMRC submits a replacement reserve
analysis to DDS and obtain DDS’s approval for such change.

16.9.5 At least once per year, and more often if requested by VMRC, Brilliant Corners shall

provide a Reserve Report to VMRC, as well as any other information requested by VMRC, so that

(i) VMRC can timely certify to DDS that, to VMRC’s best knowledge, the interior, exterior, and9® ©0 °f 189
any detached structures of the Property are in good working condition and properly maintaineff;s® °' °f 7°
and that there is no threat to the health, welfare, and safety of Consumers living at the Property, or

staff or visitors, and (ii) VMRC can file its annual CPP Housing Report with DDS as required by

the Current CPP Guidelines. The Reserve Report shall (i) estimate the remaining useful life of

capital improvements at the Property, both individually and collectively, (ii) estimate the amount

of funds reasonably needed to timely replace such capital improvements, (iii) state the total amount

in the Reserve Account applicable to the Property and (iv) list all expenditures from the Reserve

Account during the prior 12 month period applicable to the Property. At VMRC’s option, an
independent third party shall complete the Reserve Report.



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 15 of 53

17. Property Management. At all times during Brilliant Corners’ ownership of the Property,
Brilliant Corners shall perform normal and customary property management duties,
including but not limited to the following: (1) monitoring the Service Provider tenant under
the Lease to insure the Service Provider properly complies with all of its monetary and
non-monetary obligations under such Lease, and promptly report any noncompliance to
VMRGC; (2) if a Service Provider vacates the Property, handling the transition between the
Service Provider and the next one, including (i) assigning Brilliant Corners personnel or
engaging a contractor to clean the Residence and prepare it for use by the next Service
Provider and (ii) signing a new Lease, or consenting to the Lease assignment, for the new
tenant (subject to VMRC approval in either event); (3) ensuring all insurance required by
Brilliant Corners under the Lease is always in effect and in compliance with the terms of
the Lease; (4) promptly notifying VMRC in writing if any insurance required to be
maintained by the Service Provider under the Lease is about to lapse; (5) periodically
inspecting the Property and all improvements thereon to insure that they are always in good
working order and condition; (6) engaging qualified contractors or qualified Brilliant
Corners personnel to perform those repair and maintenance duties that are Brilliant
Corners’ responsibility; (7) promptly notifying VMRC of any physical defects,
environmental hazards or violations of law discovered at the Property; and (8) generally

taking all actions appropriate to preserve the improvements on the Property and to protect
its value.

17.1 At VMRC’s request, Brilliant Corners will enter into a separate Property
Management Agreement with VMRC or the Service Provider to perform
the services described above; provided, however, if DDS requires a third
party to provide property management services for the Property, Brilliant
Corners shall comply with DDS’s requirements.

17.2 If VMRC determines, in its reasonable judgment, that Brilliant Corners
has repeatedly failed to comply with any of the material requirements and
standards of this Section 17, then VMRC shall deliver notice to Brilliant
Corners of its intention to cause replacement of Brilliant Corners as the
property manager for the Residence, including the reasons therefor. Within
15 days after receipt by Brilliant Corners of such written notice, VMRC
staff and Brilliant Corners shall meet in good faith to consider methods for
improving Brilliant Corner’s compliance with the requirements of this
Section. If, after a reasonable period as determined by VMRC (but which
shall not be less than 60 days following the date of the initial notice
described above), VMRC determines that Brilliant Corners is not operating
and managing the Residence in accordance with the material requirements
and standards of this Section, then VMRC may require replacement of
Brilliant Corners as the property manager of the Residence. If, after the
above procedure, VMRC requires, in writing, the replacement of Brilliant
Corners as the property manager, then Brilliant Corners shall enter into a
separate Property Management Agreement with any of the following: (1)

Page 61 of 189
Page 52 of 79



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 16 of 53

VMRC, (2) the Service Provider, or (3) a third-party property management
company, to perform such services; provided, however such replacement
property manager shall be mutually selected by Brilliant Corners and
VMRC in a commercially reasonable manner, and such replacement shall
only be implemented to the extent VMRC and Brilliant Corners mutually
determine that such replacement shall not have a material adverse financial
impact on the financial feasibility of the operation of the Residence by
Brilliant Corners, including, but not limited to, Brilliant Corners’ ability to
pay all other operational costs and expenses, including, but not limited to,
all indebtedness secured by the Deed of Trust. In no event shall VMRC
pursue its rights under Section 30 or Section 31 of this Agreement, solely
in connection with Brilliant Corner’s failure to comply with this Section,
unless and until VMRC has complied with the process set forth above.

18. Real Property Taxes. If a Service Provider is a 501(c)(3) organization, Brilliant Corners
shall take all actions necessary to insure the Property it leases is exempt from real
property taxes (with the understanding that such exemption will not normally apply to
assessments, which shall continue to appear on the tax bill).

18.1 Payment of Real Property Taxes. If the Property is not exempt from real
property taxes, Brilliant Corners shall insure all property taxes and assessments
are timely paid.

18.2 Property Tax Exemption. This Paragraph applies only if VMRC selects a
Service Provider which is a 501(c)(3) entity. If the Property is exempt (or
intended to be exempt) from real property taxes, Brilliant Corners shall (a)
insure all assessments are timely paid and (b) take all necessary actions within
its control to insure the Property’s tax exempt status is not lost, including but
not limited to (1) timely filing for an Organizational Clearance Certificate
(Form BOE-277) with the State Board of Equalization within 90 days after this
Agreement is executed (or providing proof to VMRC that Brilliant Corners
has already received its Organizational Clearance Certificate from the SBE);
(2) timely renewing such Certificate so that it never lapses during Brilliant
Corners’ ownership of the Property; (3) filing with the applicable County Tax
Assessor a request for property tax exemption via form BOE-267 (and Form
BOE 267-H, if applicable) and annually renewing such exemption once it has
been obtained; and (4) ensuring the non-profit Service Provider similarlyage 62 of 189
timely files such forms with the State Board of Equalization and the applicabjess >3 of 7°
County Tax Assessor for the Property. (Form BOE-277 is available at the
following website: www.boe.ca.gov/proptaxes/pdf/boe277.dpf, Forms BOE-
267 and 267-H are available at each County Assessor’s office.) Brilliant
Corners shall file the initial form BOE-267/267-H with the tax assessor as
early as possible after Brilliant Corners purchases the Property and has signed
a Lease with the Service Provider (as long as VMRC first provides the names
and annual income of the Consumers who will be residing at such




RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 17 of 53

Residence). In no event shall Brilliant Corners file the initial form BOE-
267/267-H later than the first day the first Consumer occupies the Property.

19. Renovation Work.

19.1 Development/Improvements.  Brilliant Corners may not make any
improvements, alterations, additions or changes (collectively, the
"Improvements”) to the Property without first procuring the prior written
consent of VMRC, which consent shall be requested by Brilliant Corners prior
to the commencement of the work, and which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld by VMRC,; provided, however, it shall be deemed
reasonable for VMRC to withhold its consent to any Improvements which
adversely affect (i) the structural portions or the systems or equipment of the
Property, (ii) the exterior appearance of the Property or (iii) the ability of
VMRC's Consumers to use the Property. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
Brilliant Corners shall be permitted to make Improvements without VMRC's
prior consent, to the extent that such Improvements are (a) decorative only, or
relate to the normal repair and maintenance of the Property (e.g., the
installation of carpeting, the painting of the walls of the Property, or the basic
plumbing, mechanical, HVAC and electrical work) or (b) reasonably related
to the existence of an emergency to the extent necessary to maintain the value
of the Property and/or the ability to safely permit the continued occupancy
thereof by VMRC's Consumers. Except to the extent permitted by the Funding
Approval, VMRC shall have no obligation to pay for the cost of any of the
Improvements performed at the Property.

19.2 Deliverables. VMRC’s obligation to disburse CPP/CRDP Funds relating to
renovation work at the Property shall be conditioned on Brilliant Corners’
delivery to VMRC, and VMRC’s approval of, all of the following: (i) overall
construction and rehabilitation budget for the Property (including a budget for
the Improvements and a budget for the appliances and fixtures Brilliant
Corners intends to purchase for the Property); (ii) construction drawings and
specifications for the proposed Improvements; (iii) architect’s contract, if
applicable; (iv) structural engineer’s contract, if applicable; and (v)
construction contract between Brilliant Corners and its general contractor,
including contractor’s fixed price or time & materials bid to perform theage 63 of 189
renovation work on the Property. When the renovation work is complete,rage 54 of 79
Brilliant Corners shall provide evidence that the applicable jurisdiction has
issued a final Certificate of Occupancy or its equivalent for the Property.

19.3 Manner_of Construction; Terms of Construction Contract. VMRC may
impose, as a condition of its consent to any and all Improvements or repairs of
the Property or about the Property, such requirements as VMRC in its
reasonable discretion may deem desirable, including, but not limited to, the
requirement that Brilliant Corners utilize for such purposes only contractors,



RE; Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 18 of 53

subcontractors, materials, mechanics and materialmen mutually approved by
the parties. VMRC shall have the right to review and approve the terms and
conditions of the construction contract between Brilliant Corners and its
general contractor for all Improvements. Further, the construction contract
must contain the following provisions: (i) the contractor shall only be entitled
to payments based upon performamee; (ii) the contractor must provide
appropriate conditional and unconditional mechanics lien releases, in
accordance with standard construction industry practice, as a condition to its
receipt of each installment payment and final payment and (iii) Brilliant
Corners will withhold a 10 percent retention, which it shall only disburse to
the contractor after the renovation work is completed, a Certificate of
Occupancy (or its equivalent) is provided by the local agency (e.g., building
inspector), VMRC has completed its final walk through, and VMRC has
signed the Certificate of Acceptance attached as an exhibit to the Lease.
Brilliant Corners shall also include the following statement in the construction
contract between Brilliant Corners and the general contractor: “Valley
Mountain Regional Center is a third party beneficiary of all of Brilliant
Corners’ rights under this Contract.”

19.4 Automatic Fire Sprinkler System. Brilliant Corners shall ensure the Residence
has a functional automatic fire sprinkler system at all times any Consumer
occupies the Residence.

19.5 Construction Insurance. Prior to the commencement of Improvements at the
Property, Brilliant Corners shall provide VMRC with evidence that adequate
liability insurance from the contractor and adequate casualty insurance (such
as “Builder’s All Risk” insurance or another form of casualty insurance
reasonably acceptable to VMRC) is obtained/maintained in an amount
approved by VMRC (which shall in no event be less than the amount actually
carried by Brilliant Corners) covering the construction of such Improvements,
it being understood and agreed that all of such Improvements shall be
adequately insured by Brilliant Corners immediately upon completion thereof.

19.6 Compliance with Laws. Brilliant Corners shall cause all Improvements and
repairs to be performed in a good and workmanlike manner, in conformance
with any and all applicable federal, state, county or municipal laws, rules andage 64 of 189
regulations and pursuant to a valid building permit, issued by the city or countyge 55 of 79
in which the Property is located, all in conformance with any commercially
reasonable construction rules and regulations VMRC may promulgate from
time to time.

19.7 Payment _and Performance Bond: Alternative Performance Assurances.
VMRC's disbursement of CPP/CRDP Funds for the Improvements shall be
conditioned on Brilliant Corners’ delivery to VMRC of a Payment and
Performance Bond from Brilliant Corners’ contractor in favor of Brilliant




RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 19 of 53

Corners, in an amount equal to 100% of the expected costs of construction;
provided, however, if prior to the commencement of any work, (i) Brilliant
Corners agrees to comply with all four of the “alternative performance
assurances” described in Section IV(L) of the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines
(including Brilliant Corners’ engagement of a professional construction
manager, reasonably approved by VMRC, to oversee the renovation work) and
(ii) VMRC so consents, then VMRC shall request DDS to waive the Payment
and Performance Bond requirement. Nothing herein shall be construed to
obligate DDS to waive the bond requirement.

19.8 Timely Development. Brilliant Corners is responsible and accountable for
timely developing the Property so that it can be occupied by Consumers
pursuant to the terms of, and by the deadlines contained within, the Current
CPP/CRDP Guidelines. VMRC shall be responsible for timely identifying and
selecting the Service Provider as well as the Consumers for the Property, so
that by the time the renovation work is completed, the Service Provider is

prepared to occupy the Property and provide residential care services to
Consumers.

19.9 Disbursements; Procedures. VMRC shall disburse CPP/CRDP Funds for

renovation work to Brilliant Corners for the Property in accordance with the
procedures in Section 20 below.

19.10 Monitoring of Plans and Work. VMRC shall regularly monitor the project
including, but not limited to, Brilliant Corners’ preparation of the plans and
the contractor’s performance of the renovation work, to ensure satisfactory
progress under Section X of the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines. Brilliant
Corners shall promptly respond to all inquiries, and cooperate, coordinate,
and otherwise comply with VMRC’s requests.

19.11 Monthly Updates. On a monthly basis during the installation of the
Improvements, and at all times upon VMRC’s request, Brilliant Corners
shall provide VMRC with an update as to the progress of its work. VMRC
shall report progress of the project to DDS on a quarterly basis.

19.12 Brilliant Corners’ Delivery of Proof of Expenditures; Brilliant Corners’
Return of Unused Funds. Upon Brilliant Corners’ completion of theage 65 of 189
Improvements at the Property, Brilliant Corners shall provide to VMRCrage s6 ot 79
invoices and other evidences of Brilliant Corners’ costs for such work,
including evidence of payment to third parties, and Brilliant Corners hereby
authorizes VMRC to audit Brilliant Corners’ books and records for such
purpose. To the extent Brilliant Corners receives funds before it incurs
renovation costs, it is possible that funds disbursed by VMRC may exceed
the total amount of funds necessary to complete the renovation work. If that
occurs, Brilliant Corners shall promptly return the excess funds to VMRC,
which shall return such funds to DDS.




RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 20 of 53

19.13 VMRC’s Option to Deliver CPP/CRDP Funds to Third Parties. If a third
party has recorded a lien or threatened to record a lien against the Property
as a result of nonpayment for their services, equipment or materials, or if
VMRC otherwise reasonably believes that Brilliant Corners may be in
breach of contract with any third party, then VMRC may elect to disburse
certain CPP Funds directly to such third parties for Brilliant Corners’
benefit, rather than to Brilliant Corners directly.

19.14 Purchased Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment. Any item of furniture, trade
fixture, equipment or other personalty costing over $2,000 that Brilliant
Corners purchases with funds supplied under this Agreement, and which
has a useful life in excess of two years, shall be the property of the State of
California. Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, such items
are subject to reclamation by the State.

19.15 Reconciliation. As provided in the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines, within
90 days after the renovations are completed, Brilliant Corners shall submit
to VMRC for verification, a reconciliation statement of final costs and
CPP/CRDP Funds expended and claimed. VMRC shall then provide to
DDS a statement of verification of reconciled funds. Any unused balance of
CPP/CRDP Funds must be returned to DDS within 120 days of the
reconciliation of CPP/CRDP Funds.

19.16 Special Provisions Applicable to Enhanced Behavioral Supports Homes.
Brilliant Corners shall ensure (i) the EBSH Residence has an operable
automatic fire sprinkler system, approved by the State Fire Marshal or local
fire department, that complies with the provisions in 17 CCR 59051(c) and
(d) (Enhanced Behavioral Support Homes — General Requirements); and
(ii) a private bedroom is provided for each Consumer.

19.17 Additional Requirements and Agreements. VMRC reserves the right to
require Brilliant Corners to enter into further agreements with VMRC to
address the costs and procedures relating to Brilliant Corners’ renovation
of the Residence.

20. Disbursements of Renovation Funds; Milestones. VMRC shall disburse renovation
funds to Brilliant Corners for the Property in installments, as milestones are satisfie:d,Pa(\}]e 66 of 189
as provided below, but never more than the Maximum Renovation Amount. VMRG . <, .- 44
shall remit each payment to Brilliant Corners within 10 business days after VMRC
receives a properly documented invoice from Brilliant Corners, along with all
applicable backup documentation as described in Sections 20.1 to 20.5 below, that has
been approved by VMRC's Chief Financial Officer. Any funds disbursed by VMRC in
advance shall be subject to true up once Brilliant Corners has incurred such expenses.




RE: Briiliant Corners
Date: lune 7, 2019
Page 21 of 53

20.1 First Milestone: Brilliant Corners’ submission of documentation reasonably
acceptable to VMRC that Brilliant Corners has closed escrow on the
Property and is the owner of fee title to the Property.

20.1.1 Amount of Funds Payable to Brilliant Corners upon its
Completion of First Milestone: Twenty-Five Percent (25%) of
the Maximum Renovation Amount.

20.1.2 Second Milestone: Brilliant Corners’ submittal to VMRC, and
VMRC’s approval, of all of the following for the Property: (i) overall
construction and rehabilitation budget (including a budget for the
Improvements and a budget for the appliances and fixtures Brilliant
Corners intends to purchase for the Property); (ii) construction drawings
and specifications for the proposed Improvements; (iii) architect’s
contract, if applicable; (iv) structural engineer’s contract, if applicable;
and (v) construction contract between Brilliant Corners and its general
contractor, including contractor’s fixed price or time & materials bid to
perform its work and install the Improvements.

20.1.3 Amount of Funds Payable to Brilliant Corners upon its Completion of
Second Milestone: Twenty-Five Percent (25%) of the Maximum
Renovation Amount.

20.2 Third Milestone: Brilliant Corners’ written certification to VMRC that the city
or county inspector has approved the rough framing, electrical and plumbing
work at the Property, along with Brilliant Comg{;s" delivery to VMRC of
evidence of such approval (such as a signed inspection card from the inspector)
(collectively, the “Inspector’s Approval”), or VMRC’s receipt and approval
of any alternate written certification from Brilliant Corners that VMRC
concludes is functionally equivalent to the Inspector’s Approval.

20.2.1 Amount of Funds Payable to Brilliant Corners upon its Completion of
Third Milestone: Twenty Percent (20%) of the Maximum Renovation
Amount.

20.3 Fourth Milestone: Brilliant Corners’ written certification to VMRC that the
general contractor has completed at least Eighty Percent (80%) of the workage 67 of 189
according to its Schedule of Values for renovation of the Property. Page 58 of 79

20.3.1 Amount of Funds Payable to Brilliant Corners upon its Completion of
Fourth Milestone: Twenty Percent (20%) of the Maximum Renovation
Amount.

20.4 Fifth Milestone: VMRC’s satisfaction that all of the Improvements have been
properly completed and that the Property is physically ready for occupancy by
Consumers, after VMRC’s completion of a walk-through of the Property, and




RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 22 of 53

that all mechanic’s lien rights by all contractors and subcontractors have been
properly waived and released. VMRC’s execution of the Certificate of
Acceptance attached as Exhibit C to the Lease shall constitute Brilliant
Corners’ satisfaction of this milestone.

20.4.1 Amount of Funds Payable to Brilliant Corners upon its Completion of

Fifth Milestone: Ten Percent (10%) of the Maximum Renovation
Amount.

20.5 Deadlines to Expend Funds. Notwithstanding anything in the Housing
Agreement to the contrary, the deadline for VMRC to disburse renovations
funds to Brilliant Corners is March 31, 2020, and Brilliant Corners must
therefore complete all renovations prior to such date. All of VMRC’s
disbursements are conditioned upon Brilliant Corners’ compliance with the
project milestones for the Property by such deadline; provided, however, the
deadline for Brilliant Corners to satisfy the Second Milestone for the Property
shall be the earlier of the above deadline date or the 90th day after Brilliant
Corners purchases the Property.

21. Management and Maintenance. Brilliant Corners shall, at Brilliant Corners’ sole cost

and expense (except as otherwise provided below), keep the Property (including,
without limitation, the exterior walls, foundation, roof structure and membrane, and all
improvements, fixtures, equipment, appliances, water lines, plumbing, plumbing
fixtures, electrical, heating and air conditioning systems and furnishings therein), in
good order, repair and condition at all times during the term of this Agreement. Brilliant
Corners shall maintain the Property in an aesthetically pleasing manner, and in a
manner consistent with that which could be considered normal and customary for
private residence (i.e., at a minimum, in material conformance with the standards of
landscaping and appearance observed in the surrounding neighborhood). All such
above-referenced items shall function at the Property for their intended purpose. In
addition, Brilliant Corners shall, at Brilliant Corners’ sole cost and expense, promptly
and adequately repair all damage to the Property and replace or repair all damaged,
broken, or worn fixtures and appurtenances, including any damage caused by ordinary
wear and tear; provided however, that, at VMRC's option, or if Brilliant Corners fails
to make such repairs, VMRC may, but need not, make such repairs and replacements,
and Brilliant Corners shall pay VMRC the cost thereof. The Property shall be subjectrage 68 of 189
to periodic inspections by VMRC. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extemtge 59 of 79
Brilliant Corners and VMRC agree that some or all of Brilliant Corners’ obligations
hereunder are to be performed by a third-party entity or individual (such as pursuant to
a management agreement), Brilliant Corners shall be responsible for ensuring that any
such third-party contractor shall comply with the requirements imposed on Brilliant
Corners pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, and in any event Brilliant Corners
shall continue to remain ultimately responsible to VMRC for the performance of all of
the obligations set forth in this Agreement.




RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 23 of 53

21.1 Special Repairs. If Brilliant Corners’ cost to repair or replace an item is

expected to exceed $1,000 (a “Special Repair”), (1) Brilliant Corners must
provide a description of the needed repairs or replacement and the cause of any
damage, (2) if so requested by VMRC, Brilliant Corners must provide one or
more bids for the cost of the Special Repair and (3) VMRC must approve the
Special Repair in advance; any costs Brilliant Corners incurs without such
approval shall be at such Brilliant Corners’ sole expense. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, if the Special Repair is required as the result of an emergency,
Brilliant Corners shall notify VMRC as soon as possible but may proceed with
the Special Repair without VMRC’s consent.

21.2 Brilliant Corners’ Excess Costs. If Brilliant Corners’ total documented out-

of-pocket expenses to perform its maintenance and repair obligations for the
Property in any fiscal year (July 1 - June 30) exceeds the annual allocation of
“property manager,” “maintenance technician,” “environment modification
supplies,” and “environmental modification contracts” costs as part of the
Agreed Rent for such fiscal year (the “Threshold Amount”), VMRC may
agree to reimburse Brilliant Corners for such expenses in excess of the
Threshold Amount, subject to (i) the limitations in Sections 21.2.1-21.2.3
below and (ii) VMRC’s receipt of a DDS appropriation earmarked for such
excess amount. Nothing in this section or this Agreement shall be construed as
obligating VMRC or DDS to pay any amounts for any maintenance or repairs
on a Property owned by Brilliant Corners.

21.2.1 Exception for Matters Covered by Insurance and Warranties. In
no event shall Brilliant Corners include amounts within its
calculation of expenses that can be covered by insurance or
warranties.

21.2.2 Exception for Negligence and Intentional Misconduct. All
maintenance and repairs that arise out of the negligent acts or

omissions, or intentional misconduct, of Brilliant Corners, the
Service Provider or either of their agents, employees, contractors
or invitees (and the Consumers and their families) shall not be
VMRC’s responsibility, and Brilliant Corners shall not include

any of such costs in calculating the Threshold Amount or as #age 69 of 189
basis for requesting any payment of excess costs from VMRC, Page 60 of 79

21.2.3 Reimbursement Procedure. With respect to the amounts
described in Section 21.2 that exceed the Threshold Amount,
Brilliant Corners shall periodically submit invoices to VMRC for
reimbursement of such excess costs, along with supporting
documentation reasonably acceptable to VMRC. VMRC may
remit payments to Brilliant Corners at any time during a fiscal



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 24 of 53

year, as long as the parties true up and reconcile such payments
within 60 days after the end of such fiscal year.

22. Covenant Against Mechanic’s Liens. Brilliant Corners shall keep the Property free
from any liens or encumbrances arising out of the work performed, materials furnished
or obligations incurred by or on behalf of Brilliant Corners, and shall protect, defend,
indemnify and hold VMRC harmless from and against any claims, liabilities,
judgments or costs (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs)
arising out of same or in connection therewith. Brilliant Corners shall remove any such
lien or encumbrance by bond or otherwise within ten business days after notice by
VMRC, and if Brilliant Corners shall fail to do so, VMRC may pay the amount
necessary to remove such lien or encumbrance, without being responsible for
investigating the validity thereof, and Brilliant Corners shall promptly reimburse
VMRC for any such payments made on behalf of Brilliant Corners.

23. Payments to Brilliant Corners Generally.

23.1 Sole Compensation. Unless VMRC otherwise agrees in writing which shall
be approved by DDS, Brilliant Corners agrees that its sole compensation for
the services it will provide under this Agreement will be the CPP/CRDP Funds
resulting from DDS’s Funding Approval; Brilliant Corners shall not receive
any additional compensation for the services provided hereunder and the
obligations it has agreed to accept under this Agreement. Further, VMRC
makes no representation or warranty, express or implied, whether DDS will
issue a Funding Approval for VMRC’s housing proposal.

23.2 E-Billing. Brilliant Corners shall use electronic billing under DDS’s Regional
Center e-Billing System Web application for all of Brilliant Corners’ invoices
to VMRC under this Agreement.

23.3 General Funding Requirements and Limitations. Brilliant Corners shall not
bill Consumers or any other funding source for services funded under the terms
of this Agreement. Brilliant Corners understands and agrees that upon
completion or termination of this Agreement, VMRC funding for a subsequent
agreement or period, if any, is not guaranteed, and that the decision for such
funding is within the discretion of VMRC.

Page 70 of 189

24, Assignment. Brilliant Corners shall not assign, transfer or subcontract any of its righfs’® °* °F 7?

burdens, duties or obligations under this Agreement without prior written permission
of VMRC, which may be withheld in its sole and arbitrary discretion. If VMRC
consents to an assignment, the assignee shall execute an instrument prepared by VMRC
in which the assignee assumes and agrees to be bound by all of the terms and conditions
under this Agreement for the express benefit of VMRC. The transfer of control of the
ownership of Brilliant Corners to any third party shall constitute an assignment which
requires VMRC’s consent hereunder.



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 25 of 53

25. Independent Contractor. Brilliant Corners and its agents and employees, in the
performance of this Agreement, shall act at all times in an independent capacity.
Brilliant Corners and its agents and employees are not officers, employees or agents of
VMRC. Brilliant Corners acknowledges that it will not accrue any employee benefits
from VMRC nor will VMRC be responsible for withholding or paying any amount of
workers’ compensation, disability insurance or any tax of any kind for Brilliant
Corners. Brilliant Corners is free to act as an independent contractor for others. Brilliant
Corners is not an agent for VMRC, and Brilliant Corners shall not have the authority
to execute any agreement on behalf of VMRC to incur any liability or indebtedness of

any kind or nature in the name of or on behalf of VMRC, or to otherwise contractually
bind VMRC in any manner.

26. Insurance. Brilliant Corners agrees to purchase and maintain, throughout the term of
this Agreement, (i) worker’s compensation insurance in the amount required by
California law, (ii) automobile liability insurance, (iii) property & casualty insurance
for the Property upon acquisition thereof, equal to the replacement value of the
improvements on the Property, with DDS named as loss payee, and (iv) and such other
coverage that shall be reasonably requested from time to time by VMRC. In addition,
Brilliant Corners agrees to purchase and maintain commercial and general liability
insurance in the amount of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in
the aggregate for the Property during the period of this Agreement; provided, however,
VMRC reserves the right to increase the liability limit under such insurance policy on
not more than once during any three year period during the term of this Agreement,
based on advice by its insurance broker(s). The commercial general liability insurance
shall include endorsements for premises and operations liability and for broad form
contractual liability. Insurers who are admitted to do business in the State of California
and rated A- and X or higher in the most recent edition of Best Insurance Guide shall
issue all insurance policies. All insurance policies (other than the workers’
compensation policy) shall be endorsed to name “Valley Mountain Regional Center’
and “State of California Department of Developmental Services” as additional insureds
during the term of this Agreement, and Brilliant Corners shall provide to VMRC a true
and correct copy of the Named Additional Insured Endorsements on the Effective Date,
listing the specific name of the project and the Property address. Each policy of
insurance providing coverage required hereunder shall provide that it may not be
cancelled or materially modified unless VMRC is provided at least 30 days’ priog)age 71 of 189
written notice thereof. Brilliant Corners shall also provide to VMRC a Certificate Of g 62 of 79
Insurance annually, which certifies the existence of the insurance required under this
Agreement. To the extent these provisions are not the same as the provisions in the
Lease (or Restrictive Covenant, if applicable) regarding insurance, Brilliant Corners
shall comply with those provisions that most broadly protect VMRC.

27. Brilliant Corners’ Indemnification of VMRC. Brilliant Corners shall indemnify,
defend, and hold harmless VMRC and its representatives, officers, directors, agents,
consultants and employees and their respective successors and assigns, including but



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 26 of 53

not limited to the State of California and its agents and employees (collectively referred
to as the “Indemnified Parties”), from any and all losses, costs, expenses, (including
but not limited to reasonable attorney’s fees), liabilities, claims, court costs, demands,
debts, causes of action, fines, judgments and penalties which arise from or relate to (a)
death or injury to people or damage to propetrty in connection with the negligent or
willful acts, errors or omissions of Brilliant Corners or its employees, agents,
consultants or anyone employed by Brilliant Corners to act on its behalf, (b) claims
under workers’ compensation laws or other employee benefit laws by Brilliant Corners’
agents or employees, (c) Brilliant Corners’ failure to fulfill its obligations under this
Agreement (including the documents incorporated by reference herein) in strict
accordance with its terms, including Brilliant Corners’ breach of any representations or
covenants given in this Agreement or (d) violation of any local, state, or federal law,
regulation or code by Brilliant Corners or by any of Brilliant Corners’ employees,
agents, consultants or subcontractors in connection with the conduct of their activities
performed in connection with this Agreement.

27.1 Assumption of Defense. Brilliant Corners will assume the defense, at its sole
expense, and with legal counsel acceptable to VMRC, of any claims or
litigation as to which it has an indemnification obligation hereunder; VMRC
shall cooperate with Brilliant Corners and its counsel in the defense of any
such claims, provided, however, that any costs or expenses associated with
such cooperation shall be reimbursed by Brilliant Corners. If Brilliant Corners
fails to assume the defense of any claim or litigation as to which it has or is
determined to have had the obligation to indemnify, the Indemnified Parties
will have the right to assume their own defense, and Brilliant Corners will be
obligated to reimburse the Indemnified Parties for any and all reasonable
expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees) incurred in defense of
such claims or litigation, in addition to Brilliant Corners’ other indemnity
obligations thereunder. Brilliant Corners shall control the defense and
settlement of any claim; provided, however, if Brilliant Corners fails to
promptly assume the defense of any claim or litigation as to which it has or is
determined to have had the obligation to indemnify, VMRC shall have such
control.

27.2 Survival of Provisions. The indemnity set forth in this Section shall apply
during the term of this Agreement and shall also survive the expiration of?9¢ 72 °f 189
termination of this Agreement, until such time as action against all of tHé&"® ** °* 7°
Indemnified Parties on account of any matter covered by such indemnity is
barred by the applicable statute of limitations.

28. Breach; Remedies.



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 27 of 53

28.1 If a party (the “Complainant”) asserts that a violation of the provisions of this
Agreement has occurred, it shall so inform the other party (the “Breaching
Party”) in writing, stating the nature of such violation in detail (the “Notice of
Default”) and giving the Breaching Party 30 days from receipt of such notice
to cure such breach or failure. If the Breaching Party does not then cure the
default within such 30-day period (or, if the default is not susceptible of cure
within such 30-day period, the Breaching Party fails to commence the cure
within such period and thereafter to prosecute the cure diligently to
completion), then the Complainant shall be entitled to terminate this
Agreement (as provided below) as well as pursue any other rights afforded it
in law or in equity (subject to the provisions below).

28.2 If the Complainant is VMRC, then VMRC may (1) withhold all or part of the
unremitted CPP/CRDP Funds it may owe to Brilliant Corners under this
Agreement or under any other agreement between VMRC and Brilliant
Corners, until satisfactory corrective measures are taken by Brilliant Corners;
(2) perform the task itself and at Brilliant Corners’ expense and/or (3)
terminate this Agreement without further notice if Brilliant Corners fails to
timely cure the violation described in the Notice of Default.

28.3 If the Complainant is Brilliant Corners, then Brilliant Corners may terminate
this Agreement if VMRC fails to timely cure the violation described in the
Notice of Default, and obtain recovery of its actual damages as its sole and
exclusive remedy, subject to the limitations in Section 32 below.

28.4 If (i) Brilliant Corners fails to perform its obligations to timely renovate the
Property, or (ii) after the Property is renovated Brilliant Corners ceases to use
the Property for occupancy by Consumers (other than as the result of a
temporary cessation of use of the housing by Consumers due to casualty, or
condemnation or lack of Consumer referrals from VMRC), then in addition to
all of the other remedies available to VMRC hereunder or otherwise available
at law or in equity, VMRC shall have the right to require immediate repayment
of all CPP/CRDP Funds which VMRC had previously disbursed to Brilliant
Corners relating to the Property. In such event, Brilliant Corners shall repay
all such funds to VMRC within 30 days following its receipt of a demand

therefor from VMRC. Page 73 of 189
Page 64 of 79

28.5 Notwithstanding any provisions in this Section 29 to the contrary, if VMRC
has clear and convincing evidence of misconduct by Brilliant Corners or its
agents or employees that results in imminent danger to the health or safety of
any Consumer, VMRC shall have the right and option to declare that Brilliant
Corners has committed a non-curable default. Circumstances which may
constitute imminent danger to consumer health and safety include, but are not
limited to: physical, emotional, or mental abuse, sexual misconduct, client
abandonment or neglect, theft of a Consumer’s money or property, violation



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 28 of 53

of a Consumer’s rights under the law, placing Consumers in physical danger,
or any other circumstance that may bring potential physical or emotional harm
to the Consumer. If any of the foregoing occur, VMRC may terminate this
Agreement with 5 days written notice to Brilliant Corners.

28.6 A default by Brilliant Corners under this Agreement shall, at VMRC’ s option,
constitute a default by Brilliant Corners under any other agreement between
the parties, and a default by Brilliant Corners under any other agreement
between the parties shall, at VMRC’s option, constitute a default by Brilliant
Corners under this Agreement.

29. Consequences of Termination. Upon the termination of this Agreement as a result of
Brilliant Corners’ breach, Brilliant Corners shall, immediately on request of VMRC,
do all of the following: (1) execute and notarize a grant deed to convey its fee ownership
in the Property to another organization selected by VMRC (the “New Owner™), subject
to DDS’s approval as provided in the Restrictive Covenant; (2) execute a Lease
Assignment Agreement (on a form provided by VMRC) to convey all of its rights and
obligations as landlord under the Lease to the New Owner; (3) execute all documents
required by the Lender to allow for assumption of the Loan by the New Owner, if
possible; and (4) execute all other documents and perform all other acts reasonably
requested by VMRC to insure a smooth transition of all of Brilliant Corners’ rights and
responsibilities under this Agreement, the Lease and all Loans to the New Owner.

e

30. Specific Performance. The parties acknowledge that a breach of this Agreement by
Brilliant Corners will result in significant damages to VMRC, which are impossible or
extremely difficult to determine, and that monetary damages would be an inadequate
remedy for such breach. Further, Brilliant Corners’ failure to comply with these
provisions could jeopardize the health and safety of VMRC’s Consumers. As such, the
parties agree that VMRC has the right to specifically enforce Brilliant Corners’
obligations under this Agreement. Thus, VMRC may obtain a temporary restraining
order, preliminary injunctive relief and permanent injunctive relief to require Brilliant
Corners to perform its obligations to VMRC, including but not limited to its obligation
to execute all documents and perform all acts reasonably requested by VMRC to
convey fee ownership of the Property to the New Owner.

31. Limitation on VMRC's Liability. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrarp,ge 74 of 189
contained in this Agreement, VMRC's liability hereunder shall be limited to an amoupdye 65 o 79
equal to the lesser of $50,000 or the aggregate dollar value of all CPP Funds then
previously received by Brilliant Corners under the terms of this Agreement. In addition,
and again notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in this Agreement,
in no event shall VMRC or any of its partners, sub partners or any of their respective
officers, agents, servants, employees, and independent contractors be liable under any
circumstances for injury or damage to, or interference with, Brilliant Corners’ business,
including but not limited to, consequential damages, loss of profits, loss of rents or




RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 29 of 53

other revenues, loss of business opportunity, loss of goodwill or loss of use, in each
case, however occurring.

32. Brilliant Corners’ Books, Records and Other Information; Audits.

32.1 Brilliant Corners’ Delivery of Documents and Information. Upon VMRC'’s
request, Brilliant Corners shall promptly deliver to VMRC all information
and documents relating to Brilliant Corners and/or the Property that VMRC
so requests, including but not limited to Brilliant Corners’ organizational
documents, IRS approval of Brilliant Corners’ 501(c)(3) status, a current
Certificate of Good Standing from the California Secretary of State, a list of
current officers and board members, applicable corporate resolutions
authorizing the signatory(ies) of this Agreement to sign this Agreement and
other contracts relating to the Property, employee resumes and background
experience, certifications, budgets, financial statements, construction cost
audit, and other information relating to the Property that Brilliant Corners is
considering acquiring or has acquired. Although VMRC must obtain such
information and documents to comply with the Current CPP/CRDP
Guidelines, Brilliant Corners shall provide such information and documents
to VMRC for the Property on request.

32.2Maintenance of Books and Records. Brilliant Corners agrees to maintain and
preserve, until three years after the service has been performed, any pertinent
books, documents, papers, and records relative to this Agreement. Brilliant
Corners agrees to maintain audited financial records in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, consistently applied.

32.3 Record Inspection and Audit. VMRC shall have the right to review and
inspect all of Brilliant Corners’ records regarding services provided under this
Agreement, in accordance with the provisions in California Code of
Regulations (Title 17, Part II, Chapter 1, subchapter 6 and subchapter 18). An
audit of Brilliant Corners’ records pertaining to this Agreement may be made
by VMRC or any other third party authorized to conduct such an audit, for a
period of three years after the termination of this Agreement. All audits will
be conducted according to Title 17 regulations. Brilliant Corners will be
informed of the audit in writing and will be given a written report on the resultsage 75 of 189
of the audit once it is completed. Brilliant Corners has the right to appeal anyrage 66 of 79
findings resulting from an audit. The specific appeal procedure will be
communicated to Brilliant Corners at the time the audit is announced.

32.4 Brilliant Corners’ Reviews and Audits. This Section 33.4 shall only apply if
all payments Brilliant Corners cumulatively receives from VMRC and other
regional centers during Brilliant Corners’ fiscal year (as determined on the
commencement date of this Agreement) equals or exceeds the threshold



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 30 of 53

amount noted in Welfare and Institutions Code Section 4652.5. (On the date
of this Agreement, such threshold amount is $500,000.)

32.4.1 Brilliant Corners shall, at VMRC’s request and at Brilliant Corners’
cost, cause an independent Certified Public Accountant to annually
provide (1) an independent audit of Brilliant Corners’ financial
statements (or, if Brilliant Corners qualifies based on the terms in the
statute, an independent review report in lieu of an audit); and (2) a copy
of either the annual audit results (the “Audit Report™) or the review
results (the “Review Report”) to VMRC.

32.4.2 If Brilliant Corners engages an independent Certified Public Accountant
to review (but not audit) Brilliant Corners’ financial statements, (i) the
review shall, at minimum, comply with the provisions set forth in
Welfare and Institutions Code Section 4652.5(e) and (ii) the Review
Report shall, at minimum, comply with the provisions set forth in
Welfare and Institutions Code Section 4652.5(f).

32.4.3 Brilliant Corners shall commence the independent audit or review
within 120 days after the end of Brilliant Corners’ fiscal year. Brilliant
Corners shall complete the audit or review within nine months after the
end of Brilliant Corners’ fiscal year.

32.4.4 In accordance with Welfare and Institutions Code Section 4652.5(b),
Brilliant Corners shall provide copies of the independent Audit Report
or Review Report to VMRC within 30 days after completion of the audit
or review,

32.4.5 If VMRC believes that any issues identified in the Audit Report or
Review Report have an impact on services Brilliant Corners provides to
VMRC’s Consumers, VMRC will so notify Brilliant Corners and
provide Brilliant Corners with 30 days to resolve such issues. Brilliant
Corners’ failure to resolve such issues to VMRC’s reasonable
satisfaction within such 30-day period shall constitute a material breach
of this Agreement. As a result of such uncured breach, VMRC may,

among its other remedies, terminate this Agreement. Page 76 of 189

33. The Funding Contingency. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the’" oot T

contrary, VMRC’s obligation to remit funds to Brilliant Corners under this Agreement
or to any Service Provider under any Service Provider Agreement is conditioned on
VMRC’s receipt of adequate funds from DDS to pay for such costs (the “Funding
Contingency”). The Funding Contingency is a part of this Agreement because
VMRC'’s annual funding agreement with DDS provides that such funding agreement
is subject to the appropriation of funds by the Legislature, and that if such funds are not
appropriated for any fiscal year into which such funding agreement extends, the



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 31 of 53

funding agreement is of no force and effect. VMRC shall therefore have the right and
option to terminate this Agreement on 60 days’ notice to Brilliant Corners, without
liability, and such termination shall be deemed a failure of the Funding Contingency,
if (1) DDS for any reason fails to deliver funds to VMRC necessary to retain Brilliant
Corners’ services hereunder or a Service Provider’s services at the Property or (2)
VMRC receives funds from DDS for Brilliant Corners under this Agreement or a
Service Provider’s services at the Property but VMRC determines that such funds are
inadequate to pay for all of the vendor services and other expenses which VMRC
expects to incur in such fiscal year relating to the Property. If there is a failure of the
Funding Contingency, then (1) VMRC shall have no liability to pay funds to Brilliant
Corners under this Agreement or any Service Provider under any Service Provider
Agreement (other than funds for services previously validly performed by Brilliant
Corners under this Agreement or to the Service Provider and for which VMRC has
received DDS funding) or to furnish any other consideration under this Agreement and
(2) neither party shall be obligated to further perform any provisions of this Agreement
(other than those obligations intended to survive termination of this Agreement). In the
event VMRC exercises the Funding Contingency, VMRC and DDS agree to use best
efforts to negotiate a workout for the impacted Property.

34. No Discrimination. Neither party shall deny this Agreement's benefits to any person on
the basis of religion, color, ethnic group identification, sex, sexual orientation, age,
physical or mental disability, nor shall any either party discriminate unlawfully against
any employee or applicant for employment. Brilliant Corners shall also comply with
the provisions of the California Fair Employment and Housing Act (Government Code,
Section 12900 et seq.), the regulations promulgated thereunder, and the provisions of
Government Code Sections 11135-11139.5.

35. HIPAA Compliance. Under this Agreement, “HIPAA” means the federal Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (Pub. L. No. 104-191), the HIPAA
regulations as set forth in 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164 (aka the HIPAA Privacy Rule),
and regulations on Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information. Both parties shall at all times remain in compliance with the mandatory
provisions of HIPAA, including but not limited to the HIPAA Privacy Rule. In
performing its duties under this Agreement, Brilliant Corners may have access to
“protected health information,” including but not limited to “individually identifiable
health information,” and is therefore a “Business Associate” as those terms are defined®9¢ 77 °f 189
in HIPAA. As such, concurrently with its execution of this Agreement, Brilliant™**® *° °*
Corners shall execute VMRC’s Business Associate Agreement, a copy of which can be
obtained from VMRC.

36. Copyrights and Patents. To the extent any of Brilliant Corners’ activities result in the
invention or development of copyrightable materials, the State of California has the
right to freely manufacture, reproduce, publish, use and/or distribute all inventions and
copyrightable materials which were developed by or for Brilliant Corners using funds
provided by the State of California. To the extent applicable, Section 14 of Article I of




RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 32 of 53

the Regional Center Master Contract between VMRC and the State of California is
incorporated herein by this reference.

37. Cooperation; Adequate Staffing. Brilliant Corners shall meet as often as VMRC
determines necessary and shall work collaboratively with any VMRC staff regarding
the acquisition, renovation and maintenance of the Property. Brilliant Corners agrees

to supply staff sufficient in numbers to satisfactorily carry out the terms of this
Agreement.

38. Compliance with Law. Brilliant Corners shall at all times comply with all local,
California and Federal statutes, laws, and regulations applicable to Brilliant Corners,
and shall render services in accordance with the applicable provisions of all laws
(including but not limited to Welfare and Institutions Code, Division 4.5, Services for
the Developmentally Disabled [Lanterman Developmental Disabilities Services Act],
and Calif. Code of Regs. Title 17, Division 2, Health and Welfare Agency [Department
of Developmental Services]). Any provisions of this Agreement that conflict with any
Jaw is hereby amended to conform to the provisions of those statutes and regulations.
Such amendments to the Agreement shall be effective on the effective date of the statute
or regulations necessitating it, and shall be binding on the parties even though such
amendment may not have been reduced to writing or expressly agreed to by the
parties. No provision of this Agreement shall not be construed to excuse compliance
with all applicable laws.

39. Permits and Licenses. Brilliant Corners and its employees and agents shall secure and
maintain throughout the term of this Agreement, any and all valid permits and licenses
as required by law for the execution of the services described in this Agreement.

40. Zero Tolerance Policy for Consumer Abuse And Neglect. Brilliant Corners shall
ensure all of its employees are fully informed upon hire, and annually thereafter, about
VMRC’s Zero Tolerance Policy for Consumer Abuse or Neglect, pursuant to the Elder
Abuse and Dependent Adult Civil Protection Act (California WIC section 15600-
15675), and Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act (California Penal Code sections
11164-11174.3). Such policy is posted on VMRC’s website at:
https://www.vmrc.net/wp-content/uploads/2013/10/Zero-Tolerance-Policy.pdf any
Brilliant Corners employee or agent who fails to report Consumer abuse or neglect may
be subject to penalties defined in law (WIC, section 15630(h)). In addition, uponpage 73 of 189
becoming aware of a reportable incident or allegation of abuse or neglect of mge 69 of 79
Consumer, Brilliant Corners shall take immediate action to protect the health and safety
of the involved Consumer and all other Consumers. Brilliant Corners shall ensure its
staff has knowledge of the signs of Consumer abuse and neglect, the process for
reporting suspected abuse or neglect, and the consequences of failing to follow the law
or adhere to VMRC’s Zero Tolerance Policy. Brilliant Corners’ failure to comply with

the policy and the abuse/neglect reporting laws is considered a material breach of this
Agreement.




RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 33 of 53

41. Drug-Free Workplace. During the term of this Agreement, Brilliant Corners shall
maintain and enforce a drug-free workplace policy. Neither Brilliant Corners or its
employees shall unlawfully manufacture, distribute, dispense, possess or use
“controlled substances” (as defined in 21 U.S.C. Section 812), at any of Brilliant
Corners’ facilities or work sites. Violation of this provision shall constitute a material
breach of this Agreement,

42. Attorney’s Fees. If any action or proceeding at law is commenced to enforce any
provisions or rights under this Agreement, the unsuccessful party to such action or
proceeding as determined by the court in a final judgment or decree, shall pay the
attorneys’ fees and costs of the prevailing party (including, without limitation, such
costs, expenses and fees on any appeal), and if such prevailing party shall recover
judgment if any such action or proceeding, such costs, expenses and attorney’s fees
shall be included as part of such judgment.

43. Severability. If any provision of the Agreement is held to be inoperative, unenforceable
or otherwise invalid, the remaining provisions hereof shall remain in full force and
effect.

44. Integration. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties
pertaining to the subject matter contained herein, and it supersedes all prior agreements,
contracts, representations and understandings of the parties, either oral or written,
relating to the subject matter of this Agreement, including any other housing
agreements to the extent they concern housing intended to be paid for in full or part
with DDS community placement plan or community resource development plan funds.
In addition to the foregoing, the parties may enter into start-up contracts and other
agreements in the future relating to matters covered by this Agreement; in such event,
(1) such contracts and agreements shall remain subject to the terms of this Agreement
and (2) if any inconsistency exists between such contracts and agreements and this
Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall govern.

45. Amendment. No supplement, modification, understanding, verbal agreement, or
amendment of this Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing by VMRC
and Brilliant Corners.

46. No Waiver. No waiver by VMRC of Brilliant Corners’ breach of any provision of thi$age 70 of 189
Agreement shall constitute a waiver by VMRC in the future of the same or any otherpage 70 of 79
subsequent breach by Brilliant Corners. VMRC’s failure to enforce at any time, or
from time to time, any provision of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver
thereof. No custom or practice that may develop among the parties in the course of
administering this Agreement shall be construed to waive any party’s right to insist
upon the strict performance by the other party of any obligation in the Agreement. The
remedies herein reserved shall be cumulative and in addition to any other remedies in
law or equity.



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 34 of 53

47. Address for Notices. Any notices required or permitted under this Agreement shall be
in writing and shall be sufficiently given if either delivered in person or mailed by a
nationally recognized overnight mail carrier or certified or registered mail, postage
prepaid, to the parties at such address as each of them, by notice to the other, may
designate from time-to-time. Any written document will be deemed delivered either (a)
on the day of the delivery in person, (b) the next business day if delivered by overnight
carrier or (c) two business days after the mailing of such document by certified or
registered mail. All notices shall be addressed as follows:

To VMRC: To Brilliant Corners:
Valley Mountain Regional Center Brilliant Corners

Attn: Tony Anderson Attn. Mr. William F. Pickel
Executive Director Executive Director

702 N. Aurora Street 1360 Mission Street, Suite 300
P.O. Box 692290 San Francisco, CA 94103-2609

Stockton, CA 9595269-2290

or to such other address as either party may designate to each other in accordance with the
provisions of this section.

48. Further Assurances. The parties acknowledge that this Agreement reflects a new housing
model for Consumers in California, and it is therefore not possible to precisely identify all
matters that should be addressed by this Agreement. As such, Brilliant Corners agrees to
enter into amendments to this Agreement which do not materially increase Brilliant
Corners’ obligations hereunder at the request of VMRC from time to time, to further reflect
and refine the parties’ rights and obligations. Brilliant Corners shall also take all actions
and execute all documents necessary or appropriate to perform its obligations hereunder.
49. No Liability by State of California. Any and all funding from the State of California (the
“State”) used by VMRC in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement is subject
to appropriation in the annual California State Budget Act by the State Legislature. Thus, (1)
this Agreement as well as all contracts between VMRC and its Service Provider are subject to
termination without further liability if funding is not appropriated for these purposes by the
State Legislature; (2) VMRC does not act as an agent of the State; (3) VMRC does have the
authority to commit State funding under this Agreement unless funds are appropriated to it by
the State Legislature, either in the State Budget Act or otherwise; and (4) the State is not a
party to this Agreement and provides no assurances or commitments as to the availability ofage 80 of 189
State funding during any portion of the term of this Agreement or any Lease. Fage 71 of 79

50. Time of the Essence. Time is the essence with respect to the obligations under this
Agreement. '

51. California Law: Venue. This Agreement will be construed and enforced in accordance
with the laws of the State of California. The venue for any action filed to enforce or interpret
this Agreement shall be in Sacramento, California.



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 35 of 53

53. Counterparts; Delivery. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each which
shall be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute a single instrament. Signed copies
of this Agreement delivered by facsimile or electronically in PDF (or similar format) shall be
deemed the same as originals.

Executed in Stockton, California as of the date first written above.

BRILLIANT CORNERS, VALLEY MOUNTAIN CENTER, INC.,
a California nonprofit corporation a California nonprofit corporation
By _ By:

William F. Pickel, Executive Director Tony Anderson, Executive Director

Exhibits to Housing Agreement

Exhibit A ~ Available CPP/CRDP Acquisition and Renovation Funds
Exhibit B — Property Acceptance Agreement

Exhibit C — VMRC Commitment Letter

Exhibit D - Lease and Lease Addendum

Page 81 of 189
Page 72 of 79



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019

Page 36 of 53

EXHIBIT “A” TO CPP/CRDP HOUSING AGREEMENT
(FY 2018-19)

AVAILABLE CPP/CRDP ACQUISITION AND RENOVATION FUNDS

Project ID Development Type | Maximum Acquisition | Maximum Renovation
Amount Amount
VMRC-1819- | EBSH (4-bed) - CPP $200,000 $300,000
#3
VMRC-1819- | EBSH (4-bed) - CPP $200,000 $300,000
#4

Page 82 of 189
Page 73 of 79



Contract Summary and Board Resolution
Valley Mountain Regional Center's Board of Directors reviewed the above contract on July 10, 2019 and passed the following

RESOLVED THAT in compliance with VMRC's BOD Contract Policy, the contracts listed below between VMRC and statt
and approved by the VMRC BOD on 07/10/19 and Board hereby authorized any Officer of the corporation to execut:
material changes but otherwise on such terms deemed satisfactory to such Officer.

1 Bright Futures #3 (CPP)

2 Brilliant Corners (CPP)

3 Brilliant Corners (CPP)

4 ) Ballelos Community Integration Program CITP
Lifeworks-ACS Giggles Early intervention Services

Lifeworks-ACS

Linden Grove LLC

PEDS-Prog Evals & Developmental Svc

Psychiatric Centers at San Diego

California Mentor Family Home Agcy

Community Compass CAN

Community Compass Jackson

Futures Explored

Hana Hou Alliance, LLC

Jar Mill's Place

Keyholders 360

Storer Transportation Stockton

Storer Transportation Modesto

Vocational Coaching & Development Institute (VCDI)(055)
Vocational Coaching & Development Institute (VCDI)(515)
Sierra Environmental & Social Svcs SESS, Inc

Camello Supported Living Services

Blue Mountain Transit Page 83 of 189

VMRC Board of Directors hereby authorizes and designates any office of VMRC to finalize, execute and deliver the
Contract on behalf of VMRC, in such form as VMRC's counsel may advise, and on such further terms and conditions
as such Officer may approve. The final terms of the Contract shall be conclusively evidence by the execution of the
Contract by such Officer. For purposes of this authorization, and "Officer" means VMRC's Executive Director, Chief
Financial Officer and no one else.

Certification by Secretary: | certify that: (1) | am the Secretary of VMRC: (2) the foregoing Resolution is a complete
and accurate copy of the Resolution duly adopted by VMRC's Board of Directors; (3) the Resolution is in full force
and has not been revoked or changed in any way.



Valley Mountain Regional Center

Page 84 of 189

Contract Status
AS OF: May 30, 2019
POS including i FG/SC
0OPS Federal C General Total | . OPS CPP POS CPP CPP Total Total
Current Fiscal Year 2019 4
Contract Year E-2 30,383,851 195,220,728 225,604,579 | | 529,488 1,439,438 1,968,926 451,782
Spent to Date 28,923,513 176,293,317 205,216,830 | 471,287 241,115 712,403 | 445,366
ynspent oo LAG33 18927411 20387749 | 53201 1198323 1256523 6416
rmmn.mmwmm:mmqn.onm o : . ‘ 1 . T -
Contract Year D-4 29,493,605 182,331,242 211,824,847 . 529,663 665,293 1,194,956 493,607
Spent to Date 28,902,405 180,197,872 209,100,277 . . 520,453 450,306 970,759 458,980
Unspent 591200 2133370 2724570 | 9210 214987 220197 . 34,627
wmnwﬂm_ Prior Fiscal Year - “ _ . : .
2017 Contract Year C-5 28,050,790 168,263,354 196,314,144 476,820 344,693 821,513 : 462,758
Spent to Date 28,050,790 166,408,376 194,459,166 3 476,820 348,138 824,958 452,771
Jnspent oo - 1854978 1854978 | . (3,445) (3,445)| 9,987

Pageiof 4



Community Care Facllity

{CF/SNF FACILITY

Day Care

Day Training

Supported Employment

Work Activity Program
Non-Medical Services-Professional
Non-Medical Services-Programs
Home Care Services-Programs
Transportation

Transportation Contracts
Prevention Services

Other Authorized Services

P&I Expense

Hospital Care

Medical Equipment

Medical Care Professional Services
Medical Care-Program Services
Respite-in-Home

Respite Cut-of-Home

Camps

CPP

Total Purchase of Service

POS EXPENDITURES

May 31, 2019

Year to Date Prior Year to Changes to Budget ':{;t::
Date Budget Budget _
57,794,756 52,167,381 2,000,000 62,212,082 92.9%
147,170 133,595 - 602,554 24.4%
1,173,918 1,121,904 100,000 1,298,402 90.4%
32,889,550 32,773,927 (2,000,000) 35,377,350 93.0%
1,623,300 1,470,168 50,000 1,771,757 91.6%
475,809 508,979 ~ 580,174 82.0%
535,865 489,560 - 586,448 91.4%
20,523,368 20,016,379 {300,000) 22,197,726 92.5%
1,097,854 616,427 200,000 1,205,686 91.1%
2,444,163 2,140,105 200,000 2,667,131 91.6%
15,135,917 14,992,836 {1,000,000) 16,323,149 92.7%
12,682,862 11,643,353 - 13,527,861 93.8%
17,656,834 16,268,841 - 18,885,039 93.5%
37,811 38,674 - 51,695 73.1%
418,750 418,750 - 538,049 77.8%
318,167 349,732 - 508,768 62.5%
3,400,905 2,779,457 350,000 3,635,985 93.5%
52,091 35,341 - 83,434 62.4%
11,524,671 9,676,799 1,000,000 12,360,367 93.2%
490,385 417,828 - 710,225 69.0%
28,784 16,260 - 96,846 30.8%
180,453,928 168,076,697 - 195,220,728 92.4%
237,615 258,416 1,316,643 1,439,438
180,691,543 168,335,113 1,316,643 196,660,166 91.9%ge 85 of 189

2018 - 2019 Financial Statements May

Page 3 of 4



OPERATIONS EXPENDITURES

May 31,2019

h % of

Year to Date Pﬂo;:te:r to ¢ ;:g::tto Budget Total
Budget _
Salaries and Wages 18,037,214 15,162,481 300,000 18,088,385 99.7%
Temporary Help 12,998 760 (1,000) 14,000 92.89%%
Fringe Benefits 5,430,831 4,787,536 {300,000) 5,768,945 94,1%
Cantracted Employees 85,711 49,457 1,000 86,000 99.7%
Sslorlesandbenefits Tota) __ 23,566,754 20010233 . 23957331  osau

Prior Year to Changes to ok

Year {o Date Date Budget Budget Total
Budg_et_
Facllities Rent 1,817,709 1,721,504 - 1,875,000 96.9%
Facllities Maintenance 623,778 605,753 200,000 716,000 87.1%%
Information Technology 1,630,719 1,020,225 120,000 1,743,001 93.6%
General Office Expense 166,766 604,993 {200,000) 344,361 48.4%
Operating Expenses 398,515 364,099 50,000 464,300 86.1%
Equipment 132,628 227,868 (30,000) 200,000 66.3%
Professional Expenses 319,462 510,899 {250,000) 433,258 73.7%
Office Expenses 119,850 128,395 - 184,500 65.0%
Travel and Tralning Expenses 484,343 464,975 110,000 541,100 89.5%
Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Expenses 445,199 253,328 - 451,782 98.5%
CPP Expense 476,747 471,318 - 529,488 90.0%
Total Operating Expenses 30,183,869 26,383,589 - 31,440,121 96.0%

Operating Expenses: Telephone, Utilities

Equipment: Equipment Purchases, Equipment Contract Leases

Prafessional Expenses: Accounting Fees, Advertising, ARCA Dues, Bank Fees, Consultants, Insurance, Interest, Legal Fees, Fees,
Licenses and Miscellaneous

Office Expenses: Consumer Medical Record Fees, Postage and Shipping, Printing
Page 86 of 189

Travel and Training Expenses: Board of Director Expense, Travel Admin, Travel Consumer Services

2018 - 2019 Financial Statements May Page 4 of 4




Valley Mountain Regional Center
Cash Flow through July 2019

Beginning Balance 5/31/19

Cash Receipts June

Expenditures June
POS
OPS
Payroll

Ending Balance 6/30/19

ESTIMATED
Cash Receipts July through July 19
Expenditures July through July 19
POS
0oPS
Payroll

Shortfall

DDS Advance Payments
July 19th

Balance after the Advance payments

$ 21,850,183.28
$  9,996,929.27
$ (17,547,583.34)
$  (689,184.68)
$ (1,786,031.78)

$ 11,824,312.75

(16,500,000.00) 10th and 15th
(500,000.00) through 18th
(1,128,000.00) through 12th

$  (6,303,687.25)

30,408,939.16

$ 24,105,251.91

Page 87 of 189



UYVY L8IY _GE‘ P .4 YLV T89Y DYVINIOY JUDILY) JU *ucﬂm pojcuily> o
STINLIANTdX3 SOd ddD
0z$ [czo‘000'902$  |6vbp96°TIZS  |11Z'SL6°CTITS S3UNLIONIdX3 a3Lvimifs3 viol
_ P
'8
'8
'L
)
'S
(Pied 19A 10N) uonelo}sey dSS/ISS v
= 000°000°¢- 000°000°2- 000°000°2- "SOOIAISS YdS J0j S{D| Wwoy sidiadal pajewss jonpaq ‘¢
aseq Jo ucmEum:_.Um awiauQ ¢
ajey 409 ISS 104 Juawysnipy |
10} pajiuwl] jou aJe mnq .wv:_o:_ Aew swalj JBYI0
660°G8€$ SyZ'T0LS$ 800°CLLS ymolo pajewiis3
0z$ |pze'v19°202¢  |pOZ‘zos‘vies  |v0Z'ZT98VIZS S9DIAI9S JudLINY JO }SOD pajewnysy

mo1 | ajewns3 ybiH

ajewis3 Mo

ajewns3 ybiH

I LNOW ¥OIldd

HLNOW LN3¥AND

SFANLIANIdX3 ddO-NON

6102 1udy ybnoayy sainypuadx3 jenjoy
610Z-8102
ANYINANS (d3d) NOILLOIrodd FAUNLIANIdXT SOd

JILNID TVNOID3Y NIVINNOW ASTIVA

_ ]

6102 ‘0Z YoI1el

:0-In) sjuswhed SO 30 91ed

0l

:pawie|) SYJuo Jo JequinN




Page 89 of 189



Meeting Sign In

Project: Board of Directors Meeting Date: 7/15/2019
Facilitator: Margaret Heinz, Board President Time: 4:00pm
Place/Room: VMRC Stockton, Room 120
PRINT NAME ORGANIZATION TIT!__E___ PHONE EMAIL
1.  Tony Anderson VMRC
2. ”Cindy Mix _\;l;IRC o
3. Claudia Reed VMRC _ *
4.  Carlos Hernandez VMRC a
5.  Doug Bonnet VMRC
6. Anthony HiII" VMRC
7.  Bud Mullanix VMRC N _
8. Nicole Weiss VMRC
9. Mary Sheehan Community
10. Tara Sizemore-Hester VMRC
11.  Dora Contreras ICC/Parent
12. Nancy Sanchez ICC/Parent
13. Griselda Estrada ICC/Parent E
14. Jeanette Cardenas ICC/Parent :
15. Irma Ojeda | Parent : - |
16. Mariela Ramos Parent - =
_17. Christine Hage OCRA
_;_8. Ruby Saldana via phone ICC -
. T R —Page ¢
19. Elizabeth Gomez via phone iICC
20. Lucy Espinoza Parent —
M21. Lisa Culley FRN -
22. Claire Lazaro VMRC a

Templates by Vertex42.com

0 of 189

©2009-2014 Vertex42 LLC



Page 91 of 189



Meeting Sign In

Project: Board of Directors Meeting Date: 7/15/2019
Facilitator: Margaret Heinz, Board President Time: 4:00pm
Place/Room: VMRC Stockton, Room 120

PRINT NAME ORGANIZATION TITLE PHONE EMAIL

1. Allan Smith DDS

2.  Katie Hornberger DRC

10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
Page-92 of 189

19.

20.

21.

22.

Templates by Vertex42.com © 2009-2014 Vertex42 LLC



Page 93 of 189



<
A
77

VALLEY
MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL
CENTER

August 9, 2019

To: Individual's Served by Valley Mountain Regional Center (VMRC), Families,
Employees, and Community Members (State Council on Developmental Disabilities
North Valley Hills Office, Disability Rights California, the Family Resource Network, and
the Vendor and Consumer Advisory Committees for VMRC.

Case Load Ratio report and Public Comments

Almost every year the Department of Developmental Services (DDS) finds Valley
Mountain Regional Center (VMRC) to be out of compliance with the requirements of a
law?! that says all the regional centers shall maintain service coordinator-to-persons
served caseload ratios at or below specific averages. This year is no different and DDS
has informed VMRC that on March 1, 2019, we “did not meet required caseload ratios
for the highlighted categories noted in the following table:

Regional Waiver Under 3 Movers Movers Movers Over 3
Center Consumers Years Over 24 Between 12 | Within Last | Years,
Months and 24 12 Months Non-

Months Waiver,
Non-

Mover
Wl 1:62 1:62 1:62 1:45 1:45 1:66

Requirement

VMRC 1:71 1:81 1:74 N/A N/A 1:78
CA Avg. 1:73 1:65 1:58 1:45 1:27 1:.76

As shown this the table VMRC is out of compliance in all categories and we are
reported to be above the state average in three of the six categories (2 of the categories
don’t apply to VMRC because we don’t have anyone served in those categories).

Some of our community partners are well aware of this annual result but many of you
may not be. You may be wondering why this happens and what do we do about it.
According to the law? we must make a plan to correct the problem if it happens two
reporting years in a row, which it has. Immediately following our board of directors
meeting on August 19, 2019 in our Stockton office, we will submit the final plan to DDS

1 Section 4640.6 (c) of the Welfare and Institutions (W&I) Code

2 Section 4640.6 (f) of the W&I Code

Page 94 of 189



and we sincerely hope to get your input to help us develop this plan reflective of our
community.

To help understand and build context for this issue consider the
follow facts:

Case Management

It has been a continuous effort to not only recruit more Service Coordinators, but also to
retain them. We currently are experiencing a 10% turnover rate over the past year and
the majority of our employee turnover occurs within the first few years of employment.
We continue to see the value of the additions of positions for specific critical areas such
as Employment Specialist, Cultural Specialist, and Program Evaluator of the Home and
Community Based Services New Rules. These new positions represented promotional
opportunities for case carrying staff and serve in a support role of the case managers
and the overall mission of the regional center.

Caseload Numbers

Over the past year we have experienced a 5% increase in our census for consumers
found eligible under the Lanterman Act and those served in our Early Start program. It is
important to note here that “Lanterman” and “Waiver” numbers are different because of
two reasons. First the “Waiver” refers only to those on the federal “Medi-Caid Waiver”
and “Lanterman” includes a combination of consumers on the waiver and not on the
waiver. Second these numbers reported by DDS are from March 2019 and the numbers
below are from August 2019. Our total consumers served across all services (includes
intake) is about 16,000 as of today. Below are the current case load ratios for
Lanterman Caseload (), Early Start Caseload (ages under 3 years), and our latest
Intake numbers:

e Lanterman Caseload Averages by Team:
o Stockton: 949/12.5 =76
o Stockton: 164 / 3.5 = 47 (*Deflection numbers not used in caseload ratio

calculation)

Stockton: 988 /11.5 =86

Stockton: 944 /12 =79

Stockton: 1,004 /12.5 =80

Stockton: 1,005/ 11.5 =87

Stockton: 979/11.5 =85

Stockton: 1,072 /12.5 = 86

San Andreas: 922 /12 =77

Modesto: 825/11.5=72

Modesto: 973 /13.5=72

Modesto: 752 /10.5 =72

Modesto: 821 /11.5=71
o Modesto: 977/12.5=78

e Early Start (ages 0-3 years) Caseload averages:
o San Andreas: 142 consumers divided by 1.5 staff = 98.
o Modesto: 975 consumers divided by 9.5 staff = 103 (2 unfilled caseloads)
o Stockton: SE—717 consumers divided by 8 staff = 90.
o Stockton: SL—641 consumers divided by 7.5 staff = 85.

0 O OO0 OO OO0 OO O0oOOo

Page 95 of 189



e Lanterman Totals: 12,375 (-164 in “Deflection”)= 12,211 divided by 155.5 staff =
1:79 or Team Caseload Ratio Total of 1,021 divided by 13 teams =1:79
e Early Start Average: 1:94
e July Intakes resulting in eligibility:
o Out of 90 processed for people over age 3, we found 48 to be eligible
o Out of 243 processed for people under age 3, we found 198 to be eligible

Why Doesn’t the State Budget Increase for Growth Cover the Cost of New Case
Managers?

VMRC received an increase of $1 million in our operations for this new year to account
for the growth in our regional center. However this amount actually matches the annual
cost of our salary differential from year to year as a result of annual step increases and
our recent union contract cost of living of 1% (regional consumer index is at 3.5%) cost
the regional center about $1 million dollars annually essentially wiping out our allocation
increase.

Since the cost of annual increases exceeds our ability to expand our case
management capacity, Are we paying too much?

Periodically our human resources department completes a regional scan of
compensation comparisons for the profession in our region. Last year our study looked
at the surrounding counties pay for social workers and found that our case managers
are among the least paid (only Tuolumne County pays slightly less). In looking at
specific social work classifications we are actually even less competitive in our
recruitment efforts in our region (see the chart below).

California Prison $84,287
Child/Family Services $51,000
Medical Social Worker $50,000
Clinical Social Worker $44,700
Foster Families $42,427
In Home Social Worker $41,680
VMRC $39,728 with a Bachelor’s Degree

Are we hiring enough case managers to decrease the high caseload ratios?

Page 96 of 189



We have clearly not hired enough case managers to meet our caseload requirements.
However, over the past three years VMRC has increased its case management staffing
by 10% by hiring 30 expansion positions. Nevertheless, since the 2016-2017 fiscal year
we have increased our consumer population by 25%. If all the new case managers were
to absorb the workload of all of the new consumers they would have to assume
caseloads of 100 to 1 to allow VMRC to maintain their ratios from prior to the hiring
(which was out of compliance then). Last year we reported that, “While we have
projected in past years that our consumer growth would continue to exceed our
caseload ratio trends, we can actually report that our efforts are having an impact.
Today we have a 1:75 ratio and we now have our best caseload ratio we’ve had in
several years”, as you can see above our numbers have already slipped to a higher
ratio and we anticipate that this trend will get worse.

Transfers: Are people moving into our area or out of our area?

In addition to caseload growth naturally, our transfers in from other regional centers

versus out to other regional centers over the past six years continues to reflect a net
increase annually of about 100 people. This means we should be adding almost one
and half case managers a year just due to transfers.

Do we have the right balance between case management and all other supports?
The most direct administrative support for the case management function is the
program manager who actually performs several case management functions in their
regular duties. The program manager provides the training and feedback necessary to
develop person centered Individual Program Plans and Individual Family Service Plans.
Program Managers often accompany the case manager to these and other meetings.
Traditionally, the span of control estimates 5-6 per supervisor but as McKinsey
Consulting reports eight is the typical span especially when supervising professionals.
Our targeted span is 12 and many of our teams are now at 12-15 range which for our
organizational structure falls in line with an expected contemporary perspective and
given our expanding use of technology today it works efficiently in our view.

We Would Love to Hear from You

If any of these factors we have described have sparked an idea for you about what your
regional center can do to meet our case load ratio requirements please share your
ideas with us. Also if you'd like to let us know your experience with case management
from Valley Mountain Regional Center we’d love to hear about that as well. Regardless
of the case load ratios, we at VMRC sincerely strive to provide our consumers the very
best person-centered case management we can and hopefully we achieve this dalily.

Sincerely
Tony Ason

Executive Director

Valley Mountain Regional Center
702 N. Aurora Street

Stockton, CA 95269

Page 97 of 189



Valiley Mosntain Reginnms] Comter
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

08/07/2019 | 05:30 pm - 06:30 pm - Pacific Time (US & Canada)
VMRC Stockton Office, Cohen Board Room

Attendees (9)

Commitiee Members Present: Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Chair and Treasurer, Connie Uychutin (CLASP
Representative, Margaret Heinz, President

Commitiee Members Not Present: None

Staff Present: Tony Anderson, Executive Director, Doug Bonnet, Assistant to the Executive Director,
Claudia Reed, CFO, Corina Ramirez, Resource Development Administrative Assistant

Other Board Members Present: Lynda Mendoza, Secretary, Alicia Schott

Meeting called to order at 530pm by Elizabeth Victor-Martinez.

A. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda

Approved unanimously by committee.

B. Review and Approval of Finance Commitice Meeting Minutes of 07/10/19

Approved unanimously by committee.

C. Public Comment

None.

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

Page 98 of

189



D. Approval of Contracts over $250,000

—

PCS Amended Contract - Corina Ramirez, see pages 75 and 76 attached, Approved unanimously by
committee. Connie Uychutin abstained.

E. Fiscal Department Update

1. Acceptance of Contract Status Report - Claudia Reed, see page 77 attached. Approved unanimously
by commitiee.

2. Acceptance of Restricted Donations - Claudia Reed, see page 81 attached. Approved unanimously by
committee.

3. Purchase of Service (PQS) and Operations (OPS) Expenditures - Claudia Reed, see pages 78 and 79
attached. No action needed.

4. Cash Projection - Claudia Reed, see page 82 attached. No action needed.

5. VMRC Monthly POS Expenditure Projection (PEP) Summary - Claudia Reed, see page 80 attached.
No action needed.

F. Next Meeting - 08/04/19, 530pm

Meeting adjourned at 622pm.

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes .

Page 99 of 189



/me.(

Vel Mormdigin Megiionsd Eenter

Valley Mountain Regional Center Finance
Committee Meeting

08/07/19, 5:30pm
VMRC Stockton Office, Cohen Board Room
702 N. Aurora Street
Stockion, CA, 95202
Dial-in Number: 1-866-299-7945, Conference Passcode: 7793177#

Finance Committee Members: Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Chair (Treasurer), Margaret Heinz (Board
President), Connie Uychutin (CLASP Representative)

Page 100 of 189



Meeting Book - Finance Committee Meeting

Finance Commitiee Meeting Agenda

A. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda
B. Review and Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of
07/10/19

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes, 07 10 19 - Page 3

C. Public Comment

D. Approval of Contracts Over $250,000
PCS Amended Contract, August 2019 Fin. Meeting.pdf - Page 75
Contract Single Board Approval Report, August 2019.pdf - Page 76
E. Fiscal Department Update
1. Acceptance of Contract Status Report (CSR)
2018 - 2019 Financial Statements August Meeting.pdf - Page 77
2. Acceptance of Restricted Donations

3. Purchase of Service (POS) and Operations (OPS)
Expenditures

4. Cash Projection
5. VMRC Monthly POS Expenditure Projection (PEP) Summary

F. Next Meeting - September 4, 20189, 5:30pm, VMRC Stockton Office,
Cohen Board Room

Committee Action

Committee Action

Commitiee Action

Committee Action

Committee Action

Committee Action

Elizabeth
Victor-
Martinez
Elizabeth
Victor-
Martinez

Elizabeth
Victor-
Martinez
Corina
Ramirez

Claudia Reed

Claudia Reed

Claudia Reed

Claudia Reed

Claudia Reed
Claudia Reed
Elizabeth

Victor-
Martinez

Pa

2 of
t<a':1ge 0101

8%f 189



9
W Ny

X

L

& F
Volbey Mountein Regpdonal Conter

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

07/10/2019 | 05:30 pm - 06:30 pm - Pacific Time (US & Canada)
VMRC 8tockton Office Cohen Board Room

Attendees (7)

Committee members present: Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Chair and Treasurer, Connie Uychutin (CLASP
Representative), Margaret Heinz, President {via phone).

Committee members not present: None.

Staff present: Tony Anderson, Executive Director, Doug Bonnet, Assistant to Executive Director, Claudia
Reed, CFO, Corina Ramirez, Resource Development Administrative Assistant.

Meeting called to order at 535pm by Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Chair and Treasurer
A. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda

Unanimously approved by committee.

B. Review and Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of June 5, 2018

Unanimously approved by committee.

' Page 3 of 80
C. Public Comment

No public comment

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

Page 102 of

189



D. Fiscal Department Update

1. Acceptance of Contract Status Report (CSR) - Claudia Reed presented. See page 6 of attachment.
Approved unanimously by committee.

2. Acceptance of Restricted Donations - Claudia Reed presented. There were 6 donations in May to the
Popplewell Fund totaling $650. Approved unanimousty by the committee,

3. Review of Contracts over $250,000 - Corina Ramirez presented. See pages 7-63 of attachment.
Approved unanimously by the committee with Connie Uychutin abstaining.

4. Purchase of Service (POS) and Operations (OPS) Expenditures - Claudia Reed presented. See pages
64 and 65 of the attachment. No committee action needed.

5. Cash Projection - Claudia Reed presented. See page 68 of attachmenti. No committee action needed.

6. VMRC Monthly POS Expenditure Projection (PEP) Summary - Claudia Reed presented. See page 67
of attachment.

E. Next Meeting - August 7, 2019, 5:30pm, VMRC Stockton Office, Cohen Board Room

Elizabeth Victor-Martinez adjourned the meeting at 646pm.

Page 4 of RO

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes |

Page 103 of 189



7

' sln Regionai eater

Valley Mountain Regional Center Finance
Committee Meeting

07/10/19, 5:30pm
VMRC Stockion Office, Cohen Board Room
702 N. Aurora Street
Stockton, CA, 95202
Diai-in Number: 1-866-299-7945, Conference Passcode: 77931774

Finance Committee Members: Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Chair (Treasurer), Margaret Heinz (Board
President), Connie Uychutin (CLASP Representative)

Page 5 of 80

Page 104 of 189



Valley Mountain Regional Center - Finance Committee Meeting, 07/10/19

Finance Committee Meeting Agenda

A. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda
Elizabeth Victor-Martinez

B. Review and Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of
June 5, 2019
Elizabeth Victor-Martinez
Finance Comm. Minutes 06 05 19.pdf
C. Public Comment
Elizabeth Victor Martinez
D. Fiscal Depariment Update
1. Acceptance of Confract Status Report (CSR)
Claudia Reed
Contract Status Report 07 2019.pdf
2. Acceptance of Restricted Donations

Claudia Reed

3. Review of Confracts over $250,000

Corina Ramirez
Cantract Board Approval Report 2019-09-30. pdf
Contract Board Approval Report 2019-10-31.pdi
Contract Single Board Approval Report 2019-06-14.pdf
Caontract Singie Board Approval Report - Bright Futures #3 pdf
Brilliant Corners Grant Confract 1819 3 4.pdf

Contract Summary and Board Resolution 07 2019.xlsx

4, Purchase of Service (POS) and Operations (OPS)
Expenditures
Claudia Reed

POS Expenditures 07 2019.pdf
OPS Expenditures 07 2019.pdf
5. Cash Projection
Claudia Reed

Cash Flow May July 2019.pdf

6. VMRC Monthly POS Expenditure Projection (PEP) Summary
Claudia Reed

Committee Action

Commitiee Action

Page 4
Committee Action
Page 6
Committee Action
Committee Action
Page 7
Page 10
Page 14
Page 15
Page 27
Page 63
Cammittes Action
Page 64 Bage & of 8§
Page 65
Committee Action
Page 66

Committee Action

Page 2 of 67
Page 105 of

189



VMRC Monthly PEP 07 2019.pdf Page 67

E. Next Meeting - August 7, 2019, 5:30pm, VMRC Stockton Office,
Cohen Board Room

Elizabeth Victor-Martinez

Page 7 of g0

P2 Page 168 of 189



VALLEY

MOUNTAIN
REGIONAL
CENTER
Finance Commitiee
Minutes
Wednesday, June §, 2019
5:30pm

VMRC Stockion Office — Cohen Board Room

Finance Committee Members present: Tom Bowe, President, Margaret Heinz, Secretary, Connie Uychutin, CLASP
Representative

Absent: — Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Informed Absence

Staff: Claudia Reed {Chief Financial Officer), Tony Anderson (Executive Director}, Doug Bonnet (Special Assistant to
the Executive Director)

Tom Bowe called the meeting to order at 531pm.

1. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda.... bremmre s g e e COMITEEE R Action
The committee unanimously approved the meetmg agenda

2. Review of May 1, 2019 Minutes... prrrare s e COMMitEee Action
The committee unanimously approved the May minutes.

Tom stated that there was not a quorum at the May meeting to approve the March minutes. The
committee unanimously approved the March minutes,

3. PUBlIC COMIMBIIL..ooie i conensessisssrens e sseins s sbener s s s st tssnneenses st ssessssessases ses smorssseneennn | AFOMIAGLION
None.

Fage 8 of 80
4, Fiscal Department Update

a. Acceptance of CSR ~ Through Committee Action
Claudia reviewed attached report.

Margaret Heinz made a motion to accept the report. Connie Uychutin seconded, the
committee unanimously approved the report.

Paae 4 of &7
Page 107 of 189



b. Acceptance of Restricted Donations N/A

None.,

¢ Review of Contracts over $250,000 Committea Action
Contracts will be presented at the next Finance meeting,

Claudia presented Cash Flow May through July 2019 projected. See Attached.

d.  PEP {POS Expenditure Projection) Committee Action
Claudia presented report...see attached.

Margaret Heinz made a motion to accept the report. Connie Uychutin seconded the
motion. The committee voted unanimously to accept the report.

5. Next Meeting - August 7, 2019, 5:30pm, VMRC Stockton Office

Tom Bowe adjourned the meeting at 6:09pm.

The VMRC Board requests that aif participants refrain from wearing perfume, cologne, and other fragrances,
and use unscented persone| care products fn order to promote a fragrance-free environment.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have agn y special requirements in order to
participate, please contact Doug Bonnet gt (205} 955-3677 prior to the start of this meeting.

Fage

Parma & ~F
1

Page

of 80

d8 of 189



Current Fiscal Year 2019
€ontract Year €-2

Spent to Date

Unspent

Last mmmnm_ Year 2018
Contract Year D4

Spent to Date
Unspent B
Second Prior Fiscal Year
2017 Contract Year €-5
Spent to Date

, Unspent

:.w.
- - %n.
Valley Mountain Regional Center £
Contract Status
AS OF: May 30, 2019
POS including FG/sC
0PsS Federal C General Total OPS CPp POS CPP CPP Total Total
30,383,851 195,220,728  22%,604,579 529,488 1,439,438 1,968,926 451,782
28,923,513 176,293,317 205,216,830 471,287 241,115 712,403 445,366
1,460,338 18,927,411 20,387,749 58,201 1,198,323 1,256,523 6,416
29,493,605 182,331,242 211,824,847 529,563 665,293 1,194,956 493,607
28,802,405 180,197,872 209,100,277 520,453 450,306 970,759 458,980
591,200 2,133,370 2,724,576 9,210 214,987 224,197 34,627
28,050,790 168,263,354 196,314,144 = 475,820 344,693 821,513 452,758
28,050,750 166,408,376 194,458,166 476,820 348,138 824,958 452,771
= 1,854,978 1,854,978 - {3,445) (3,445} 9,987

Pagelof 4

67
Page 10f9 of 189

Page 6 o



Contracts Expiring:
Contract Board Approval Report ofa0r00s

VendorNumber VendorName ISrycCode VendorCategory
H15677 :Blue Mountain Transit 875 Transportation Companies
Current Contract:
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ‘ResponsibleDept
$1,250,000 10/1/2018 9/30/2019 Wilma Murray RD
Rate

$1.96 per actual mile eff 7/1/16; $11.63 per authorized bus aide per hour

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE PropEffDate PronExpDate Action: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE s 4.00%!
51,300,000 10/1/2018 9/30/2020_Auto Renew Amend Increase NTES

.PropRate

o S L s it 50 g
Vendorl\lumber VendorName B SrvcCode  VendorCategory
Vo016 Camello Supported Living Services 896 Supported Living Services
Current Contract:
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept
$720,000 10/1/2018 9/30/2019 Brian Bennett RD
Rate 5, -
$31.69/hr 6 -
Proposed Contract:
PropNTE PropEffDate PropExpDate JAction: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE 5: 0.00%
$720,000 10/1/2019 9/30/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract

PropRate

VendorNumber AVe;darName_ SrveCode VendorCategory
HV0450 J Bailelos Comm Integration Pragm CITP 55 Community Integration Training Program
Current Contract:
NTE \EffecDate ExpDate EB_e_sp_onsibleStaff éResponsib!eDept
$410,553 10/1/2018 9/30/2019;Brian Bennett IRD
Rate
S??.SB{consjdaﬂyﬂ o N o
Proposed Contract: :
PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate Action: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE §: 0.00%!
$410,553 10/1/2018 9/30/2020 Auto Rehewal Extend Contract

PropRate

6/13/2019 Page 1 0f 3
— P29%ag 1 of 180



Contract Board Approval Report Contracts Expiring:

9/30/2019
VendarNumber VendorName SrvcCode VendorCatepory
PV0526 iLifeworks-ACS Giggles Early Intervention Services 116 Early Start Specialized Therapeutic Services
Current Contract:
NTE ‘EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept
$782,317 10/1/2018 9/30/2019 Brian Bennett RD
Rate

$123.37/hr-Home Visits; $217.34/hr-Foothills Home Visits; $163,01/discipline-Intake Elig Evals; $190.17/Intake Elig Eval w/Family Assmt;
$277.11 per Sl Eval; §277.11 per ST Autism Evail; 50.505/mile-Home Visits

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate Action: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease In NTE §: 11‘91%?
$875,522 10/1/2019 9/30/2020 Auto Renew Amend Increase NTES
PropRate

$123.37/hr-Home Visits; $217.34/hr-Foothills Home Visits; $163.01/discipline-intake Elig Evals; $190.17/intake Elig Eval w/Family Assmt;
$277.11 per S| Eval; $277.11 per ST Autism Eval; $0.505/mile-Home Visits

T oS e S z B A e e - T A = T T e ;- -]
VendorNumber §VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory
p22560 iLifeworks-ALS 773 Occupational Therapy
Current Contract:
NTE EffecDate ExpDate |ResponsibleStaff  ResponsibleDept
$240,000 10/1/2018 9/30/201S Mary Sheehan RD
Rate

$412/SPM Asmt; $412/ENV Asmt; $721/SPM-ENV Asmt; $824/AAC Asmt; $412/ACA Asmt; $103/hr followup; $0.505/mile SPM & ENV
Asmt followup

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate Action: ActionReason: lncrease/Decrease' in NTE S: 25.00%?
5$300,000 10/1/2019 9/30/2020 Auto Renew Amend increase NTES
PropRate

$412/SPM Asmt; $412/ENV Asmt; $721/SPM-ENV Asmt; $824/AAC Asmt; $412/ACA Asmt; 5103/hr followup; $0.505/mile SPM & ENV
Asmt followup

P T : - e i e W SR : 3
-VendorNumber ;vuendorName SrveCode VendorCategory
HVQ414 ‘Linden Grove, LLC 113 Specialized Residential Facility (Habilitation)-DSS-Lice
Current Contract;
NTE EffecDate Expbate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibkleDept

$981,792 10/1/2018 9/30/2019 Brian Bennett RD
Rate

-$14,650.01 cons/moe, inclusive of S51; signed 9/23/16.

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE. PropEffDate  PropExpDate _Action: ActionReason: increase/Decrease in NTE $: pag0.00%} =c
$981,792 10/1/2018 9/30/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract

PropRate

$14,650.01 cons/mo, inc of S§I

6/13/2019 Page 2 of 3

Page 8 of &7
Page 111 of 189



Contract Board Approval Report Contracts Expiring:

9/30/2019
VendorNumber ‘VendorName SrveCode  VendorCategory
PV0527 {PEDS-Prof Evals & Developmenta Svc 116 Early Start Specialized Therapeutic Services
Current Contract:
NTE :EffecDate ExpDate {ResponsibleStaff ‘ResponsibleDept
$2,765,187 10/1/2018 9/30/2019 Brian Bennett ‘RD
‘Rate

§$125.44fhr-Home Visits eff 7/1/15; $163,01/discipline-Intake Elig Evals & indiv clinical specialist asmts; $180.17/intake Elig Eval w/ Family

‘Assmt; $277.11 per St Eval; $277.11 per 5T Autisr Eval; $125.44/hr for AAC assmt_;_SO.SOS/mile Hame Visits

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE |PropEfiDate PropExpDate Action: ActionReason; Increase/Decrease in NTE 3 0.00%
$2,765,187 10/1/2018 9/30/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate

$125.44/hr-Horme Visits; $163.01/discipline-intake Elig Evals & indiv clinical specialist asmts; $190.17/Intake Elig Eval w/Fami Iy Assmt;
$277.11 per Si Eval; $277.11 per 5T Autism Eval; $125.44 hrm NTE 7 hrs/ for AAC services; $0.505/mile Home Visits

i R e AR

Vo il

i S

PG i o e = Ay e A

VendorNumber VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory
PQ7264 Psychiatric Centers at San Diego 780 Psychiatrist
Current Contract: _
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff _ResponsibleDept
$820,500 10/1/2018 9/30/2019 Mary Sheehan Clinical
Rate _ _
$250/hr

Preposed Contraci:

PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate -?Action: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE s 0.00 §
$820,500 10/1/2019 9/30/2020:Auto Renewal Extend Contract

PropRate

$250/hr

VendorNumber VendorName _ SrvcCode VenaorCat;gory - - ]

5v0030 Sierra Environmental & Social Svcs SESS, Inc. 836 Supported Living Services

Current Contract: 4 _

INTE |EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept
$315,086 10/ 25{ 2018 9/30/2019 Brian Bannett Fiscal

Rate

$2§.,13 per hour; 50.32 pe}_mife for approved out of area appts,

Proposed Contract: v 7

PropNTE IPrquffDate PropExpDate JAction: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE s 5B.69%
5_500,000 6/1/2019 9/30/201gi\mendment Increase NTES

'Propﬁgte _ ) PEgE T3 ob «a

9$29.13_per hour; $0.32 per mile for approved out of area apgt?.

I et 51 B T\ OSSR 5 = e A R

6/13/2019 Page 3 of 3
R B panlgaéaeﬁflfvof 189




Contract Board Approval Report Contracts Expiring:

10/31/2019
VendorNumber VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory
HV(QO08S California Mentor Family Home Agcy 904 Family Home Agency
Current Contract:
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept
$1,945,999 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Cindy Mix RD
Rate

Tier 0=52,097.36; Tier 1=52,335.08; Tier 2=$3,642.51; Tier 3=54,478.72; Tier 4-85,268.65

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE ProptffDate  ProptxpDate Action: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE &: 0.00%
51,945,999 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate
Tier 0=52,097.36; Tier 1=52,335.08; Tier 2=53,642.51; Tier 3=84,478.72; Tier 4-55,268.65
i T -~ X - = g e z S S S A o SR AT
VendorNumber VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory
V0015 Community Compass CAN 896 Supported Living Services
Current Contract:
NTE EffecDate ExpDate RasponsibleStaff  ResponsibleDept
$599,301 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Brian Bennett RD
Rate
542.74/hr eff 7/1/16
Proposed Contract:
PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate  Action: ActionReason: increase/Decrease in NTE §: 0.00%
$599,301 11/1/2010 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate
$42.74 per direct service hour
= e T : S = T : a
VendorNumber VendorName SrveCode VendorCategory
HVODBSE Community Compass Jackson Site . 515 Behavior Management Program
Current Contract:
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff  ResponsibleDept
$1,307,199 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Brian Bennett RD
Rate
Eff 7/1/16: $84.49/cons/day-DDS
Proposed Contract:
PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate  Action: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE &: 0.00%
$1,307,199 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renewa! Extend Contract
PropRate
$84.49/cons/day-DDS-set rate
T T e e e
6/17/2019 Page 1of4

Page 10 of &7
Page 113 of 189



Contract Board Approval Report Contracts Expiring:

10/31/2019
VendorNumber VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory
HV0551 Futures Explored 94 Creative Art Program
Current Contract:
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff  ResponsibleDept
$400,000 11/23/2018 10/31/2019 Brian Bennett RD
Rate

$36.05 per consumer, per hour

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE PropEffDate PropExpDate Action: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE §: 0.00%
$400,000 11/23/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate

$36.05 per consumer, per hour

VendorNumber VendorMame SrvcCode VendorCategory
Hv0315 Hana Hou Aliiance, LLC 113 Specialized Residential Facility {Habilitation)-D55-Lice
Current Contract:
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept
$555,777 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Brian Bennett RD
Rate

$8,733.13/mo, inclusive of SSt eff 7/1/16; respite rate is monthly rate divided by 21.

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE [PropEffDate  PropExpDate Action: ActionReason: tncrease/Decrease in NTE $: 0.00%
$555,777 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Autc Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate

$8,733.13/mo, inclusive of 55i; respite rate is monthly rate divided by 21.

VendorNumber VendorName SrveCode VendorCategory
HV0452 Jar Mill's Place 112 Specialized Residential Facility ( Habilitation)-DSS-Lice
Current Contract:
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept
$470,063 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Brian Bennett RD
Rate
$8,066.86 per cons per mo

Proposed Contract:

PropNTE [PropEfiDate  PropExpDate Action: ActionReason: increase/Decrease in NTE §: 0.00%
$470,063 11/1/2018 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate '

Page 15 ef 80

6/17/2019

Page 2 of 4

P 2 11 f r7
i aGTDage r':)|_14 of 189



Contract Board Approva| REport Contracts Expiring:

10/31/2019
VendorNumber WVendorName SrveCode VendorCategory
V0031 Keyhoiders 360, Inc. 896 Supported Living Services
Current Contract:
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff  ResponsibleDept
$641,003 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Brian Bennett RD
Rate
$29.13 per hour
Proposed Contract:
PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate Action: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE §: 0.00%
$641,093 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate
$29.13 per hour
VendorNumber VendorName SrveCode VendorCategory
HV0142 Storer Transportation Stockton 875 Transportation Companies
Current Contract:
NTE EffecDate ExpDate RespansibleStaff ResponsibleDept
$6,082,448 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Wilma Murray RD
Rate
$3.20 per route mile and $25.31 per hour for each bus aide eff 7/1/16 + fuel sliding scale over $1.25/gal
Proposed Contract:
PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate Action: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE §: 0.00%
$6,082,448 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate
$3.20 per route mile and $25.31 per hour for each bus aide + fuel sliding scale over $1.25/gal
B e s e s - AR e S A e S e AT BN i
VendorNumber VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory
HO0627 Storer Transportation Modesto 875 Transportation Companies
Current Contract;
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept
$3,396,961 1i/1/2018 10/31/2019 Wilma Murray RD
Rate
§2.57/route mile + $25.56/hr-bus aide eff 7/1/15 A
Proposed Contract:
PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate Action; ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE &: 8.80%
$3,696,056 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renew Amend Increase NTES
PropRate
$2.57/route mile + $25.56/hr-bus aide ,
s s - e e T g oy I e e L Gl : & ' =N . L %!éazm
6/17/2019 Page 3 of 4

Page 12 of 67

Page 115 of 189



Contracts Expiring:
Contract Board Approval Report e

VendorNumber VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory
HV0420 Vocational Coaching & Developmnt Institute (vCDY) 55 Community Integration Training Program

Current Contract:
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff  ResponsibleDept
51,046,240 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Brian Bennett RD

Rate
$77.88/cons/day; $1,000 for CIEP; $1,250 for CIE6; $1,500 for CIE12

Proposed Contract:
PropNTE PropEffdate  PropExpDate Action: ActionReason: increase/Decrease in NTE §: 0.00%
51,046,240 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Aute Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate
$77.88/cons/day; $1,000 for CIEP; $1,250 for CIE6; $1,500 for CIE1?
| 2o e o i S - 5 x I IR S S a
VendorNumber VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory
HV0397 Vocationat Coaching & Developmnt Institute (vcpl) 515 Behavior Management Program
Current Contract:
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff ResponsibleDept
$293,491 11/1/2018 10/31/2019 Brian Bennett RD
Rate
$77.57/cons{day (DDS-set rate)
Proposed Contract:
PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate Action: ActionReason: Increase/Decrease in NTE $; 0.00%
$291,491 11/1/2019 10/31/2020 Auto Renewal Extend Contract
PropRate
$77.57/cons/day (DDS-set rate)
T v i s S -

6/17/2019

Fage 17 of 8¢

Page 4 of 4
Parmma 13 nf &7

Page 116 of 189



Contract Board Apprgvai Report Contracts Expiring:

9/30/2019

VendarNumber VendorName SrveCode VendorCategory
SV0030 Sierra Environmental B Social Sves SESS, inc., 896 Supported Living Services
Cwrrent Contract:
NTE EffecDate ExpDate ResponsibleStaff  ResponsibleDept

5315,086.00 10/25/2018 9/30/2019 Brian Bennett Fiscal
Rate
$29.13 per hour; $0.32 per mile for approved out of area appts.
Proposed Contract:
PropNTE PropEffDate  PropExpDate Action: ActionReason;

$500,000.00 6/1/201% 9/30/2019 Amendment Increase NTES

PropRate
$29.13 per hour; $0.32 per mile for approved out of area appts.

[ = MR B

e

BOD Approval Date:

Page 18 of BO

6/14/2019 Pagelofl

FPace 14 of 67
B R I ___Page 117 of 189



Cor;tract Board Approva' Repor‘t Contracts Expiring:

6/30/2020
VendorNumber f\“le;gquar;ie - iSrvcg_ggq VendorCategory B ‘
HvQ498 fBright Futures #3 o 13 Specialized Residential Facility (Habilitation)-DSS-Lice
Current Contract: _
NTE (EffecDate |[ExpDate _ResponsibleStaff  ResponsibleDept
7/1/2019 6/30/2020 Brian Bennett RD
B —— R
Proposed Contract: ~ e o =
PropNTE PropEffDate PropExpDate  Action: |ActionReason: |
$815,498.00 7/1/2015 6/30/2020 Amendment :Add Program
PropRate - " o

'S14,650 per consdin__e_er, per mo'nth, inclusive :_J_fS$I 7 a ]

BOD Approvai Date:

Page 18 of 80

7/2/2019 Pageloft

Paggagd 21853 189




Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HV0498
Page 1 of 11

Amendment to POS Independent Contractor Contract
Betwean Valley Mountain Regional Center and
Bright Futures

This Independent Contractor Contract (“Contract”) entered into on the 1st day of July, 2019, in the City
of Stackton, County of San Joaquin, State of California, by and between Valley Mountain Regional
Center, Inc. {"Center”} and Candice Bright dba: Bright Futures (“Contractor”) is hereby amended as
follows:

Exhibits A, B, C and D — HV0498 are added effective July 1%, 2019 os follows:

1. Contractor is vendored by Center pursuant to Title 17, Section 54356 as a DSS Licensed-
Specialized Residential Facility {Habilitation) - Service Code 113.

“A regional center shall classify a vendor as a DSS Licensed-Specialized Residential Facility provider if
the vendor operates a residential care facility licensed by the Department of Social Services (DSS} for
individuals with developmental disabilities who require 24 hour care and supervision and whose
needs cannot be appropriately met within the array of other comrmunity living options available.
Primary services provided by a DSS Licensed-Specialized Residential Facility may include personal
care and supervision services, homemaker, chore, attendant care, companion services, medication
oversight (to the extent permitted under State law) and therapeutic social and recreational
programming, provided in a home-like environment. Incidental services provided by a DSS Licensed-
Specialized Residential Facility may include home health care, physical therapy, occupational
therapy, speech therapy, medication administration, intermittent skilled nursing services, and/or
transportation, as specified in the IPP. This vendor type provides 24 hour on-site response staff to
meet scheduled or unpredictable needs in a way that promotes maximum dignity and independence,
and the provision of supervision and direct care support to ensure the consumers’ health, safety and
well-being. Other individuals or agencies may also furnish care directly, or under arrangement with
the DSS Licensed-Specialized Residential Facility, but the care provided by these other entities must
supplement the care provided by the DSS Licensed-Specialized Residential Facility and does not
supplant it. Regional Center monitoring of the DSS Licensed-Specialized Residential Facility shall be in
accordance with the applicable state laws and licensing regulations, including Title 17, and the
regional center admission agreement. Payment for services in a DSS Licensed-Specialized Residential
Facility must be made pursuant to Title 17, Section 56919 (a), after the regional center obtains
approval from the Department for payment of the prevailing rate or, pursuant to Welfare &
Institutions Code, Section 4648 (a){4), the regional center may contract for the provision of services
and supports for a period of up to three years, subject to the availability of funds.”

1 Additional Definitions.

A, “Direct Care Staff” means staff that personaily provide hands-on training provided by
the vendor in accordance with the requirements of consumers’ Individual Program Plan
and the provisions of Title 17, Section 56722 of California Code of Regulations, and whaage 20 or a0

are involved in program preparation functions in accordance with the provisions of Title
17, Section 54302{a) (23).

B “Generic Agency” means any agency which has a legal responsibility to serve all
members of the general public and which is receiving public funds for providing such
services,

"Bage 8185 of 189



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HV0498

Page 2 of 11

C. “Natural Environments” means places and social contexts commonly used by individuals
without disabilities.

D. “Person Centered Planning” means an approach to determining, planning for, and
working toward the preferred future of a person with developmental disabilities and her
or his family.

Specific Consumer Services.

A, Contractor agrees to provide the Specialized Adult Residential Facifity to serve
consumers with health support needs in a facility located at 14151 N, Tully Rd. Lodi CA
95240,

B. Facility will be vendored for a total of five {5) beds; one shared bedroom and {3} private
bedrooms.

C. Bright Futures #3 is a Speciofized Aduft Residential Facility to serve consumers with

health suppart needs for developmentally disabled adults who would benefit frorm the
promotion of heatth living options.

D. Consumers must be offered free access to fitness club membership.

E. Individualized fitness regimens demonstrating activities that encourage an active
lifestyle promoting physical fitness: i.e. - walking, hiking, cycling, swimming/ water
therapy, dancing, basketball, tennis, etc,

F. Contractor agrees to provide services in accordance with Contractor’s Program Design
attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated herein by reference,

G. Contractor agrees to provide a highly structured program, specifically tailored to
promote and encourage healthy lifestyle, using coaching, fitness regimen, technology,
nutrition and diet plans individually tailored with metrics to evaluate progress.

H. The service delivery must have a Board Certified Behavior Analyst delivering 20 hours of
consultation monthly, fitness trainer (2 hours daily including prep. time), a nutritionist
or dietitian to develop individualize diet, meal plans and provide education regarding
healthy living.

I Refusal to accept a referral is limited to individuals who are judged to be beyond the
scope of the “target population” contained in the approved program design {Exhibit C).

1. Contractor hereby warrants that all work will be performed in accordance with accepted
professional practices and standards as well as the requirements of applicable federal,

state, and local laws.
Page 21 of 8
K. Contractor agrees that this facility shall be operated in accordance with Title 17, Division

2 of the California Code of Regulations concerning services for persons with
developmental disabilities, Title 22, Division 6 of the California Code of Regulations
concerning licensure of community care facilities, and Center’s “Best Practice in
Licensed Residential Services.”

Pame 17 Af 7

Page 120 of 189



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HV0498
Page 3 of 11

L. Contractor agrees that its Administrator shall be in the facility providing supervision of
direct care staff and the program of services no less than 20 hours per week as required
by Center’s Best Practice in Licensed Residential Services.

M. Contractor agrees to adhere to the Zero Tolerance Policy for Consumer Abuse or
Neglect attached hereto as Exhibit D.

N. Contractor acknowledges that Contractor does not obtain by this Contract a guarantee
and/or a vested right to have any particular consumer(s) and/or any number of
consumers assigned, transferred or sent to Contractor under this Contract other than
the number(s) specified in Section 1 of this Contract. Further, Contractor shall not limit
and/or interfere with Center’s right under Title 17 regulations to secure for any
consumer served by Contractor additional and/or alternative services which the
consumer’s Planning Team has determined as needed,

0, Contractor Is to provide appropriate personnel and equipment to perform the services
contracted for herain,

1) Contractor agrees to foliow IPP documentation requirements as stated in Title
17, California Code of Regulations, Sections 56022 and 56026, and to provide
such training to its staff as needed to assure adequacy of documentation.

2) Contractor agrees to follow person centered planning philosophies as published
by DDS for consumers receiving services, and to provide and/or procure such
training as needed to ensure adequate staff participation in person centered
planning.

3) Contractor agrees to notify consurners, service coordinators, care providers, and
other significant persons of annual review staffing in advance. Center agrees to
notify Contractor of annual or IPP meetings in advance.

4) Contractor agrees that it shall submit written quarterly reports to the Center’s
case management staff for individual consumers reflecting progress toward the
agreed upon Individual Program Plan/Individual Family Service Plan {IPP/IFSP)

objectives.
4, Authorization to Purchase Services Reguijred.
A. Contractor may not initiate any Services for Consumers until it has received. a duly

executed Authorization to Purchase Services from Center. Center will not be responsible
for any services performed without written authorization.

B, Program Managers and the After-Hours Response team are the only Center staff who are
designated to give verbal authorization for services or to provide additional services
beyond the authorized hours.

Fage 22 of 8
C. Verbal authorization must be followed up within 15 days from the initiation of 'cheq

requested services by a formal letter of request by the Contractor in order to receive a
duly executed Authorization to Purchase Services from the Center.

D. Contractor must maintain separate records to support direct service billing for each
consumer served and indirect or administrative billing performed during the course of
providing services.

Pﬁgﬁelﬁz‘if 0?7 189



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HVD427/HVD428/HV0458
Page 4 of 11

Contractor Staff.
A

Contractor hereby warrants that all work will be performed in accordance with accepted
professional practices and standards as well as the requirements of applicable federal,
state, and local laws,

Contractor shall contract directly with its staff and shall provide all staff necessary to
perform the Services for each Consumer to whom Contractor has agreed to provide
services,

Contractor’s staff shall be employees of Contractor. Contractor shall be solely responsible
for procuring liability insurance for all staff, for payment of any and all applicable
unemployment insurance, disability insurance, worker's compensation insurance, federsl
and state taxes, benefits, and any other required withholdings for all staff.

Contractor shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations regarding the hiring,
retention, training, licensure and certification of Direct Care Staff and personnel.

Contractor certifies that all direct care staff providing services under this Contract hold
necessary certification and/or licenses required by Title 17, California Code of
Regulations and/or Title 22, California Code of Regulations or other pertinent State or
Federal reguiations.

1) Contractor agrees that all direct care staff providing services under this Contract
shall be currently certified to provide first aid, Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation,
and any other emergency services required by law or regulation.

2) Contractor shall provide to all direct care staff providing services under this
Contract continuing education training on the needs of developmentally
disabled persons retevant to the accepted program design (Exhibit C) as per Title
17 Section 56038 et seq. Center may assist in such in-service training if
requested to do so by Contractor. Contractor shall provide to Center proof of in-
service training upon request,

Contractor agrees that all staff or volunteers having contact with consumers under this
Contract will have cleared a fingerprint/background check that includes the Department
of Justice prior to employment and contact with consumers. The Contractor will:

1) Contractor shall require all staff providing Services having contact with
Consumers under this Contract to have cleared a fingerprint /background check
that includes the Department of Justice prior to having any contact with
Consumers, and annually thereafter, unless clearance is sought through the
Department of Social Services or the Trust Line Registry, which indudes automatic
checks for subsequent arrests. Contractor shall provide Center, upon request,

with proof of the fingerprint clearance. Page 23

2} Contractor shall require individuals to submit references from prior employers
and/or volunteer organizations. Contractor shall verify the accuracy of thase
references and document the verification in the employee/volunteer personnel
file.

3) Contractor, within the scope of and direction of Contractor’s agency exclusively,
agrees to develop, retain, and implement employment policies and programs to

Dara 10 ~F

Page 122 C

189



Contractor; Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HV0498
Page 5of 11

encourage and promote Contractor’s employee fitness during performance of
service delivery tasks connected with the intended beneficiaries {Center’s
consumers} within Contractor’s program design, California Code of Regulations
Title 17 and Title 22 and Direct Support Professional requirements satisfying the
principal purpose of “agreement” between Center and Contractor.

Page 24 of 80

Paage 20 of 67
Page 123 of 189



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HvV0498
Page 6 of 11

EXHIBIT B
RATE OF PAYMENT - HV0498

Center shall pay Contractor at the following Negotiated rate:

A. $14,650 per consumer per month, inclusive of SSi.

B. This rate shall constitute the total amount of compensation for Contractor’s
performance of this Contract.

$815,498.00 is the maximum amount which can be paid by Center to Contractor under this
Contract, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the Parties.

Contractor attests that fiscal and program related documentation is complete, accurate to the
best of Contractor’s knowledge, supported by records and source documentation, prepared in
accordance with instructions provided by the Department and subject to audit.

Both parties to this Contract have come to a full understanding and agreement of a specified
method used to accumulate data contained in the Contractor's documentation. Contractor
attests that it utilizes said specified methods.

Center has informed Contractor of the applicable and correct median rate for the services to be
provided under this Contract.

Page 25 of BC

D nﬁaa

1
e

175453t 189



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HV0498
Page 7 of 11

EXHIBIT C
PROGRAM DESIGN - HV(0498

Page 26 of 80

P¥EgE7154 &f 189



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HV0458
Page8ofll

EXHIBIT D

Zero Tolerance Policy for Consumer Abuse or Neglect

1.0 STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Valley Mountain Regional Center (VMRC} has no tolerance for consumer abuse or neglect. Research
studies document that individuals with developmental disabilities have a significantly higher risk of
becoming the victims of abuse, neglect, or exploitation as compared to the non- disabled population.
In an effort to ensure the health, safety, and security of VMRC consumers, our agency is committed to
a “Zero Tolerance” standard for consumer abuse and neglect,

2.0 DEFINITIONS

Abuse includes, but is not limited to, physical abuse, neglect, financial abuse, abandonment, isolation,
abduction, or other treatment which results in physical harm, pain or emotional/mental suffering, or
deprivation, by a person providing care and supervision, of goods and services which are necessary
to avoid physical harm or emotional/mental suffering further defined as follows:

¢ Physical Abuse: Any act which results in non-accidental injury. The use or attempt to use
force on the person of another, unreasonabie physical constraint, prolonged or continual
deprivation of food and water, chemical restraint, or psychotropic medication without
medical authorization used for punishment.

® Sexual Abuse: Any non-consenting sexual act or behavior,

* Financial Abuse: The illegal or unethical exploitation and/or use of a consumer's funds,
property, or other assets,

* Neglect: The negligent failure of a person(s) having care or custody of a consumer to
exercise a reasonable degree of care including, but not limited to, a failure to assist in
persanal hygiene and the provision of food, dothing, and shelter, or failure to provide
medical care or protect the client from health and safety hazards including a medical
diagnosis of failure to thrive.

® Abandonment: The desertion of a consumer by someone who is a caregiver or has
custody of the consumer under circumstances in which a reasonable person would
continue to provide care and custody.

» Abduction: The removal, without the consent of the consumer/conservator, of a
consumer/conservatee to another state.

¢ Isolation: The intentional preventing of a consumer from receiving mail, telephone calls or Page 27 of &
visitors when contrary to the expressed wishes of the consumer.

® Emotional Abuse/Mental Suffering: Fear, agitation, confusion, severe depression or other
forms of emotional distress that is brought about by deprivation, threats,
harassment, or other forms of intimidating behavior.

3.0 PRINCIPALS, GUIDELINES

Paae 73 nf &7
Page 126 of

189



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HV0498
Page 9 of 11

VMRC and all of their service providers shall ensure employees are fully informed of VMRC’s Zero
Talerance Policy on Consumer Abuse and Neglect.

Employees are to be fully informed of the policy upon hire and annually thereafter. Each
employee must be knowledgeable of

1} their responsibility to protect consurmers from abuse and neglect, and
2) the signs of abuse and heglect, and

3} the process for reporting suspected abuse or neglect, and

4) the consequences of failing to follow the law and enforcing this policy.

“Reasonable suspicion” is the standard for reporting abuse and neglect. Al VMRC staff who are
mandated reporters pursuant to the California Penal Code, and all employees of service providers and
long-term care facilities who are mandated reporters will strictly comply with the reporting laws at all
times. A mandated reporter must {unless exempt under law) report all consumer abuse to the
applicable governmental authorities immediately or as soon as practicable after his or her discovery or
reasonable belief that consumer abuse has occurred.

Consumer abuse committed by VMRC employees or employees of service providers or long- term
care facilities will not be tolerated. All such abuse or allegations of such abuse will be thoroughly
investigated. Any VMRC employee found to have engaged in abuse against a consumer will be subject
to severe discipline, up to and including termination. Any abuse found to have been committed by a
service provider or long-term care facility employee will be referred to the appropriate authorities
and the service provider may also be subject to sanctions up to and including devendorization

which equates to removal from the list of those authorized to provide services for any and all regional
center consumers.

REPORTING PROCEDURES

Suspected abuse must be reported immediately by calling the appropriate 24-hour hotline and
followed by a written report within 2 days of receiving the information concerning the incident.

If you suspect that a child is being abused, contact Child Protective Services:

®  SanJoaquin County {209)468-1333

* Stanislaus County (B0OD)S58-3665

¢ Amador County {209)223-6550 or (209)223-1075 (After Hours)

® Calaveras County (209)754-6452 or {209)754-6500 {After Hours)

* TuolumneCounty  (209)533-5717 or (209)533-4357 (After Hours) Sat =8 et e

if you suspect that an adult is being abused, contact Adult Protective Services:

e Sanloaquin County (209)468-2202 or (888)800-4800
® Stanislaus County {800)336-4316

PEREYSF & 180



Contractor; Bright Futures
Vendor No: HY0427/HV0428/HV0493
Page 100f 11

*  Amador County (209)223-6550 or (209)223-1075 {After Hours)
* Calaveras County (209)754-6452 or (209)754-6500 (After Hours)
e Tuolumne County (209)768-7753 or (209)533-HE|P {4357) (After Hours)

Ombudsman’s Offices:

¢ SanJoaquin {(209)468-3785
s  Stanislaus (209)529-3784
¢  Amador (209)532-7632
» Calaveras {209)532-7632
¢  Tuolumne {209)532-7632

Page 25 of a0

Page 25 of 67
Page 128 of 189



Contractor: Bright Futures
Vendor No: HV0427/HV0428/HvV0498
Page 11 of 11

It is agreed that all other terms and conditions of this service contract remain in effect as written.

Accepted and agreed to:

Valley Mountain Regional Center

Dated:;
By: Anthony (Tany) Andersen
Its:  Executive Director
Contractor;
Bright Futures
Dated:
By: Candice Bright
its: Owner/Licensee
Dated:
By: Diana Bonnett
its: Chief Financial Officer

Fage 230 of 8§

Page 26 of 67
Page 129 of 189



Life with the Power of Choice and Possibilities

702 N, Aurora St. 1820 Blue Gum Avenue 704 Mountain Ranch Road, Suite 203
Www.vmre.net P. 0. Box 692290 Modesto, CA 95358 San Andreas, CA 95249
M Ogﬁ%kfrg Stockton, CA95269-2290  Phone: (209} 529-2626 Phone: {209) 754-1871
REGIONAL Phone: (209) 473-0951 Fax: {209) 557-2173 Fax: (209) 754-321 1
CENTER Fax; (209) 473-0256

CPP HOUSING AGREEMENT
(FY 2018-19)

BRILLIANT CORNERS
(VMRC PROJECTS 1819-3 & 18 19-4)

This CPP Housing Agreement (this “Agreement”), dated for reference purposes as of J une 7, 2619
2019 (ihe “Effective Date™), is entered into by and between Brilliant Corners, a California
nonprofit corporation (“Brilliant Corners™) and Valley Mountain Regional Center, Inc, a
California nonprofit corporation (“VMRC™), in accordance with the following facts:

A. The Consumers, VMRC provides services to individuals with developmental disabilities
in San Joaquin, Stanislavs, Amador, Calaveras and Tuolumne counties (the “Consumers™),

C. The Property; the Residence. Brilliant Corners intends to purchase and renovate one
property (the “Property”) so that the Consumers can occupy a home (the “Residence™) on the
Property. Brilliant Corners shall develop the Property as an Enhanced Behavioral Support Homes
for adult clients with severe maladaptive behaviors (e.g., aggression, self-injury, property
destruction, and running/wandering away), who also require nursing supports, and who have
forensic involvement (the “EBSH™).

D. CPP/CRDP Guidelines. The California Department of Development Services (“DDS”) has
published Guidelines for Purchasing and Developing Permanent Housing Through the Regional
Center Community Placement Plan (CPP) and Community Resource Development Plan (CRDP)
for FY 2018-19, Requests and Modifications (the “Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines™), Brilliant
Corners acknowledges that it has reviewed and understands the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines,

E. Housing Proposal; Funding Approval: CPP CRDP Funds, In accordance with the Current #9827 Te2te?
CPP/CRDP Guidelines, VMRC (with Brilliant Corners’ assistance) shall submit a housing

of those Consumers described in the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines. DDS’s Letter of Conditional
Approval (as defined in the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines), by which DDS conditionally agrees
to fund the housing proposal, is hereinafter referred to as a “Funding Approval”, and the funds
that DDS will provide to VMRC pursuant to the Funding Approval are hereinafter referred to as
“CPP/CRDP Funds”: provided, however, notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the
confrary, VMRC shall have no financial or other obligation of any nature with respect to the

Page 130 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June?, 2019
Page 2 of 53

Property until (i) Brilliant Corners is in escrow to purchase the Property, (ii) VMRC approves such
purchase in writing and (iii) DDS gives its final acquisition approval to such purchase under
Section X.B of the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines.

F. The Lease. Once Brilliant Corners acquires and renovates the Property with CPPACRDP
Funds, Rrilliant Corners intends to lease the Property to a service provider who is vendorized with
VMRC (a "Service Provider") under a written lease (the “Lease”). The Service Provider will

provide services to VMRC’s Consumers who will occupy the Residence that Brilliant Corners
leases to the Service Provider.

G. Purpose of Agreement. The purpose of this Agreement is to describe VMRC's and Brilliant
Corners’ rights and obligations to each other with respect to the acquisition, development, lease
and maintenance of the Residence and the Property, conditioned on VMRC’s receipt of Funding
Approval and final property acquisition approval from DDS.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the following mutual covenants, VMRC and Brilliant
Corners agree as follows:

1. The CPP/CRDP Funds; Aggregate and Individual Amounts. The maximum amount of
FY 2018-19 CPP/CRDP Funds available for Brilliant Corners’ acquisition and
renovation of the Property is shown on Exhibit “A” attached hereto. Brilliant Corners
must spend all of the CPP/CRDP Funds by June 1, 2020; any unspent funds will revert
to the State. The CPP/CRDP Funds are broken down as follows:

1.1 Property Acquisition: VMRC shall reimburse to Brilliant Corners the maximum
amount as shown on Exhibit “A” to cover a portion of Brilliant Corners’ cost
to acquire the Property. VMRC shall disburse such funds in accordance with
the terms of this Agreement, and at the times determined by VMRC in its
discretion for the Property: (i) an amount equal to the “sub-total acquisition
costs” reflected on Brilliant Corners’ approved estimated Sources and Uses
budget on the date escrow closes; and (ii) the amount equal to the developer

cost (aka “developer fee”) reflected on the approved estimated Source and Uses
budget after the date escrow closes.

1.2 Property Renovation: VMRC shall reimburse to Brilliant Corners the maximum
amounts shown on Exhibit “A” (the “Maximum Renovation Amount™) to
cover Brilliant Corners’ cost to renovate and make improvements to the
Residence thereon so that VMRC's Consumers may occupy the Propertlgé#ﬁ g
VMRC shall disburse such funds in accordance with the milestones in Section
20 of this Agreement. Brilliant Corners acknowledges that Maximum
Renovation Amount may not cover all Brilliant Corner’s start up, acquisition
and renovation costs.

1.3 Brilliant Corners’ Budget. Payment Approvals. Brilliant Corners has prepared
and submitted to VMRC an itemized budget proposal detailing the proposed
use of funds for the Property. Brilliant Corners shall update the budget
monthly, and more often as requested by VMRC or as required by the Current

Page 131 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 3 of 53

CPP/CRPD Guidelines. Within 15 days after the applicable municipality
approves the final plans and specifications for the renovation work for the
Property, Brilliant Corners shall deliver a final budget to VMRC (the “Final
Budget”) for its approval. However, once VMRC approves the Final Budget,
no fine item within the Budget shall increase or decrease by more than 10%
camulatively without VMRC’s written consent. Funds are intended to offset
Brilliant Corners’ total costs to purchase and renovate the Property. Approval
of payment(s) by VMRC and provisions for payment are subject fo the terms
and conditions which are set forth in the State Administrative Manual (SAM)
requirements for subvention aid contracts and are limited to those expenses
which are designated as acceptable items.

{3+

Applicability of CPP/CRDP Guidelines. Brilliant Corners shall at all times comply
with the requirements in the CPP/CRDP Guidelines. If DDS imposes new obligations
in revised or amended CPP/CRDP guidelines that did not appear in the current
CPP/CRDP Guidelines, or that contradict earlier CPPCRDP guidelines, or if any
inconsistency exists between the terms of this Agreement and the CPP/CRDP
Guidelines, the terms of the CPP/CRDP Guidelines shall prevail with respect to the
Properties.

[t

Term. Subject to the provisions in Section 1 above, the term of this Agreement shall
commence on the Effective Date and end on the earlier of (1) the date Brilliant Corners
is no longer a fee owner of the Property or (2) June 1, 2050, subject to any earlier
termination as provided in this Agreement. However, the termination or expiration of
this Agreement shall not affect the continued enforceability of the documents intended
to survive its termination (as provided in Section 12 below).

28

Property Acceptance Agreement; Implementation Plan;_Commitment Letter, Once
DDS issues Funding Approval to VMRC, Brilliant Corners will work collaboratively
with VMRC in locating housing opportunities for Consumers, based on those needs
articulated by VMRC, and in accordance with the following provisions:

4.1 Implementation Plan. Prior to acquiring the Property, Brilliant Corners shall
prepare and submit to VMR, for its review and approval, an implementation
plan for the Property (the “Implementation Plan™). The Implementation Plan
will contain all information reguired by the Current CPP Guidelines. Thus, for
example, the Implementation Plan shall (1) specify a process that ensurespfgec2d3.ets7
compliance with all state and local building requirements, including without
limitation VMRC's receipt of verification that any project has received all
applicable required permits prior to the start of any demolition, constructjon,
or renovation and (2) contain a detailed financing plan, along with a
construction and operations budget containing the information required by the
Current CPP/CRPD Guidelines. Brilliant Corners shall update and revise the
Implementation Plan at VMRC’s request. VMRC may condition its execution

Page 132 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 4 of 53

of the Property Acceptance Agreement (defined in Section 4.2 below) on
VMRC’s approval of the Implementation Plan.

4.2 Property Acceptance Agreement. Prior to Brilliant Corners’ purchase of the
Property, Brilliant Corners and VMRC will attempt to reach agreement on the
Agreed Rent (defined in Section 16.5.1 below) for the Property, if feasible, If
(1) the parties reach agreement on the Agreed Rent and (2) VMRC approves
the location, condition and other aspects of the Property (including the terms
of the Lease, as provided in Paragraph 5 below, and the type of housing to be
developed for Consumers), then the parties will sign the Property Acceptance
Agreement attached as Exhibit “B” attached hereto (the “Property
Acceptance Agreement”), confirming that the Property is subject to the terms
and conditions of this Agreement. Only the Property identified in a fully
executed Property Acceptance Agreement that references this Agreement is
subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

4.3 Commitment Letter. After the parties sign the Property Acceptance Agreement
for the Property, and upon Brilliant Corners’ request, VMRC will provide a
letter to Brilliant Corners in the form attached as Exhibit “C” hereto.

4.4 Appraisal. Briiliant Corners shall not purchase the Property in excess of its
appraised value, based on an appraisal which date is not earlier than 120 days
before the closing. Brilliant Corners may use an appraisal provided to the
sentor Lender in establishing the Property’s appraised value. Brilliant Corners
shall provide the appraisal to VMRC as soon as practicable, for its approval.
VMRC shall ensure the purchase price of the Property is supported by such
appraisal before signing the Property Acceptance Agreement. The parties
acknowledge that DDS will not approve any purchase of a Property for a price
higher than its appraised value.

4.5 Financial Analysis of Brilliant Corners; Corrective Action Plan. VMRC may
at any time perform a financial analysis of Brilliant Corners’ and its
subsidiaries’ financial statements, and Brilliant Corners shall fully cooperate
in such process. Such analysis may include, but not be limited to, a calculation
of Brilliant Corners’ debt coverage ratios (including debt to earnings ratio, debt
to equity ratio, and EBITDA ratios), cash reserves, working capital and
operating margin. If VMRC is reasonably concerned about Brilliant Cornetsise 50 ar 5
financial condition after completing such analysis, based on either current year
status or multi-year trends, Brilliant Corners will cooperate with VMRC in
implementing a corrective action plan to improve Brilliant Corners’ financial
condition to VMRC’s reasonable satisfaction. If Brilliant Corners is either
unwiltling or unable to timely implement such plan to VMRC’s reasonable

satisfaction, VMRC may terminate this Agreement with respect to any
Property that Brilliant Corners has not yet acquired.

Page 133 of 189



RE: Brifliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 5 of 53

3 Lease to Service Provider. After the parties sign the Property Acceptance Agreement
for the Property, (1) VMRC shall use its good faith efforts to identify a Service Provider
to lease the Property from Brilljant Corners, as well as Consumers who can occupy the
Property and (2) Brilliant Corners and VMRC will use thejr good faith efforts to have
Brilliant Corners lease the Property to the Service Provider. The parties will use their
good faith efforts to have the Service Provider sign the Lease prior to Brilliant Corners’
purchase of the Property. Notwithstanding the date the Lease commences, (i) the
Service Provider’s obligation to pay rent shall not commence until after Brilliant
Corners completes its renovations to VMRC’s satisfaction and delivers the Property to
the Service Provider, ready for occupancy by Consumers, as of the date noted in a fully
executed Certificate of Acceptance (the form of which is attached as an exhibit to the
Lease) and (ii) rent shall be prorated for up to six months thereafter, as Consumers
occupy the Property, as provided in the Certificate of Acceptance. Rent shall
commence even if the Service Provider has not yet obtained an applicable DHS or DSS
license for the Residence, as licensing is beyond Brilliant Corners’ control. To the
extent permitted by the Funding Approval, VMRC will disburse CPP/CRDP Funds
equal to some or all of the Agreed Rent for Brilliant Corners’ transition costs before
Briiliant Corners begins receiving rent under the Lease, as part of the renovation costs
and subject to the Maximum Renovation Amounts allowed under Section 1.2 above
and Exhibit “A”.

5.1 VMRC’s Payment of Holding/Transition Costs to Brilliant Corners. To the
cxtent permitted by the Funding Approval, VMRC will disburse CPP/CRDP
Funds equal to all of the transition costs allowable within the CPP/CRDP
Guidelines for up to six months after Brilliant Corners acquires a Property
(or for a Jonger period, if approved by both VMRC and DDS in their sole and
absolute discretion) and before Brilliant Corners begins receiving rent under
the Lease for such Property, as part of the renovation costs and subject to the
maximum disbursement allowed under Section 1.2 above and Exhibit “A”,

Brilliant Corners’ Acquisition of Housing: Disbursement of CPP/CRDP Funds: Notice

to VMRC. Brilliant Corners wil) notify VMRC in writing (1) when Brilliant Corners

Opens an escrow to purchase the Property, (2) promptly after Brilliant Corners closes

the escrow, (3) whether the Property requires renovations to house VMRC’s
Consumers, (4) if renovations are required, the expected date that such renovations will

be completed, (5) on the date a Notice of Completion is recorded for renovation work, n—_
(6) on the date Brilliant Corners obtains a certificate of occupancy or final building signp}i@\’zj Fotve
off by the applicable governmental agency having jurisdiction over the renovations and

(7) on the date the construction financing, if any, converts to bermanent financing,

Brilliant Corners shall also provide to VMRC an annual operating budget and Quarterly

statements of the loan balance and the replacement reserve for the Property at the end

of each quarter of the calendar year, if so requested by VMRC to fulfill its reporting
obligations to DDS. Brilliant Corners acknowledges that VMRC requires this
information in order to comply with its quarterly and annual reporting duties to DDS

1N

Page 134 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 6 of 53

under the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines. Notwithstanding anything herein to the
contrary, Brilliant Corners shall not close escrow on the Property until DDS has given
its final approval for Brilliant Corners 1o be the NPO for this project and has also

approved Brilliant Comers® acquisition of the Property under Section X.B of the
Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines.

6.1 Disbursement of CPP/CRDP Funds at Acaquisition. The CPP/CRDP Funds
VMRC has earmarked for Brilliant Corners’ acquisition of the Property shall
be disbursed by VMRC directly to the escrow agent handling the sale of the
Property, along with escrow instructions for the escrow agent’s proper use of
such funds. VMRC shall disburse its funds by wire transfer. VMRC’s escrow
instructions shall provide that escrow agent shail not disburse any CPP/CRDP
Funds to Brilliant Corners or for its benefit until the escrow agent (i) records
the Restrictive Covenant and DDS Deed of Trust described in Sections 8 and
10 below and (ii) records the Profit Participation Agreement or delivers the
DDS Note described in Section 9 below. The parties intend that the recordation
of such instruments and the disbursement of such CPP/CRDP Funds occur
concurrently.

6.2 Brilliant Corners® Delivery of Vesting Deed. Upon close of escrow, Brilliant
Corners shall deliver two conformed copies of the vesting deed to VMRC to
confirm Brilliant Corners’ fee ownership of the Property. VMRC is
responsible for providing DDS the second conformed copy of the vesting deed.

6.3 Delivery of DDS Documents. Upon close of escrow, Brilliant Corners shall
deliver a conformed copy of the Restrictive Covenant, the original DDS Note
or PPA, whichever is applicable, and the DDS Deed of Trust to YMRC,
VMRC is responsible for delivering these documents to DDS.

6.4 Occupancy by Consumers. Brilliant Corners shall only select a property to
purchase that will meet the needs of the Consumers expected to reside there,
as specified in their Individual Program Plans and as approved by DDS under
the Funding Approval. Promptly after this Agreement is executed and before
Brilliant Corners begins searching properties, the parties shall meet and review
(i) VMRC’s site selection criteria and (i) the specific needs for Consumers
who are expected to reside at the Property. No Consumers shall occupy the
Residence until after Brilliant Corners makes all appropriate renovations 8@ s a s
that the Residence is available for use by VMRC's Consumers, and VMRC
reasonably approves such renovations in writing. '

6.5 Notice to Licensing Agency. VMRC shall implement a courtesy noticing
procedure to the applicable licensing agency to keep such agency informed of

Brilliant Corners’ plans for acquiring, developing and/or renovating the
Residence.

Page 135 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: lune 7, 2019
Page 7 of 53

7 Lender’s Agreement to Provide Notice and Cure Righs.

1.1 Definitions. A "Lender" means an institutional lender that makes a Loan to
Brilliant Corners, the proceeds of which are applied to pay the costs of
acquisition of the Property, and any construction, renovation, rehabilitation of
remodeling of the Residence on the Property, and such lender's successors or
assigns, and any lender that makes a Loan to refinance any such Loan, A
"Loan" means a loan from a Lender to Brilliant Corners secured by the lien of
adeed of trust encumbering the Property (the “Deed of Trust™),

1.2 Financing Responsibility. It is Brilliant Corners’ sole responsibility to apply
for and obtain, and Brilliant Corners assumes all risks associated with, all

Lender financing for the Property (including acquisition and construction
financing [if any], and permanent financing), Notwithstanding the foregoing,
VMRC reserves the right to approve the Lender and the terms of the loan; such
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. Brilliant Corners is
solely responsible for administering all construction funds from Lender
including, but is not limited to, preparing and submitting applications for
funding, executing funding agreements, preparing requests to draw down
funds, and preparing all required reports,

7.3 Notice and Cure Agreement. Prior to Brilliant Corners’ acquisition of the
Property, Brilliant Corners shall cause the Lender to sign, and deliver to
YMRC, an Agreement to Provide Notice and Cure rights (the “Notice and
Cure Agreement”). The form of the Notice and Cure Agreement shall be the
same as the form attached as an exhibit to the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines,
The purpose of such document is to insure that the Lender will give VMRC
and DDS adequate notice and the opportunity to cure any default by Brilliant
Corners under the Loan. The parties agree to modify the form of the Notice
and Cure Agreement if so requested by DDS. Except for VMRC's advance of
up to 25% of the acquisition funds for the Property as noted in Paragraph 1.1
above, VMRC shall not disburse any CPP/CRDP Funds to Brilliant Corners or
for its benefit until VMRC is in receipt of the executed Notice and Cure
Agreement from the Lender, VMRC shall submit a signed copy of the Notice
and Cure Agreement to DDS within 15 days after the date Brilliant Corners
acquires ownership of the Property.

PEGEC 33 o PL; P
1.4 No Use of CPP/CRDP Funds and Lender Funds for Same Purpose. Brilliant

Corners shall not use the Lender’s funds and CPP/CRDP Funds for the same
COSts Or expenses.

8. Restrictive Covenant. At the time Brilliant Corners becomes the fee owner of the

Property, Brilliant Corners and VMRC will sign and notarize a Restrictive Covenant
(the “Restrictive Covenant”) and cause it to be recorded against the Property, The
form of the Restrictive Covenant shall be the same as the form attached as an exhibit

Page 136 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 8 of 53

to the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines. The purpose of the Restrictive Covenant js to
insure the Property shall be used and occupied only by Consumers in accordance with
the provisions and limitations in the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines, At all times during
Brilliant Corners’ ownership of the Property, Brilliant Corners shall comply with all of
the provisions in the Restrictive Covenant applicable to the Property. After the
Restrictive Covenant is recorded against the Property, Brilliant Corners shall not be
required to amend or modify the same, unless such amendment or modification is
requested by DDS,

9. DDS Note; Profit Participation Agreement. At the time Brilliant Corners becomes the
fee owner of the Property, Brilliant Corners shall either (i) execute a Promissory Note
in favor of DDS (the “DDS Note”) or {ii) execute and notarize a Profit Participation
Agreement in favor of DDS {the “PPA”) and cause the PPA to be recorded against the
Property. The form of the DDS Note or PPA shall be the same as the forms attached as
exhibits to the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines. The purpose of such documents are to
further secure Brilliant Corners’ obligations to DDS. At all times during Brilliant
Corners’ ownership of the Property, Brilliant Corners shall comply with all of the
provisions in the DDS Note or the PPA applicable to the Property. After the DDS Note
or PPA is executed, Brilliant Corners shall not be required to amend or modify the
same, unless such amendment or modification (i) is requested by DDS and (ii) does not
materially increase Brilliant Corners’ obligations under the DDS Note, the PPA or this
Agreement.

10. DDS _Deed of Trust. At the time Brilliant Corners becomes the fee owner of the
Property, Brilliant Comers shall execute and notarize a Deed of Trust in favor of DDS
{the “DDS Deed of Trust”) and cause it to be recorded against the Property. The form
of the DDS Deed of Trust shall be the same as the form attached as an exhibit to the
Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines. The purpose of such document is to secure Brilliant
Corners’ obligations to DDS, including Brilliant Corners’ obligations under the
Restrictive Covenant. At all times during Brilliant Corners’ ownership of the Propeity,
Brilliant Corners shall comply with all of the provisions in the DDS Deed of Trust
applicable to the Property. After the DDS Deed of Trust is recorded against the
Property, Brilliant Corners shall not be required to amend or modify the same, unless
such amendment or modification (i) is requested by DDS and (ii) does not materially
increase Brilliant Corners’ obligations under the DDS Deed of Trust or this Agreement.

11. Title Insurance. Brilliant Corners shall obtain an owner’s policy of title insurance at the
time it purchases the Property. Brilliant Corners shall also obtain a lender’s policy in
favor of DDS and/or VMRC with respect to the Restrictive Covenant and the DBg™
Deed of Trust (in an amount equal to the principal noted in the DDS Note or PPA, as
applicable). The cost of the lender’s policy shall be paid from the CPP/CRDP Funds.

12. Consequence of Breach; Termination of Agreement; Instruments Remain in Effect.
Brifliant Corners” breach of any Restrictive Covenant, DDS Note, DDS Deed of Trust
or the PPA shall also constitute Brilliant Corners’ breach of this Agreement. The
Restrictive Covenant, DDS Note, DDS Deed of Trust and the PPA shall survive the

Page 137 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 9 of 53

termination of this Agreement, and shall only be terminated in accordance with their
terms.

13. Future Loan Refinancing; Subordination of Restrictive Covenant, DDS Deed of Trust
and PPA. If Brilliant Corners elects to refinance a Loan, then upon the request of the
new Lender and with DDS’s written consent, Brilliant Corners and VMRC may execute
a DDS approved agreement (the “Subordination Agreement”) to subordinate the
Restrictive Covenant, the DDS Deed of Trust and the PPA. of the Property to the lien
of the Lender’s Loan, as long as VMRC consents to the terms of the new loan (which
consent shall not be unteasonably withheld) and such Subordination Agreement or a
separate agreement signed by the Lender (such as the Notice and Cure Agreement)
provides that the Lender will give both VMRC and DDS adequate notice and cure
rights if Brilliant Corners defaults under its Loan. VMRC will request DDS to sign the
Subordination Agreement, but VMRC shall not have any liability if DDS fails to sign
the Subordination Agreement.

14, Brilliant Corners” Delivery of The Lender's Deed of Trust to VMRC and DDS;
Recordation of Request for Notice. Promptly after the Lender records its Deed of Trust
to secure its Loan for the Property, Brilliant Corners shall deliver a conformed copy of
the Deed of Trust to VMRC and DDS. VMRC requires a copy of the Deed of Trust so
that VMRC can record Requests for Notice under Civil Code section 2924b in its favor
and in favor of DDS. Forms of the Requests for Notice are attached as exhibits to the

Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines.

135. Developer Fee. Brilliant Corners’ fee to provide the services in this Agreement is
$75,000 per property (the “Developer Fee”). The methodology for establishing the
Developer Fee from all sources, and the basis for calculating such fee, is based on
DDS’s approval of such fee through the Housing Acquisition Request (HAR) process
under the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines. The Developer Fee is built into the Source
and Uses budget and paid through the acquisition and renovation funds.

16, The Lease. The parties agree as follows with respect to leasing the Property:

a. Selection of the Tenant. Brilliant Corners acknowiedges that, despite its
position as landlord under the Lease, Brilliant Corners has no right to select
the master tenant. Rather, VMRC shall have the sole right to select the initial
tenant and all replacement tenants for the Property; provided, however, the,gage129,0t ¢4
master tenant must be a Service Provider vendored by VMRC. Similarly,
VMRC shall have the sole right to cause one master tenant to assj gn its interest
under the Lease to a new master tenant,

b. The Lease Form: the Lease Addendum. Brilliant Corners may use any form of
lease it chooses, provided that VMRC approves such form in writing in
advance. VMRC hereby preapproves the form of Lease attached hereto as
Exhibit “D”. Whether Brilliant Corners uses its own form or the template

Page 138 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 10 of 53

attached hereto as Exhibit “D", the Lease shall include a Lease Addendum that
is identical to the Lease Addendum template attached hereto as part of Exhibit
“D”. All references in this Agreement to the “Lease” includes the Lease

Addendum. VMRC may require changes to the form of Lease if so requested
or required by DDS,

¢. Specific Lease Restrictions. Brilliant Corners shall not do any of the following
without first obtaining VMRC’s express written consent, which shall not be
unreasonably withheld: (1) lease, sublease or license rights in the Property to
any party other than the applicable Service Provider under the Lease; (2)
materially modify or amend the Lease (including but not limited to the amount
of the rent) or terminate the Lease; or (3) unreasonably hinder a Service
Provider in providing services to the Consumers residing in the Property.

d. Notification of Service Provider Delinguencies. As soon as Brilliant Corners
becomes aware of any delinquent rent payments under the Lease, or any other
monetary or non-monetary default by a Service Provider under the Lease,
Brilliant Corners shall promptly notify VMRC of such fact in writing,

e. YMRC’s Reimbursement to Service Provider, Subject to (1) Brilliant Comners’
compliance with the terms of this Agreement and (2) the Service Provider's
corapliance with the terms of its service provider agreement with VMRC for
the Property (the “Service Provider Agreement”), VMRC will pay the
Service Provider the amounts to which the Service Provider is entitled to
receive under its Service Provider Agreement, which shall include a sufficient
amount to cover the Service Provider’s rental obligations under the Lease.

1. Amount of Debt Service:; Determination of Agreed Rent. The term
“Debt Service” means Brilliant Corners’ total monthly repayment
obligation for the Loan encumbering the Property. With respect to the
Property that Brilliant Corners intends to purchase, the parties shall
comply with the following procedure: (1) as soon as practicable before
Brilliant Corners purchases the Property, Brilliant Corners shall inform
VMRC of the expected Debt Service for the Property as of the expected
commencement date of the Lease for the Property, as well as other
continuing costs of Property ownership (including but not limited to
property insurance, property management fees, property taxes Bifee 415 o6t san
applicable], the Reserve (defined in Section 16.9.1 below) and the cost
of maintenance and repairs); (2) VMRC shall then have the right, in its
sole and absolute discretion, to decide whether to approve the Debt
Service and such other expected costs of Property ownership, or any
lesser sum; the amount so approved by VMRC is the “Agreed Rent";
(3) Brilliant Corners shall have the right to approve VMRC's
determination of the Agreed Rent; and (4) if Brilliant Corners informs
VMRC in writing that Brilliant Corners does not agree with the amount

Page 139 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 11 of 53

of the Agreed Rent within 10 days after RC notifies Brilliant Corners of
the determination of the Agreed Rent, then the Property shall not be
subject to this Agreement or entitled to any CPP/CRDP Funds.

ii. Payment of Agreed Rent. After the parties’® execution of the Property
Acceptance Agreement, the Agreed Rent for the Property (1) shall
become the monthly rent for the Property and (2) shali be recognized by
VMRC as a valid expense of the Service Provider as part of VMRC’s
calculation of the sums which the Service Provider shall be entitled to
receive from VMRC under the Service Provider Agreement relating to
the Property. Once the Service Provider's obligation to pay the Agreed
Rent commences, as provided in Section 5 above, the Agreed Rent shal}
not be abated or adjusted based on the occupancy level of the Residence
at any time. The Agreed Rent shall remain a fixed amount even if the
Loan has a variable interest rate or other features that cause the Debt
Service to fluctuate, unless the parties expressly agree in the Property
Acceptance Agreement that the Agreed Rent will fluctuate with the
Debt Service during the Loan term, Itis Brilliant Corners’ responsibility

e to insure any expected cost increases relating to a Property over time,
including but not limited to annual property tax increases and insurance
premium increases, are built into the Agreed Rent.

No Obligation of VMRC and DDS. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as obligating
VMRC or DDS to pay any of the Agreed Rent to Brilljant Corners.

4. Reduction of Agreed Rent Upon Reduction or Repayment of
a Loan, Notwithstanding the provisions in Section 16.5.2, at
such time(s) as the monthly installments for each Loan from the
Lender to Brilliant Corners is reduced, or at such time a Loan is
repaid in full (without refinancing), the Agreed Rent for the
Property shall be automatically reduced by an amount equal to
the Debt Service reduction (and, in such event, VMRC’s
payment to the Service Provider leasing the Property shall be
autornatically reduced by the same amount).

b. Reduction of Agreed Rent Tied to Reduction jn Real
Property Taxes for Tax Exempt__ Service Provider.rigac 3410045
Notwithstanding the provisions in Section 16.5.2, if the Service
Provider or any successor Service Provider is a nonprofit entity
under Internal Revenue Code section 501(c)(3), then once
Brilliant Corners receives the tax exemption described in
Paragraph 18.2 below, the Agreed Rent under the Lease shall be
reduced by an amount equal to the difference between (i) the
amount of real property taxes in effect on the date Brilliant
Corners acquired fee title to the Property and (ii) the amount of

Page 140 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 12 of 53

the reduction in real property taxes as a tesult of obtaining the
tax exemption (and, in such event, VMRC's payment to the
Service Provider leasing the Property shall be automatically
reduced by the same amount). Further, if the tax exemption is
retroactive, Brilliant Corners shall promptly remit to VMRC an
amount equal to any tax refund payment Brilliant Corners
receives from the taxing authority. If the tax exemption is
revoked, the Agreed Rent under the Lease shall be increased by
a like amount (and, in such event, VMRC's payment to the

Service Provider leasing the Property shall be automatically
increased by the same amount).

c. Change of Apreed Rent Due to Changes in Operating,
Maintenance and/or _Repair _Costs. Notwithstanding the
provisions in Section 16.5.2, at Brilliant Corners’ request the
parties shall meet (but not more often than every 12 months) to
discuss whether to increase the Agreed Rent to the extent
Brilliant Corners’ net operating, maintenance and/or repair costs
have increased during such previous 12-month period (after
taking into account any additional funds Brilliant Corners has
received from VMRC, the Service Provider or any third party
during such time period to compensate Brilliant Corners for any
changes in such costs). As a result of such meeting, the parties
may mutually agree to increase the Agreed Rent to a new fixed
monthly amount to reascnably account for such net cost
increases (and, in such event, VMRC’s payment to the Service
Provider leasing the Property shall be automatically increased
by the same amount); provided, however, the Agreed Rent shall
only increase if it does not cause VMRC’s overall monthly
payment to the Service Provider to exceed the median rate for
the home type, or the statewide median rate if no median rate
exists for the home type; and provided, further (i} VMRC may
consent or withhold its consent to any increase in Agreed Rent
at VMRC's sole and absolute discretion and (ii) VMRC may
condition its agreement to increase the Agreed Rent on DDS’s
approval of such rent increase.

PRae= 4380871 87

d. Special Consideration for EBSH. The Agreed Rent shall not
be abated or adjusted based on the occupancy level of the
Residence at any time, subject to the provisions in WIC Section
4684.81 and 17 CCR Section 59072.

e. Refinancing. The parties acknowledge that DDS must
consent to the refinancing of each Property, and that DDS will
not approve variable rate loans or loans with balloon payments.

Page 141 of

189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: lune 7, 2019
Page 13 of 53

If Brilliant Corners refinances a Loan with DDS’s consent, the
Agreed Rent for the Property shall increase or decrease to reflect
the changed amount of the Debt Service for the refinanced Loan
as compared to the Debt Service for the original Loan (and, in
such event, VMRC’s payment to the Service Provider leasing
the Property shall be automatically increased or reduced, as
applicable, by the same amount),

16.6. Brilliant Corpers’ Lease Obligations. At minimum, Brilliant Corners shall be responsible for
all of the following obligations under the Lease (at no additional cost o the Service Provider
or VMRC, as such costs are built into the rent): (1) all expenses, costs and amounts of every
kind and nature necessary or appropriate to manage the Property; (2) maintaining and
repairing the Residence (including but not limited to the roof, foundation, floor slab, structural
components, landscaping and its mechanical, electrical and plumbing components) in good
condition, order and repair; (3) the cost of any insurance which Brilliant Corners determines
to carry, (4) fees, charges and other costs, including consulting fees, lepal fees and accounting
fees, of all contractors engaged by Brilliant Corners or otherwise reasonably incurred by
Brilliant Corners in connection with the management, renovation, improvement, maintenance
and repair of the Residence; (5) wages, salaries and other compensation and benefits of all
persons engaged in the management, maintenance or security of the Property, and employer's
Social Security taxes, unemployment taxes or insurance, and any other taxes which may be
levied on such wages, salaries, compensation and benefits; (6) real property taxes [if any] and
assessments; and (7) to the extent applicable, the cost of annually filing the welfare tax
abatement described in Paragraph 18.2 below so that it does not lapse. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the cost of any repairs or replacements to the Residence resulting from the
negligence or intentional misconduct of a Service Provider or any Consumer shall be the
responsibility of the Service Provider.

16.7. Compliance with VMRC’s Instructions. Brilliant Corners agrees to promptly perform all acts
and sign all documents relating to the Lease as VMRC may from time to time instruct. Thus,
for example, if VMRC decides that the Lease should be amended in a manner that will not
materially increase Brilliant Corners’ obligations or materially reduce its rights thereunder,
or that the Lease amendment or sublease should be consented to, or that the existing Service
Provider tenant should assign its rights to a new Service Provider tenant, then Brilliant
Corners shall promptly take the necessary action to accomplish the same in accordance with
VMRC’s instructions.

phgac38 et

16.8. Use by Service Provider. Once the initial Service Provider has leased the Property, VMRC
shall be solely responsible for replacing the Service Provider during the Lease term.

16.9. The Reserve Account,

16.9.1 From each payment of Agreed Rent with respect to the Property, Brilliant Corners shall
deposit the sum of no more than $1,0800 per month (the “Reserve”) into a segregated account in
Brilliant Corners’ name (the “Reserve Account”). The purpose of the Reserve is to create a fund
for repairs and replacements to the capital improvements at the Property, including but not limited

Page 142 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 14 of 53

to the following: plumbing, supply and drain lines; electrical panels and wiring; fire alarms and
fire sprinklers systems, including related electrical panels; exterior siding; paint; windows (but not
repair of broken windows except at the end of their useful life); doors; roof; foundation and floor
slabs; structural components {including structural components of the exterior and interior and load
bearing walls); concrete, fencing; interior paint; flooring; built-in appliances; major appliances
such as stove, refrigerator, and oven/range; water heater; kitchen cabinets; countertops and sinks;
bath cabinets; light fixtures; doors; HVAC, faucets; toilets (but not clogs); patio covers; and
landscaping (but not landscape maintenance).

16.9.2 The funds in the Reserve Account shall be segregated from Brilliant Corners’ operating
account and other accounts. However, Brilliant Corners may hold reserves for other homes in the
Reserve Account, as long as (i) such homes are also occupied by VMRC’s Consumers, (ii) such
homes are located in VMRC’s catchinent area (uniess otherwise approved by VMRC in writing)
and (iii) Brilliant Corners’ books and records at al times reflect the amount of the funds in the

Reserve Account applicable to the Property. Brilliant Corners shall not use the Reserve for the
Property to cover any costs of another property.

16,9.3 Brilliant Corners shall first exhaust all other sources of funding (e.g., insurance and product
warranties) before using any of the Reserve. Further, Brilliant Corners’ release and application of
funds from the Reserve Account shall be subject to monitoring by VMRC. Brilliant Corners shall
notify VMRC in writing each time Brilliant Corners withdraws funds from the Reserve Account.
Further, Brilliant Corners shall not expend any funds from the Reserve Account for any reason
without first obtaining VMRC's written approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. In
cases of emergencies only, Brilliant Corners is not required to obtain VMRC’s prior written
approval, provided that Brilliant Corners obtain VMRC’s approval within two (2) working days

of withdrawing funds from the Reserve Account, and replenishes such account if YMRC fails to
provide its approval.

16.9.4 Subject to the last sentence of this paragraph, at any time during the term of the Lease, at
VMRC’s request and for reasonable cause, Brilliant Corners shall increase or decrease the monthly
amount of the Reserve, subject to (i) both parties’ review of the Property’s operating income and
expenses to determine if such change is justified and (ii) any lender reserve-for-replacement
requirements. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, once DDS has approved the
amount of the Reserve, the Reserve shall not change until VMRC submits a replacement reserve
analysis to DDS and obtain DDS’s approval for such change.

16.9.5 At least once per year, and more often if requested by VMRC, Brilliant Corners shall
provide a Reserve Report to VMRC, as well as any other information requested by VMRC, so that
(i) VMRC can timely certify to DDS that, to VMRC’s best knowledge, the interior, exterior, and
any detached structures of the Property are in good working condition and properly maintaindfse “% «ft =
and that there is no threat to the health, welfare, and safety of Consumers living at the Property, or
staff or visitors, and (ii) VMRC can file its annual CPP Housing Report with DDS as required by
the Current CPP Guidelines, The Reserve Report shall (i) estimate the remaining useful life of
capital improvements at the Property, both individually and collectively, (ii} estimate the amount
of funds reasonably needed to timely replace such capital improvements, (iii) state the total amount
in the Reserve Account applicable to the Property and (iv) list all expenditures from the Reserve
Account during the prior 12 month period applicable to the Property. At VMRC's option, an
independent third party shall complete the Reserve Report.

Page 143 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 15 of 53

17. Property Management, At all times during Brilliant Corners’ ownership of the Property,
Brilliant Corners shall perform normal and customary property management duties,
including but not limited to the following: (1) monitoring the Service Provider tenant under
the Lease to insure the Service Provider properly complies with all of its monetary and
non-monetary obligations under such Lease, and promptly report any noncompliance to
VMRC, (2) if a Service Provider vacates the Property, handling the transition between the
Service Provider and the next one, including (i) assigning Brilliant Corners personnel or
engaging a contractor to clean the Residence and prepare it for use by the next Service
Provider and (ii) signing a new Lease, or consenting to the Lease assignment, for the new
tenant (subject to VMRC approval in either event); (3) ensuring all insurance required by
Brilliant Corners under the Lease is always in effect and in compliance with the terms of
the Lease; (4) promptly notifying VMRC in writing if any insurance required to be
maintained by the Service Provider under the Lease is about to lapse; (5) periodically
inspecting the Property and all improvements thereon to insure that they are always in good
working order and condition; (6) engaging qualified contractors or qualified Brilliant
Corners personnel to perform those repair and maintenance duties that are Brilljant
Corners’ responsibility; (7) promptly notifying VMRC of any physical defects,
environmental hazards or violations of law discovered at the Property, and (8) generally
taking all actions appropriate to preserve the improvements on the Property and to protect
its value.

17.1 At VMRC’s request, Brilliant Corners will enter into a separate Property
Management Agreement with VMRC or the Service Provider to perform
the services described above; provided, however, if DDS requires a third
party to provide property management services for the Property, Brilliant
Cormers shall comply with DDS’s requirements.

17.2If VMRC determines, in its reasonable judgment, that Brilliant Corners
has repeatedly failed to comply with any of the material requirements and
standards of this Section 17, then VMRC shall deliver notice to Brilliant
Corners of its intention to cause replacement of Brilliant Corners as the
property manager for the Residence, including the reasons therefor. Within
15 days after receipt by Briiliant Corners of such written notice, VMRC
staff and Brilliant Corners shall meet in good faith to consider methods for
improving Brilliant Corner’s compliance with the requirements of this
Section. If, after a reasonable period as determined by VMRC (but which
shall not be less than 60 days following the date of the initial notice
described above), VMRC determines that Brilliant Corners is not operating -
and managing the Residence in accordance with the material requirements
and standards of this Section, then VMRC may require replacement of
Brilliant Corners as the property manager of the Residence. If, after the
above procedure, VMRC requires, in writing, the replacement of Brilliant
Corners as the property manager, then Brilliant Corners shall enter into a
separate Property Management Agreement with any of the following: (1)

pEGEe 158564

Page 144 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 16 of 53

VMRC, (2) the Service Provider, or (3) a third-party property management
company, to perform such services; provided, however such replacement
property manpager shall be mutually selected by Brilliant Corners and
VMRC in a commercially reasonabie manner, and such replacement shall
only be implemented to the exient VMRC and Brilliant Corners mutually
determine that such replacement shall not have a material adverse financial
impact on the financial feasibility of the operation of the Residence by
Brilliant Corners, including, but not limited to, Brilliant Corners’ ability to
pay all other cperational costs and expenses, including, but not limited to,
all indebtedness secured by the Deed of Trust. In no event shall VMRC
pursue its rights under Section 30 or Section 31 of this Agreement, solely
in connection with Brilliant Corner’s failure to comply with this Section,
unless and until VMRC has complied with the process set forth above.

18. Real Property Taxes. If a Service Provider is a 501(c)(3) organization, Brilliant Corners
shal} take all actions necessary to insure the Property it leases is exempt from real
property taxes (with the understanding that such exemption will not normally apply to
assessments, which shall continue to appear on the tax bill).

18.1 Payment of Real Property Taxes. If the Property is not exempt from real

property taxes, Brilliant Corners shall insure all property taxes and assessments
are timely paid.

18.2 Property Tax Exemption. This Paragraph applies only if VMRC selects a
Service Provider which is a 501(c)(3) entity. If the Property is exempt (or
intended to be exempt)} from real property taxes, Brilliant Corners shall (a)
insure all assessments are timely paid and (b) take all necessary actions within
its control to insure the Property’s tax exempt status is not lost, including but
not timited to (1) timely filing for an Organizational Clearance Certificate
{Form BOE-277) with the State Board of Equalization within 90 days after this
Agreement is executed (or providing proof to VMRC that Brilliant Corners
has already received its Organizational Clearance Certificate from the SBE);
(2) timely renewing such Certificate so that it never lapses during Brilliant
Corners’ ownership of the Property; (3) filing with the applicable County Tax
Assessor a request for property tax exemption via form BOE-267 (and Form
BOE 267-H, if applicable) and annually renewing such exemption once it has
been obtained; and (4) ensuring the non-profit Service Provider similarly
timely files such forms with the State Board of Equalization and the applicafgf 2 ©1 &
County Tax Assessor for the Property. (Form BOE-277 is available at the
following website: www.boe.ca.gov/proptaxes/pdf/boe277.dpf, Forms BOE-
267 and 267-H are available at each County Assessor’s office.) Brilliant
Corners shall file the initial form BOE-267/267-H with the tax assessor as
early as possible after Brilliant Corners purchases the Property and has signed
a Lease with the Service Provider (as long as VMRC first provides the names
and annual income of the Consumers who will be residing at such

Page 145 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: lune 7, 2019
Page 17 of 53

Residence). In no event shall Brilliant Corners file the initial form BOE.
267/267-H later than the first day the first Consumer occupies the Property.

19. Renovation Work.

19.1 Development/Improvements.  Brilliant Corners may not make any

improvements, alterations, additions or changes (collectively, the
"Improvements”) to the Property without first procuring the prior written
consent of VMRC, which consent shall be requested by Brilliant Corners prior
to the commencement of the work, and which consent shall not be
unreascnably withheld by VMRC; provided, however, it shall be deemed
reasonable for VMRC to withhold its consent to any Improvements which
adversely affect (i) the structural portions or the systems or equipment of the
Property, (ii) the exterior appearance of the Property or (iii) the ability of
VMRC's Consumers to use the Property. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
Brilliant Corners shall be permitted to make Improvements without VMRC's
prior consent, to the extent that such Improvements are (a) decorative on] ¥, or
relate to the normal repair and maintenance of the Property (e.g., the
installation of carpeting, the painting of the walls of the Property, or the basic
plumbing, mechanical, HYAC and electrical work) or (b) reasonably related
to the existence of an emergency to the extent nécessary to maintain the value
of the Property and/or the ability to safely permit the continued occupancy
thereof by VMRC's Consumers. Except to the extent permitted by the Funding
Approval, VMRC shall have no obligation to pay for the cost of any of the
Improvements performed at the Property.

19.2 Deliverables, VMR(’s obligation to disburse CPP/CRDP Funds relating to
renovation work at the Property shall be conditioned on Brilliant Corners’
delivery to VMRC, and VMRC's approval of, all of the following: (i) overall
construction and rehabilitation budget for the Propeity (including a budget for
the Improvements and a budget for the appliances and fixtures Brilliant
Corners intends to purchase for the Property); (ii) construction drawings and
specifications for the proposed Improvements; (iii) architect’s contract, if
applicable; (iv) structural engineer’s contract, if applicable; and (v)
construction contract between Brilliant Corners and its general contractor,
including contractor’s fixed price or time & materials bid to perform the See A7 ob &
renovation work on the Property. When the renovation work is complete,aae 43 of o7
Brilliant Corners shall provide evidence that the applicable jurisdiction has
issued a final Certificate of Occupancy or its equivalent for the Property.

19.3 Manner of Construction: Terms of Construction Contract. VMRC may
impose, as a condition of its consent to any and all Improvements or repairs of
the Property or about the Property, such requirements as VMRC in its
reasonable discretion may deem desirable, including, but not limited to, the
requirement that Brilliant Corners utilize for such purposes only contractors,

Page 146 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date; June 7, 2019

Page 18 of 53

subcontractors, materials, mechanics and materiaimen mutually approved by
the parties, VMRC shall have the right to review and approve the terms and
conditions of the construction contract between Brilliant Corners and its
general contractor for all Improvements. Further, the construction contract
must contain the following provisions: (i) the contractor shall only be entitled
to payments based upon performeswe; (ii) the contracior must provide
appropriate conditional and unconditional mechanics lien releases, in
accordance with standard construction industry practice, as a condition to its
receipt of each installment payment and final payment and (iii) Brilliant
Corners will withhold a 10 percent retention, which it shall only disburse to
the contractor after the renovation work is completed, a Certificate of
Occupancy (or its equivalent) is provided by the local agency (e.g., building
inspector), VMRC has completed its final walk through, and YMRC has
signed the Certificate of Acceptance attached as an exhibit to the Lease.
Brilliant Corners shall also include the following statement in the construction
contract between Brilliant Corners and the general contractor: “Valley

Mountain Regional Center is a third party beneficiary of all of Brilliant
Corners’ rights under this Coniract.”

19.4 Automatic Fire Sprinkler System. Brilliant Corners shall ensure the Residence

has a functional automatic fire sprinkler system at ali times any Consumer
occupies the Residence.

19.5 Construction Insurance. Prior to the commencement of Improvements at the
Property, Brilliant Corners shail provide VMRC with evidence that adequate
liability insurance from the contractor and adequate casualty insurance (such
as “Builder’'s All Risk” insurance or another form of casualty insurance
reasonably acceptable to VMRC) is obtained/maintained in an amount
approved by VMRC (which shall in no event be less than the amount actually
carried by Brilliant Corners) covering the construction of such Improvements,
it being understood and agreed that all of such Improvements shall be
adequately insured by Brilliant Corners immediately upon completion thereof.

19.6 Compliance with Laws. Brilliant Corners shall cause all Improvements and
repairs to be performed in a good and workmanlike manner, in conformance
with any and all applicable federal, state, county or municipal laws, rules and

regulations and pursuant to a valid building permit, issued by the city or courig§g= 4451 %8

in which the Property is located, all in conformance with any commercially

reasonable construction rules and regulations VMRC may promulgate from
time to time.

19.7 Pavment and Performance Bond; Alternative Petformance Assurances.
VYMRC’s disbursement of CPP/CRDP Funds for the Improvements shall be
conditioned on Brilliant Corners’ delivery to VMRC of a Payment and
Performance Bond from Brilliant Corners® contractor in favor of Brilliant

Page 147 of

189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 19 of 53

Corners, in an amount equal to 100% of the expected costs of construction;
provided, however, if prior to the commencement of any work, (i) Brilliant
Corners agrees to comply with all four of the “alternative performance
assurances” described in Section IV(L) of the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines
(including Brilliant Corners’ engagement of a professional construction
manager, reasonably approved by VMRC, to oversee the renovation work) and
(if) VMRC so0 consents, then VMRC shall request DDS to waive the Payment
and Performance Bond requirement. Nothing herein shail be construed to
obligate DDS to waive the bond requirement.

19.8 Timely Development. Brilliant Corners is responsible and accountable for
timely developing the Property so that it can be occupied by Consumers
pursuant to the terms of, and by the deadlines contained within, the Current
CPP/CRDP Guidelines. VMRC shall be responsible for timely identifyin g and
selecting the Service Provider as well as the Consumers for the Property, so
that by the time the renovation work is completed, the Service Provider is
prepared to occupy the Property and provide residential care services (o
Consumers,

19.9 Disbursements: Procedures. VMRC shall disburse CPP/CRDP Funds for
renovation work to Brilliant Corners for the Property in accordance with the
procedures in Section 20 below.

19.10 Monitoring of Plans and Work. VMRC shall regularly monitor the project
including, but not limited to, Brilliant Corners’ preparation of the plans and
the contractor’s performance of the renovation work, to ensure satisfactory
progress under Section X of the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines. Brilliant
Corners shall promptly respond to all inquiries, and cooperate, coordinate,
and otherwise comply with VMRC’s requests,

19.11 Monthly Updates. On a monthly basis during the installation of the
Improvements, and at all times upon VMRC’s request, Brilliant Corners
shall provide VMRC with an update as to the progress of its work. VMRC
shall report progress of the project to DDS on a quarterly basis.

19.12 Brilliant Corners’ Delivery of Proof of Expenditures; Brilliant Corpers’
Return of Unused Funds. Upon Brilliant Corners’ completion of the
Improvements at the Property, Brilliant Corners shall provide to VMRCplzgs,4° 955
invoices and other evidences of Brilliant Corners’ costs for such work,
including evidence of payment to third parties, and Brilliant Corners hereby
authorizes VMRC to audit Brilliant Corners’ books and records for such
purpose. To the extent Brilliant Corners receives funds before it incurs
renovation costs, it is possible that funds disbursed by VMRC may exceed
the total amount of funds necessary to complete the renovation work. If that
occurs, Brilliant Corners shall promptly return the excess funds to VMRC,
which shall return such funds to DDS.

. _— e — Page 148 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 20 of 53

19.13 VMRC’s Option to Deliver CPP/CRDP Funds to Third Partigs. If a third

party has recorded a lien or threatened to record a lien against the Property
as a result of nonpayment for their services, equipment or matertals, or if
VMRC otherwise reasonably believes that Brilliant Corners may be in
breach of contract with any third party, then VMRC may elect to disburse
certain CPP Funds directly to such third parties for Briiliant Corners’
benefit, rather than to Brilliant Coiners directly.

19.14 Purchased Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment. Any item of furniture, trade

fixture, equipment or other personalty costing over $2,000 that Brilliant
Corners purchases with funds supplied under this Agreement, and which
has a useful life in excess of two years, shall be the property of the State of
California. Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, such items
are subject to reclamation by the State.

19,15 Reconciliation. As provided in the Current CPP/CRDP Guidelines, within

19.16

19.17

90 days after the renovations are completed, Brilliant Corners shall submit
to VMRC for verification, a reconciliation statement of final costs and
CPP/CRDP Funds expended and claimed. VMRC shall then provide to
DDS a statement of verification of reconciled funds. Any unused balance of
CPP/CRDP Funds must be returned to DDS within 120 days of the
reconciliation of CPP/CRDP Funds.

Special Provisions Applicable to Enhanced Behavioral Supports Homes.
Brilliant Corners shall ensure (i) the EBSH Residence has an operable
automatic fire sprinkler system, approved by the State Fire Marshal or local
fire department, that complies with the provisions in 17 CCR 59051(c) and
{(d) (Enhanced Behavioral Support Homes — General Requirements); and
(i1) a private bedroom is provided for each Consumer.

Additional Requirements and Agreerents. VMRC reserves the right to
require Brilliant Corners to enter into further agreements with VMRC to
address the costs and procedures relating to Brilliant Corners’ renovation
of the Residence.

20. Disbursements of Renovation Funds; Milestones. VMRC shall disburse renovation

funds to Brilliant Corners for the Property in instaliments, as milestones are satisfied,

as provided below, but never more than the Maximum Renovation Amount. VMR g,

shall remit each payment to Brilliant Corners within 10 business days afier VMRC
receives a properly documented invoice from Brilliant Corners, along with all
applicable backup documentation as described in Sections 20.1 to 20.5 below, that has
been approved by VMRC's Chief Financial Officer. Any funds disbursed by VMRC in
advance shall be subject to true up once Brilliant Corners has incurred such expenses.

EE887

Page 149 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 21 of 53

20.1  First Milestone: Brilliant Corners’ submission of documentation reasonably
acceptable to VMRC that Brilliant Corners has closed escrow on the
Property and is the owner of fee title to the Property.

20.1.1 Amount of Funds Payable to Brilliant Corners upon its
Completion of First Milestone: Twenty-Five Percent (25%) of
the Maximum Renovation Amount,

20.1.2 Second Milestone: Brilliant Corners’ submittal to VMRC, and
VMRC’s approval, of all of the following for the Property: (i) overall
construction and rehabilitation budget (including a budget for the
Improvements and a budget for the appliances and fixtures Brilliant
Corners intends to purchase for the Property); (ii) construction drawings
and specifications for the proposed Improvements; (iii) architect’s
contract, if applicable; (iv) structura] engineer’s contract, if applicable;
and (v) construction contract between Brilliant Corners and its general
contractor, including contractor's fixed price or time & materials bid to
perform its work and install the Improvements.

20.1.3 Amount of Funds Payable to Brilliant Corners upon its Completion of
Second Milestone: Twenty-Five Percent (25%) of the Maxiroum
Renovation Amount,

20.2 Third Milestone: Brilliant Corners® written certification to VMRC that the city
or county inspector has approved the rough framing, electrical and plumbing
work at the Property, along with Brilliant Comgg delivery to VMRC of
evidence of such approval (such as a signed inspection card from the inspector)
(collectively, the “Inspector’s Approval), or VMRC’s receipt and approval
of any alternate written certification from Brilliant Corners that VMRC
concludes is functionally equivalent to the Inspector’s Approval,

20.2.1 Amount of Funds Payable to Brilljant Corners upon its Completion of
Third Milestone: Twenty Percent (20%) of the Maximum Renovation
Amount,

20.3 Fourth Milestone; Brilliant Corners’ written certification to VMRC that the
general contractor has completed at least Eighty Percent (80%) of the work
according to its Schedule of Values for renovation of the Property. P§#°a7 %P e Y

20.3.1 Amount of Funds Payable to Brilliant Corners upon its Completion of
Fourth Milestone: Twenty Percent (20%) of the Maximum Renovation
Amount.

20.4 Fifth Milestone: VMRC’s satisfaction that all of the Improvements have been
properly completed and that the Property is physically ready for occupancy by
Consumers, after VMRC’s completion of 3 walk-through of the Property, and

Page 150 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 22 of 53

that all mechanic’s lien rights by all contractors and subcontractors have been
properly waived and released. VMRC'’s execution of the Certificate of
Acceptance attached as Exhibit C to the Lease shall constitute Brilliant
Corners’ satisfaction of this milestone.

20.4.1 Amount of Funds Payable to Brilliant Corners upon its Completion of
Fifth Milestone: Ten Percent (10%) of the Maximum Renovation
Amount.

20.5 Deadlines to_Expend Funds. Notwithstanding anything in the Housing
Agrecment to the contrary, the deadline for VMRC to disburse renovations
funds to Brilliant Corners is March 31, 2020, and Brilliant Corners must
therefore complete all renovations prior to such date. All of VMRC's
disbursements are conditioned upon Brilliant Corners’ compliance with the
project milestones for the Property by such deadline; provided, however, the
deadline for Brilliant Corners to satisfy the Second Milestone for the Property
shall be the earlier of the above deadline date or the 90th day after Brilliant
Corners purchases the Property.

21. Management and Maintenance. Brilliant Corners shall, at Brilliant Corners® sole cost
and expense (except as otherwise provided below), keep the Property (including,
without limitation, the exterior walls, foundation, roof structure and membrane, and all
improvements, fixtures, equipment, appliances, water lines, plumbing, plumbing
fixtures, electrical, heating and air conditioning systems and furnishings therein), in
good order, repair and condition at all times during the term of this Agreement. Brilliant
Corners shall maintain the Property in an aesthetically pleasing manner, and in a
manner consistent with that which could be considered normal and customary for
private residence (i.e., at a minimum, in material conformance with the standards of
landscaping and appearance observed in the surrounding neighborhood). All such
above-referenced items shall function at the Property for their intended purpose. In
addition, Brilliant Corners shall, at Brilliant Corners’ sole cost and expense, promptly
and adequately repair all damage to the Property and replace or repair all damaged,
broken, or worn fixtures and appurtenances, including any damage caused by ordinary
wear and tear; provided however, that, at VMRC's option, or if Brilliant Corners fails
to make such repairs, VMRC may, but need not, make such repairs and replacements,
and Brilliant Corners shall pay VMRC the cost thereof. The Property shall be subject
to periodic inspections by VMRC. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extems- sed oer 067
Brilliant Corners and VMRC agree that some or all of Brilliant Corners’ obligations
hereunder are to be performed by a third-party entity or individual (such as pursuant to
a management agreement), Brilliant Corners shall be responsible for ensuring that any
such third-party contractor shall comply with the requirements imposed on Brilliant
Corners pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, and in any event Brilliant Corners

shall continue to remain uldimately responsible to VMRC for the performance of all of
the obligations set forth in this Agreement.

Page 151 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 23 of 53

21.1 Special Repairs. If Brilliant Corners’ cost to repair or replace an item is
expected to exceed $1,000 (a “Special Repair™), (1) Brilliant Corners must
provide a description of the needed repairs or replacement and the cause of any
damage, (2) if s0 requested by VMRC, Brilliant Corners nust provide one or
more bids for the cost of the Special Repair and (3) VMRC must approve the
Special Repair in advance; any costs Brilliant Corners incurs without such
approval shall be at such Brilliant Corners’ sole expense. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, if the Special Repair is required as the result of an emergency,
Brilliant Corners shall notify VMRC as soon as possible but may proceed with
the Special Repair without VMRC’s consent,

21.2 Brilliant Corners’ Excess Costs. If Brilliant Corners® total documented out-
of-pocket expenses to perform its maintenance and repair obligations for the
Property in any fiscal year (July 1 - June 30) exceeds the annual allocation of
“property manager,” “maintenance technician,” “environment modification
supplies,” and “environmental modification contracts™ costs as part of the
Agreed Rent for such fiscal year (the “Threshold Amount”), VMRC may
agree to reimburse Brilliant Corners for such expenses in excess of the
Threshold Amount, subject to (i) the limitations in Sections 21.2.1-21.2.3
below and (ii) VMRC’s receipt of a DDS appropriation earmarked for such

21.2.1 Exception for Matters Covered by Insurance and Warranties, In
no event shall Brilliant Corners include amounts withip its
calculation of expenses that can be covered by insurance or
warranties,

21.2.2 Exception for Negligence and Intentional Misconduct. Al
maintenance and repairs that arise out of the negligent acts or
omissions, or intentional misconduct, of Brilliant Cornets, the
Service Provider or either of their agents, employees, contractors
or invitees (and the Consumers and their families) shall not be
VMRC’s responsibility, and Brilliant Corners shall not include
any of such costs in calculating the Threshold Amount or as a i
basis for requesting any payment of excess costs from VMRC, r538%458%,255%

21.2.3 Reimbursement Procedure, With respect to the amounts
described in Section 21.2 that exceed the Threshold Amount,
Brilliant Corners shall periodically submit invoices to VMRC for
reimbursement of such excess costs, along with supporfing
documentation reasonably acceptable to VMRC. VMRC may
remit payments to Brilliant Corners at any time during a fiscal

Page 152 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: lune 7, 2019
Page 24 of 52

year, as long as the parties true up and reconcile such payments
within 60 days after the end of such fiscal year.

22. Covenant Against Mechanic’s Liens, Brilliant Corners shall keep the Property free
from any liens or encumbrances arising out of the work performed, materials furnished
or obligations incurred by or on behalf of Brilliant Corners, and shall protect, defend,
indermnnify and bold VMRC harmless from and against any claims, liabilities,
judgments or costs (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs)
arising out of same or in connection therewith. Brilliant Corners shall remove any such
lien or encumbrance by bond or otherwise within ten business days after notice by
VMRC, and if Brilliant Corners shall fail to do so, VMRC may pay the amount
necessary to remove such lien or encumbrance, without being responsible for
investigating the validity thereof, and Brilliant Corners shall promptly reimburse
YMRC for any such payments made on behalf of Brilliant Corners,

23. Payments to Brilliant Corners Generally.

23.1 Sole Compensation, Unless VMRC otherwise agrees in writing which shall
be approved by DDS, Brilliant Corners agrees that its sole compensation for
the services it will provide under this Agreement will be the CPP/CRDP Funds
resulting from DDS’s Funding Approval; Brilliant Corners shall not receive
any additional compensation for the services provided hereunder and the
obligations it has agreed to accept under this Agreement. Further, VMRC
makes no representation or warranty, express or implied, whether DDS wiil
issue a Funding Approval for VMRC’s housing proposal.

23.2 E-Billing. Brilliant Corners shall use electronic billing under DDS’s Regional

Center e-Billing System Web application for all of Brilliant Corners’ invoices
to YMRC under this Agreement.

23.3 General Funding Requirements and Limitations. Brilliant Corners shell not
bill Consumers or any other funding source for services funded under the terms
of this Agreement. Brilliant Corners understands and agrees that upon
completion or termination of this Agreement, VMRC funding for a subsequent
agreement or period, if any, is not guaranteed, and that the decision for such
funding is within the discretion of VMRC.

24. Assignment. Brilliant Corners shall not assign, transfer or subcontract any of its rigﬁéﬁgqm‘ M
burdens, duties or obligations under this Agreement without prior written permission
of VMRC, which may be withheld in its sole and arbitrary discretion. If VMRC
consents to an assignment, the assignee shall execute an instrument prepared by VMRC
in which the assignee assumes and agrees to be bound by ali of the terms and conditions
under this Agreement for the express benefit of VMRC. The transfer of control of the

ownership of Brilliant Corners to any third party shall constitute an assignment which
requires VMRC’s consent hereunder.

- , ) Page 153 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 25 of 53

25. Independent_Contractor, Brilliant Corners and its agents and employees, in the
performance of this Agreement, shall act at all times in an independent capacity,
Brilliant Corners and its agents and employees are not officers, employees or agents of
VMRC. Brilliant Corners acknowledges that it will not accrue any employee benefits
from VMRC nor will VMRC be responsible for withholding or paying any amount of
workers' compensation, disability insurance or any tax of any kind for Brilliant
Corners. Brilliant Corners is free to act as an independent contractor for others, Briliiant
Corners is not an agent for VMRC, and Brilliant Corners shall not have the authority
to execute any agreement on behalf of VMRC to incur any liability or indebtedness of
any kind or nature in the name of or on behalf of VMRC, or to otherwise contractually
bind VMRC in any manner.

26. Insurance. Brilliant Corners agrees to purchase and maintain, throughout the term of
this Agreement, (i) worker’s compensation insurance in the amount required by
California law, (ii) automobile liability insurance, (iii) property & casualty insurance
for the Property upon acquisition thereof, equal to the replacement value of the
improvements on the Property, with DDS named as loss payee, and (iv) and such other
coverage that shall be reasonably requested from time to time by VMRC, In addition,
Brilliant Corners agrees to purchase and maintain commercial and general liability
insurance in the amount of not Jess than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in
the aggregate for the Property during the period of this Agreement; provided, however,
VMRC reserves the right to increase the liability limit under such insurance policy on
not more than once during any three year period during the term of this Agreement,
based on advice by its insurance broker(s). The commercial general liability insurance
shall include endorsements for premises and operations liability and for broad form
contractual liability. Insurets who are admitted to do business in the State of California
and rated A- and X or higher in the most recent edition of Best Insurance Guide shali
issue all insurance policies. All insurance policies (other than the workers'’
compensation policy) shall be endorsed to name “Valley Mountain Regional Center”
and “State of California Department of Developmental Services” as additional insureds
during the term of this Agreement, and Brilliant Corners shall provide to VMRC a true
and correct copy of the Named Additional Insured Endorsements on the Effective Date,
listing the specific name of the project and the Property address. Each policy of
insurance providing coverage required herennder shall provide that it may not be
cancelled or materially modified unless VMRC is provided at least 30 days' prior
written notice thereof, Brilliant Corners shall also provide to VMRC 2 Certificate ofpgggeﬁfsoffﬁgf
Insurance annually, which certifies the existence of the insurance required under this
Agreement, To the extent these provisions are not the same as the provisions in the
Lease (or Restrictive Covenant, if applicable) regarding insurance, Brilliant Corners
shall comply with those provisions that most broadly protect VMRC.

217. Brilliant Corners’ Indemnification of VMRC. Brilliant Corners shall indemnify,
defend, and hold harmless VMRC and its representatives, officers, directors, agents,
consultants and employees and their respective successors and assigns, including but

Page 154 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 26 of 53

not limited to the State of California and its agents and employees (collectively referred
to as the “Indemnified Parties™), from any and all losses, costs, expenses, (including
but not limited to reasonable attorney’s fees), liabilities, claims, court costs, demands,
debts, causes of action, fines, judgments and penalties which arise from or relate to (a)
death or injury to people or damage to property in connection with the negligent or
willful acts, errors or omissions of Brilliant Corners or its employees, agents,
consultants or anyone employed by Briltiant Corners to act on its behalf, (b) claims
under workers’ compensation laws or other employee benefit laws by Brilliant Corners’
agents or employees, (c) Brilliant Corners’ failure to fuifill its obligations under this
Agreement (including the documents incorporated by reference herein) in strict
accordance with its terms, including Brilliant Corners’ breach of any representations or
covenanis given in this Agreement or (d) violation of any local, state, or federal law,
regulation or code by Brilliant Corners or by any of Brilliant Corners’ employees,
agents, consultants or subcontractors in connection with the conduct of their activities
performed in connection with this Agreement.

27.1 Assumption of Defense. Brilliant Corners will assume the defense, at its sole
expense, and with legal counsel acceptable to VMRC, of any claims or
litigation as to which it has an indemnification obligation hereunder; VMRC
shall cooperate with Brilliant Corners and its counsel in the defense of any
such claims, provided, however, that any costs or expenses associated with
such cooperation shall be reimbursed by Brilliant Corners. If Brilliant Corners
fails to assume the defense of any claim or litigation as to which it has or is
determined to have had the obligation to indemnify, the Indemnified Parties
will have the right to assume their own defense, and Brilliant Corners will be
obligated to reimburse the Indemnified Parties for any and all reasonable
expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees) incurred in defense of
such claims or litigation, in addition to Brilliant Corners’ other indemnity
obligations thereunder. Brilliant Corners shall control the defense and
settlement of any claim; provided, however, if Brilliant Corners fails to
promptly assume the defense of any claim or litigation as to which it has or is

determined to have had the obligation to indemnify, VMRC shall have such
control.

27.2 Survival of Provisions., The indemnity set forth in this Section shall apply
during the term of this Agreement and shall also survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreement, until such time as action against all of (ifg7=°%2°%"¢
Indemnified Parties on account of any matter covered by such indemnity is .
barred by the applicable statute of limitations.

28. Breach; Remedies.

- _ Page 155 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 27 of 53

28.1 Ifa party (the “Complainant™) asserts that a violation of the provisions of this
Agreement has occurred, it shall so inform the other party (the “Breaching
Party”) in writing, stating the nature of such violation in detail (the “Notice of
Default”) and giving the Breaching Party 30 days from receipt of such notice
to cure such breach or failure. If the Breaching Party does not then cure the
default within such 30-day period (or, if the default is not susceptible of cure
within such 30-day period, the Breaching Party fails to commence the cure
within such period and thereafter to prosecute the cure diligently to
completion), then the Complainant shall be entitled to terminate this
Agreement (as provided below) as well as pursue any other rights afforded it
in law or in equity (subject to the provisions below).

28.2 If the Complainant is VMRC, then VMRC may (1) withhold all or part of the
unremitted CPP/CRDP Funds it may owe to Brilliant Corners under this
Agreement or under any other agreement between VMRC and Brilliant
Corners, until satisfactory corrective measures are taken by Brilliant Corners;
(2) perform the task itself and at Brilliant Corners’ expense and/or (3)
terminate this Agreement without further notice if Brilliant Corners fails to
timely cure the violation described in the Notice of Default.

28.3 If the Complainant is Brilliant Corners, then Brilliant Corners may terminate
this Agreement if VMRC fails to timely cure the violation described in the
Notice of Default, and obtain recovery of its actual damages as its sole and
exclusive remedy, subject to the limitations in Section 32 below.

28.4 If (i) Brilliant Corners fails to perform its obligations 10 timely renovate the

Property, or (ii) after the Property is renovated Brilliant Corners ceases to use

the Property for occupancy by Consumers (other than as the result of a

temporary cessation of use of the housing by Consumers due to casualty, or

condemnation or lack of Consumer referrals from VMRC), then in addition to

all of the other remedies available to VMRC hereunder or otherwise available

at law or in equity, VMRC shall have the right to require immediate repayment

of all CPP/CRDP Funds which VMRC had previously disbursed to Brilliant

Corners relating to the Property. In such event, Brilliant Corners shall repay

all such funds to VMRC within 30 days following its receipt of a demand

therefor from VMRC. ,

PEGE%3 o %7

28.5 Notwithstanding any provisions in this Section 29 to the contrary, if VMRC

has clear and convincing evidence of misconduct by Brilliant Corners or its

agents or employees that results in imminent danger to the health or safety of

any Consumer, VMRC shall have the right and option to declare that Brilliant

Corners has committed a non-curable default. Circumstances which may

constitute imminent danger to consumer health and safety include, but are not

limited to: physical, emotional, or mental abuse, sexual misconduct, client

abandonment or neglect, theft of a Consumer’s money or property, violation

Page 156 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 28 of 53

of a Consumer’s rights under the law, placing Consumers in physical danger,
or any other circumstance that may bring potential physical or emotional harm
to the Consumer. If any of the foregoing occur, VMRC may terminate this
Agreement with 5 days written notice to Brilliant Corners.

28.6 A default by Brilliant Corners under this Agreement shall, at VMRC’s option,
constitute a default by Brilliant Corners under any other agreement between
the parties, and a defaunit by Brilliant Corners under any other agreement
between the parties shall, at VMRC’s option, constitute a default by Brilliant
Corners under this Agreement.

29. Consequences of Termination. Upon the termination of this Agreement as a result of
Brilliant Corners’ breach, Brilliant Corners shall, immediately on request of VMRC,
do all of the following: (1) execute and notarize a grant deed to convey its fee ownership
in the Property to another organization selected by VMRC (the *New Owner”), subject
to DDS’s approval as provided in the Restrictive Covenant; (2) execute a Lease
Assignment Agreement {on a form provided by VMRC) to convey all of its rights and
obligations as landlord under the Lease to the New Owner; (3) execute all documents
required by the Lender to allow for assumption of the Loan by the New Owner, if
possible; and (4) execute all other documents and perform all other acts reasonably
requested by VMRC to insure a smooth transition of all of Brilliant Corners’ rights and
responsibilities under this Agreement, the Lease and all Loans to the New Owner.

30. Specific Performance. The parties acknowledge that a breach of this Agreement by
Brilliant Corners will result in significant damages to VMRC, which are impossible or
extremely difficult to determine, and that monetary damages would be an inadequate
remedy for such breach. Further, Brilliant Corners’ failure to comply with these
provisions could jeopardize the health and safety of VMRC’s Consumers. As such, the
parties agree that VMRC has the right to specifically enforce Brilliant Corners’
obligations under this Agreement. Thus, VMRC may obtain a temporary restraining
order, preliminary injunctive relief and permanent injunctive relief to require Brilliant
Corners to perform its obligations to VMRC, including but not limited to its obligation
to execute all documents and perform all acts reasonably requested by VMRC to
convey fee ownership of the Property to the New Owner.

31. Limitation on VMRC's Liability. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary
contained in this Agreement, VMRC's liability hereunder shall be limited to an amousds. s cu: ser
equal to the lesser of $50,000 or the aggregate dollar value of all CPP Funds then
previously received by Brilliant Corners under the terms of this Agreement. In addition,
and again notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in this Agreement,
in no event shall VMRC or any of its partners, sub partners or any of their respective
officers, agents, servants, employees, and independent contractors be liable under any
circumstances for injury or damage to, or interference with, Brilliant Corners’ business,
including but not limited to, consequential damages, loss of profits, loss of rents or

_ Page 157 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 29 of 53

other revenues, loss of business opportunity, loss of goodwil! or loss of use, in each
case, however occurring,

32, Brilliant Corners’ Books, Records and Other Information; Audits.

32.1 Brilliant Corners® Delivery of Documents and Information. Upon VMRC’s
request, Brilliant Corners shall promptly deliver to VMRC all information
and documents relating to Brilliant Corners and/or the Property that VMRC
50 requests, including but not limited to Brilliant Corners’ organizational
documents, IRS approval of Brilliant Corners’ 501(c)(3) status, a current
Certificate of Good Standing from the California Secretary of State, a list of
current officers and board members, applicable corporate resolutions
authorizing the signatory(ies) of this Agreement to sign this Agreement and
other contracts relating to the Property, employee resumes and background
experience, certifications, budgets, financial statements, construction cost
audit, and other information relating to the Property that Brilliant Corners is
considering acquiring or has acquired. Although VMRC must obtain such
information and documents to comply with the Current CPP/CRDP
Guidelines, Brilliant Corners shall provide such information and documents
to VMRC for the Property on request.

32.2Maintenance of Books and Records. Brilliant Corners agrees to maintain and
preserve, until three years after the service has been performed, any pertinent
books, documents, papers, and records relative to this Agreement. Brilliant
Corners agrees to maintain audited financial records in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, consistently applied.

32.3 Record Inspection and Audit. VMRC shall have the right to review and
inspect all of Brilliant Corners’ records regarding services provided under this
Agreement, in accordance with the provisions in California Code of
Regulations (Title 17, Part I, Chapter 1, subchapter 6 and subchapter 18). An
audit of Brilliant Corners’ records pertaining to this Agreement may be made
by VMRC or any other third party authorized to conduct such an audit, for g
period of three years after the termination of this Agreement. All audits will
be conducted according to Title 17 regulations. Brilliant Corners will be
informed of the audit in writing and will be given a written report on the results
of the audit once it is completed. Brilliant Corners has the right to appeal anyr25¢"s3" 0% 63
findings resulting from an audit. The specific appeal procedure will be
communicated to Brilliant Corners at the time the andit is announced.

32.4 Brilliant Corners’ Reviews and Audits. This Section 33.4 shall only apply if
all payments Brilliant Corners cumulatively receives from VMRC and other
regional centers during Brilliant Corners’ fiscal year (as determined on the
commencement date of this Agreement) equals or exceeds the threshold

Page 158 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 30 of 53

amount noted in Welfare and Institutions Code Section 4652.5. (On the date
of this Agreement, sach threshold amount is $500,000.)

32.4.1 Bruilliant Corners shall, at VMRC’s request and at Brilliant Corners’
cost, cause an independent Certified Public Accountant t¢ annually
provide (1) an independent audit of Brilliant Corners’ financial
statements (or, if Brilliant Corners qualifies based on the terms in the
statute, an independent review report in lieu of an audit); and (2) a copy
of either the annual audit results (the “Audit Report™) or the review
results (the “Review Report”) to VMRC.

32.4.2 1fBrilliant Corners engages an independent Certified Public Accountant
to review (but not audit) Brilliant Corners’ financial statements, (i) the
review shall, at minimum, comply with the provisions set forth in
Welfare and Institutions Code Section 4652.5(e) and (ii) the Review
Report shall, at minimum, comply with the provisions set forth in
Welfare and Institutions Code Section 4652.5(f).

32.4.3 Brilliant Corners shall commence the independent audit or review
within 120 days after the end of Brilliant Corners’ fiscal year. Brilliant
Corners shall complete the audit or review within nine months after the
end of Brilliant Corners’ fiscal year.

32.4.4 In accordance with Welfare and Institutions Code Section 4652.5(b),
Brilliant Corners shall provide copies of the independent Audit Report
or Review Report to VMRC within 30 days after completion of the audit
Of review,

32.4.5 If YMRC believes that any issues identified in the Audit Report or
Review Report have an impact on services Brilliant Corners provides to
VMRC's Consumers, VMRC will so notify Brilliant Corners and
provide Brilliant Corners with 30 days to resolve such issues, Brilliant
Corners’ failure to resolve such issues to VMRC’s reasonable
satisfaction within such 30-day period shall constitute a material breach
of this Agreement. As a result of such uncured breach, VMRC may,
among its other remedies, terminate this Agreement.
Page &0.of. 8
33, The Funding Contingency. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the i
contrary, VMRC’s obligation to remit funds to Brilliant Corners under this Agreement
or to any Service Provider under any Service Provider Agreement is conditioned on
VMRC’s receipt of adequate funds from DDS to pay for such costs (the “Funding
Contingency”). The Funding Contingency is a part of this Agreement because
VYMRC’s annual funding agreement with DDS provides that such funding agreement
is subject to the appropriation of funds by the Legislature, and that if such funds are not
appropriated for any fiscal year into which such funding agreement extends, the

=1

= Page 159 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 31 of 53

funding agreement is of no force and effect. VMRC shall therefore have the right and
option to terminate this Agreement on 60 days” notice to Brilliant Corners, without
liability, and such termination shall be deemed a failure of the Funding Contingency,
if (1) DDS for any reason fails to deliver funds to VMRC necessary to retain Brilliant
Corners® services hereunder or a Service Provider’s services at the Property or (2)

. VMRC receives funds from DDS for Brilliant Corners under this Agreement or a
Service Provider’s services at the Property but VMRC determines that such funds are
inadequate to pay for all of the vendor services and other expenses which VYMRC
expects to incur in such fiscal year relating to the Property. If there is a failure of the
Funding Contingency, then (1) VMRC shall have no liability to pay funds to Brilliant
Corners under this Agreement or any Service Provider under any Service Provider
Agreement (other than funds for services previously validly performed by Brilliant
Corners under this Agreement or to the Service Provider and for which VMRC has
received DDS funding) or to furnish any other consideration under this Agreement and
(2) neither party shall be obligated to further perform any provisions of this Agreement
(other than those obligations intended to survive termination of this Agreement). In the
event VMRC exercises the Funding Contingency, VMRC and DDS agree to use best
efforts to negotiate a workout for the impacted Property.

34, No Discrimination. Neither party shall deny this Agreement’s benefits to any person on
the basis of religion, color, ethnic group identification, sex, sexual orientation, age,
physical or mental disability, nor shall any either party discriminate unlawfully against
any employee or applicant for employment. Brilliant Corners shall also comply with
the provisions of the California Fair Employment and Housing Act (Government Code,
Section 12900 et seq.), the regulations promulgated thereunder, and the provisions of
Government Code Sections 11135-11139.5.

35. HIPAA Compliance. Under this Agreement, “HIPAA” means the federal Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (Pub. L. No. 104-191), the HIPAA
regulations as set forth in 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164 (aka the HIPAA Privacy Rule),
and regulations on Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information. Both parties shall at all times remain in compliance with the mandatory
provisions of HIPAA, including but not limited to the HIPAA Privacy Rule. In
performing its duties under this Agreement, Brilliant Corners may have access to
“protected health information,” including but not limited to “individually identifiable
health information,” and is therefore a “Business Associate” as those terms are defined Page, 51 of g0
in HIPAA. As such, concurrently with its execution of this Agreement, Brilliant™ ¢ °' % °
Corners shall execute VMRC’s Business Associate Agreement, a copy of which can be
obtained from VMRC. :

36. Copyrights and Patents. To the extent any of Brilliant Corners’ activities result in the
invention or development of copyrightable materials, the State of California has the
right to freely manufacture, reproduce, publish, use and/or distribute all inventions and
copyrightable materials which were developed by or for Brilliant Corners using funds
provided by the State of California. To the extent applicable, Section 14 of Article I of

Page 160 of 189



RE: Briltiant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 32 of 53

the Regional Center Master Contract between VMRC and the State of California is
incorporated herein by this reference.

37, Cooperation; Adequate Staffing. Brilliant Corners shall meet as often as VMRC
determines necessary and shall work collaboratively with any YVMRC staff regarding
the acquisition, renovation and maintenance of the Property. Brilliant Corners agrees

to supply staff sufficient in numbers to satisfactorily carry out the terms of this
Agreement.

38. Compliance with Law. Brilliant Corners shall at all times comply with all local,
California and Federal statutes, laws, and regulations applicable to Brilliant Corners,
and shall render services in accordance with the applicable provisions of all laws
(including but not limited to Welfare and Institutions Code, Division 4.5, Services for
the Developmentally Disabled [Lanterman Developmental Disabilities Services Act],
and Calif. Code of Regs. Title 17, Division 2, Health and Welfare Agency [Department
of Developmental Services]). Any provisions of this Agreement that conflict with any
law is hereby amended to conform to the provisions of those statutes and regulations.
Such amendments to the Agreement shall be effective on the effective date of the statute
or regulations necessitating it, and shall be binding on the parties even though such
amendment may not have been reduced to writing or expressly agreed to by the

parties. No provision of this Agreement shall not be construed to excuse compliance
with all applicable laws.

39. Permits and Licenses. Brilliant Corners and its employees and agents shall secure and
maintain thronghout the term of this Agreement, any and all valid permits and licenses
as required by law for the execution of the services described in this Agreement.

40. Zero Tolerance Policy for Consumer Abuse And Neglect. Brilliant Corners shall
ensure all of its employees are fully informed upon hire, and annually thereafter, about
VMRC's Zero Tolerance Policy for Consumer Abuse or Neglect, pursuant to the Elder
Abuse and Dependent Adult Civil Protection Act (California WIC section 15600-
15675), and Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act (California Penal Code sections
11164-11174.3). Such policy is posted on VMRC's website at:
https://www.vmrc.net/wp-content/uploads/2013/10/Zero-Tolerance-Policy.pdf any
Brilliant Corners employee or agent who fails to report Consumer abuse or neglect may
be subject to penalties defined in law (WIC, section 15630(h)). In addition, upon
becoming aware of a reportable incident or allegation of abuse or neglect offags.53-°£:58,
Consumer, Brilliant Corners shall take immediate action to protect the health and safety
of the involved Consumer and all other Consumers. Brilliant Corners shall ensure its
staff has knowledge of the signs of Consumer abuse and neglect, the process for
reporting suspected abuse or neglect, and the consequences of failing to follow the law
or adhere to VMRC’s Zero Tolerance Policy. Brilliant Corners’ failure to comply with

the policy and the abuse/neglect reporting laws is considered a material breach of this
Agreement,

Page 161 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 33 of 53

41. Drug-Free Workplace. During the term of this Agreement, Brilliant Corners shall
maintain and enforce a drug-free workplace policy. Neither Brilliant Comers or its
employees shall unlawfully manufacture, distribute, dispense, possess or use
“controlled substances” (as defined in 21 U.S.C. Section 812), at any of Brilliant
Corners’ facilities or work sites. Violation of this provision shall constitute a material
breach of this Agreement.

42. Attorney’s Fees. If any action or proceeding at law is commenced to enforce any
provisions or rights under this Agreement, the unsuccessful party to such action or
proceeding as determined by the coust in a final Judgment or decree, shall pay the
attorneys’ fees and costs of the prevailing party (including, without limitation, such
costs, expenses and fees on any appeal), and if such prevailing party shall recover
Jjudgment if any such action or proceeding, such costs, expenses and attorney’s fees
shall be included as part of such judgment.

43. Severability. If any provision of the Agreement is held to be inoperative, unenforceable
or otherwise invalid, the remaining provisions hereof shall remain in full force and
effect,

44, Integration. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties
pertaining to the subject matter contained herein, and it supersedes all prior agreements,
contracts, representations and understandings of the parties, either oral or written,
relating to the subject matter of this Agreement, including any other housing
agreements to the extent they concem housing intended to be paid for in full or part
with DDS community placement plan or community resource development plan funds,
In addition to the foregoing, the parties may enter into start-up contracts and other
agreements in the future relating to matters covered by this Agreement; in such event,
(1) such contracts and agreements shall remain subject to the terms of this Agreement
and (2) if any inconsistency exists between such contracts and agreements and this
Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall govern,

45. Amendment. No supplement, modification, understanding, verbal agreement, or
amendment of this Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing by VMRC
and Brilliant Corners.

46. No Waiver. No waiver by VMRC of Brilliant Corners’ breach of any provision of this
Agreement shall constitute a waiver by VMRC in the future of the same or any otherp52g=.§° 2t 8
subsequent breach by Brilliant Corners. VMRC's failure to enforce at any time, or
from time to time, any provision of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver
thereof. No custom or practice that may develop among the parties in the course of
administering this Agreement shall be construed to waive any party's right to insist
upon the strict performance by the other paity of any obligation in the Agreement, The
remedies herein reserved shall be cumulative and in addition to any other remedies in
law or equity.

NN Page 162 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: june 7,2019
Page 34 of 53

47, Address for Notices. Any notices required or permitted under this Agreement shall be
in writing and shall be sufficiently given if either delivered in person or mailed by a
nationally recognized overnight mail carrier or certified or registered mail, postage
prepaid, to the parties at such address as each of them, by notice to the other, may
designate from time-to-time. Any written docoment will be deemed delivered either (a)
on the day of the delivery in person, (b) the next business day if delivered by overnight
carrier or (c) two business days after the mailing of such document by certified or
registered mail. All notices shall be addressed as follows:

To VMRC: To Brilliant Corners:
Valley Mountain Regional Center Brilliant Corners

Attn: Tony Anderson Attn, Mr. William F. Pickel
Executive Director Executive Director

702 N. Aurora Street 1360 Mission Street, Suite 300
P.O. Box 692290 San Francisco, CA 94103-2609

Stockton, CA 9595269-2290

or to such other address as either parly may designate to each other in accordance with the
provisions of this section.

48. Further Assurances. The parties acknowledge that this Agreement reflects a new housing
model for Consumers in California, and it is therefore not possible to precisely identify all
matters that should be addressed by this Agreement. As such, Brilliant Corners agrees to
enter into amendments to this Agreement which do not materially increase Brilliant
Corners’ obligations hereunder at the request of VMRC from time to time, to further reflect
and refine the parties’ rights and obligations. Brilliant Corners shall also take all actions
and execute all documents necessary or appropriate to perform its obligations hereunder,
49. No Liability by State of California. Any and all funding from the State of California (the
“State™) used by YVMRC in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement is subject
to appropriation in the annual California State Budget Act by the State Legislature. Thus, (1)
this Agreement as well as all contracts between VMRC and its Service Provider are subject to
termination without further liability if funding is not appropriated for these purposes by the
State Legislature; (2) VMRC does not act as an agent of the State; (3) VMRC does have the
authority to commit State funding under this Agreement unless funds are appropriated to it by
the State Legislature, either in the State Budget Act or otherwise; and (4) the State is not a
party to this Agreement and provides no assurances or commitments as to the availability ¢ of a0
State funding during any portion of the term of this Agreement or any Lease., 2es oo e o8

50. Time of the Essence. Time is the essence with respect to the obligations under this
Agreement.

51. California_Law; Venue. This Agreement will be construed and enforced in accordance
with the laws of the State of California. The venue for any action filed to enforce or interpret
this Agreement shall be in Sacramento, California.

. _ _ Page 163 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2019
Page 35 of 53

53. Counterparts; Delivery. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each which
shall be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute a single instrument. Signed copies
of this Agreement delivered by facsimile or electronically in PDF (or similar format) shall be
deemed the same as originals.

Executed in Stockton, California as of the date first written above,

BRILLIANT CORNERS, VALLEY MOUNTAIN CENTER, INC,
a California nonprofit corporation a California nonprofit corporation
By By:

William F. Pickel, Executive Director Tony Anderson, Executive Director

Exhibits to Housing Agreement

Exhibit A — Available CPP/CRDP Acquisition and Renovation Funds
Exhibit B - Property Acceptance Agreement

Exhibit C — VMRC Commitment Letter

Exhibit D ~ Lease and Lease Addendum

Page 65 of 8
Page 61 of 67

Page 164 of 189



RE: Brilliant Corners
Date: June 7, 2015

Page 36 of 53

EXHIBIT “A” TO CPP/CRDP HOUSING AGREEMENT
(FY 2018-19)

AVAILABLE CPP/CRDP ACQUISITION AND RENOVATION FUNDS

Project 1D Development Type | Maximum Acquisition | Maximum Renovation
Amount Amount
VMRC-1819- | EBSH (4-bed) - CPP $200,000 $300,000
#3
VMRC-1819- | EBSH (4-bed) — CPP $200,000 $300,000
#4

oS5 %6, o5 8y

Page 165 of 189



Contract Summary and Board Resolution ,
Valley Mountain Regional Center's Board of Directors reviewed the above contract on July 10, 2019 and passed the following

RESOLVED THAT in compliance with VMRC's BOD Contract Policy, the contracts listed below between VMRC and stat:
and approved by the VMRC BOD on 07/10/19 and Board hereby authorized any Officer of the corporation o execut:
material changes but otherwise on such terms deemed satisfactory to such Officer.

1 Bright Futures #3 (CPP)

2 Briliiant Corners {CPP)

3 Brilliant Corners {CPP)

4 ) Ballelos Community Integration Program CITP
Lifeworks-ACS Giggles Early Intervention Services

Lifeworks-ACS

Linden Grove LLC

PEDS-Prog Evais & Developmental Sve

Psychiatric Centers at San Diego

California Mentor Family Home Agcy

Community Cornpass CAN

Community Compass Jackson

Futures Explored

Hana Hou Alliance, LLC

Jar Miil's Place

Keyholders 360

Storer Transportation Stockton

Storer Transportation Modesta

Vocational Coaching & Development Institute {VCDI){055)
Vocational Coaching & Development Institute (VCDIN515)
Sierra Environmental & Social Svcs SESS, Inc

Camello Supported Living Services

Blue Mountain Transit
Page 67 of EBC

VMRC Board of Directors hereby authorizes and designates any office of VMRC to finalize, execute and deliver the
Contract on behalf of VMRC, in such form as VMRC's counsel may advise, and on such further terms and conditions
as such Officer may approve. The final terms of the Contract shall be canclusively evidence by the execution of the
Contract by such Officer, For purposes of this authorization, and "QOfficer" means VMRC's Executive Director, Chief
Financial Officer and no one else.

Certification by Secretary: | certify that; {1) 1 am the Secretary of VMRC: (2) the foregoing Resolution Is a complete
and accurate copy of the Resolution duly adopted by VMRC's Board of Directors; {3) the Resolution is in full force
and has not been revoked or changed in any way.

Page 166 of 189



Community Care Fachiity

ICF/SNF FACILITY

Day Care

Day Training

Supported Emplaoyment

Work Activity Program
Non-Medical Services-Professional
Non-Medical Services-Programs
Home Care Services-Programs
Transportation

Transportation Contracts
Preveniion Services

Other Authorized Services

P&l Expense

Hospital Care

Medical Equiprnent

Medical Care Professional Services
Medical Care-Program Services
Respite-in-Home

Respite Qut-of-Home

Camps

PP

Total Purchase of Service

POS EXPENDITURES

May 31, 20189
0,
Year to Date Prio;:’:e;r to Ch::f::tm Budget Tﬁtc:
S Budget

57,794,756 52,167,381 2,000,000 62,212,082 92.9%
147,170 133,595 - 602,554 24.4%
1,173,018 1,121,904 100,000 1,298,402 90.4%
32,889,550 32,773,927 {2,000,000) 35,377,350 93.0%
1,623,300 1,470,168 50,000 1,771,757 91.6%
475,808 508,979 - 380,174 82.0%
535,889 489,960 - 586,448 91.4%
20,523,368 20,016,375 (900,000) 22,197,726 92.5%
1,097,854 616,427 200,000 1,205,686 91.1%
2,444,163 2,140,105 200,000 2,667,131 91.6%
15,135,917 14,992,836 {1,000,000) 16,323,149 92.7%
12,682,852 11,643,353 - 13,527,861 93.8%
17,656,824 16,268,841 - 18,885,038 93.5%
37,811 38,674 - 51,695 73.1%
418,750 418,750 - 538,049 77.8%
318,167 343,732 - 508,768 62.5%
3,400,905 2,779,457 350,000 3,635,985 83.5%
52,091 35,341 - 83,434 62.4%
11,524,671 9,676,799 1,600,000 12,360,367 93.2%
480,385 417,828 - 710,225 £9.0%
29,784 16,260 - 956,846 30.8%
180,453,928 168,076,697 - 135,220,728 92.4%
237,615 258,416 1,316,643 1,439,438 ~

180,691,543 168,335,113 1,316,643 136,660,166 21.9% )

ToYe &8
2018 - 2019 Financial Statements iay Page 3 of 4

Page 167 of™ 189

of B8O



OPERATIONS EXPENDITURES

May 31, 2019
"
Yegar to Date pm;:f:' o cr::‘:uf;:tm Budget T?;t::

Budget

Saleries and Wages 18,037,214 15,162,481 300,000 18,088,385 99.7%
Temporary Help 12,858 760 {1,000) 14,000 92.8%
Fringe Benefits 5,430,831 4,797,536 {300,000} 5,768,945 94.1%
Contracted Employees 85,711 43,457 1,000 86,000 99.7%
Salarles and Benefits Total 23,586,154 20,010,233 - 23,957,331 98.4%

Year to Date prie;:::rtu c}::f:::tm Budget T‘;it'.:Ir

Budget

Facllities Rent 1,817,709 1,721,504 - 1,875,000 96.9%
Facllities Maintenance 623,778 605,753 209,000 716,000 87.1%
informailon Technology 1,630,719 1,020,225 120,000 1,743,001 93.6%
General Offlce Expense 166,766 604,933 {200,000) 344,361 48.4%
Operating Expenses 399,515 364,099 50,000 464,300 86.1%
Equipmant 132,628 227,868 {30,000} 200,000 66.3%
Professional Expenses 319,462 510,899 {250,000) 433,258 73.7%
Office Expenses 119,850 128,395 - 184,500 65.0%
Travel and Trafning xpenses 484,343 464,975 110,000 541,100 88.5%
Faster Grendpatent/Senior Companlon Expenses 443,198 233,328 - 451,782 5B.5%
CPP Expense 476,747 471,318 - 529488 30.0%%
Total Gparating Expenses 30,283,868 26,383,589 . 33,440,121 96.0%

Operating Expenses: Tetephone, Utllities

Ecjuipment: Equipment Purchases, Equipment Contract Leases

Professional Expenses: Accounting Fees, Advertising,
Licenses and Miscellaneous

Ofilca Expenses: Consumer Medleal Record Fees, Postage and Shipping, Printing

Travel and Teainlng Expenses: Board of Director Expense, Travel Admin,

Travel Consumer Sarvices

2018 - 2019 Financla) §tatements May

ARCA Dues, Bank Fees, Consultants, Insurance, interest, Legal Fees, Fees,

Page &9 of 8

Page 4of4

e E

Pag

~S M

168 of 189



Valley Mountain Regional Center
Cash Flow through July 2019

Beginning Balance 5/31/19

Cash Receipts June

Expenditures June
POS
0oPs
Payroll

Ending Balance /30/19

ESTIMATED
Cash Receipts July through July 19
Expenditures July through July 19
POS
OPS
Payroll

Shortfall

DDS Advance Payments
luly 19th

Balance after the Advance payments

$ 21,850,183,28
$ 9,996,929.27
$ (17,547,583.34)
s {689,184.68)
S {1,786,031.78)

$ 11,824,312.75

(16,500,000.00) 10th and 15th
{500,000.00) through 18th
(1,128,000.00) through 12th

$  (6,303,687.25)

30,408,935.16

$ 24,105,251.91

Page 70 of 80

Tl e D46 o4& LY
Page 169 of 189



Page 72 of 80

Page 170 of 189



Valley Mountain Regional Center

Receipt and Uses of Cash
June 2019

Beginning Balance in Money Market Account 5/31/19

Cash Receipts June:
State of California Regular Claims Current Year
State of California CPP Claims Current Year

State of California Foster Grandparents/Senior Companion

State of California Regular Claims Prior Years
State of California CPP Claims Prior Years

The Station (partnership in Modesto for Early Start)

ICF-SPA

Vendor Training

Three years and prior income
Receipts from Out of Home

HCBS Grant

Refund from OPEB

True-up from Workers Compensation
Expense reimbursement

POS items that wash through cash

Cash Disbursements:
POS ZBA transfers
OPS ZBA transfers
Payroll ZBA transfers

Dr. Poppelwell money deposited to wrong account

GL Ending Balance June 30, 2019

Bank Balance at June 30, 2019

$ 21,850,183.28

$  8,321,307.31
9,546,16
46,406.88
661,529.97
410,985.48
4,303,00
258,320.07
1,471.60
7,896.80
185.00
219,422.92
20,324.94
10,133.00
1,153.36
23,942.78

S 9,996,298.12

$ (17,477,444.34)
{526,389.22)
(1,961,414.26)
(631.15)

$ (19,965,247.82)

$ 11,881,233.58

$ (11,881,233.58)

Page 73 af 8(

08

Page 171 of 189



Page 74 of 80

Page 172 of 189



Contractor: Person Centered Services
Vendor No: SV0010/529395/HV0396/HV0421
Page: L of 1

Valley Mountain Regional Center
Amendment to Independent Contractor Contract

This Independent Contractor Contract (“Contract”) entered into on the 1st day of August, 2018, in the City
of Stockton, County of San Joaquin, State of California, by and between Valley Mountain Regional Center,
Inc. (“Center”) and Person Centered Services, Inc. (“Contractor”) is hereby amended effective August 7,

2019 as follows:

Exhibit B, S\0010 Section 2 is amended to read as follows:

$1,378,704 is the maximum amount which can be paid by Center to Contractor under this Contract,

unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the Parties.

It is agreed that all other terms and conditions of this contract remain in effect as written.

Accepted and agreed to:

Valley Mountain Regional Center

Dated:

By: Anthony (Tony) Anderson

Its: Executive Director

Contractor

Person Centered Services
Dated:

By: Laura Moore

Ilts: Executive Director
Dated:

By: Anne Marriott

Its: Executive Director

Page 75 of 80D
Page 173 of 189



Contract Board Approval Report Contracts Expiring;

7/31/2020

[VendorNumber VendorName SrvcCode VendorCategory
|SV0010 Person Centered Services SLS 896 Supported Living Services
Current Contract:
NTE EffecDate |[ExpDate ResponsibleStaff  ResponsibleDept

$958,704.00 8/1/2019 7/31/2020 Brian Bennett RD
Rate
$34.27/hr

Proposed Contract:

{PropNTE FPropEffDate  PropExpDate Action: |ActionReason:
$1,378,704.00 8/7/2019 7/31/2020 Amendment Increase NTES

PropRate

$34.27/hr

M
BOD Approval Date:

Nole: Increase in services; vendor has 3 consumers that need 24 hour SLS. Total estimated cost for the three individuals is $35,000 per manth.

7/30/2019 Page lof1l

Page 76 of 80
_ Page 174 of 189



Current Fiscal Year 2019
Contract Year £-3

Spent to Date

Unspent

_wmmn Fiscal Year 2018
Contract Year D-4
Spent to Date
Unspent )
mmnoam Prior Fiscal Year
2017 Contract Year C-5
Spent to Date

Unspent

Valley Mountain Regional Center

Contract Status
AS OF: June 30, 2019

POS including FG/SC
oPs Federal C General Total: . QPS CPP POS CPP CPP Total Total
30,458,851 195,220,728 225,679,579 529,488 1,439,438 1,968,926 451,782
29,631,526 192,433,164 222,064,690 | 481,394 276,468 757,862 445,366

827,325 2,787,564 3,614,889 48,094 1,162,970 1,211,064 6,416
29,493,605 182,331,242 211,324,847 529,663 665,293 1,194,956 © 493,607
28,902,469 180,186,192 209,088,661 = 520,453 560,818 1,081,271 458,980

591,136 2,145,050 2,736,186 | 9,210 104,475 113,685 34,627
28,050,790 168,263,354 196,314,144 476,820 344,693 821,513 . 462,758
28,050,790 166,408,376 194,459,166 476,820 348,138 824,958 452,771

- Pmmﬁmum H.mmhbwm - _ thmv B.mam* 9,987

Page 1of 3

Page 77 of 80

Page 175 of 189



POS EXPENDITURES

June 30, 2019

. 4 of
Year to Date PrlorD:f:r to ChBachiggeestto Budget TZ‘::I

Budget _
Community Care Facility 63,218,187 55,487,588 3,420,000 63,632,082 99.3%
ICE/SNF FACILITY 154,610 177,821 - 602,554 25.7%
Day Care 1,278,443 1,180,144 100,000 1,258,402 98.5%
Day Training 32,735,689 34,746,036 (4,600,000} 32,777,350 99.9%
Supported Employment 1,773,504 1,573,529 60,000 1,782,757 99.5%
Work Activity Program 516,107 556,479 - 580,174 89.0%
Non-Medical Services-Professional 592,349 516,366 - 594,448 99.6%
Non-Medical Services-Programs 22,486,120 21,254,684 {600,000) 22,497,726 98.9%
Home Care Services-Programs 1,191,330 638,008 200,000 1,205,686 98.8%
Transportation 2,595,028 2,273,061 200,000 2,667,131 97.3%
Transportation Contracts 15,039,349 15,969,767 (1,000,000) 16,323,149 92.1%
Prevention Services 13,843,536 12,448,774 360,000 13,887,861 99.7%
Other Autharized Services 19,181,733 17,353,341 500,000 15,385,039 99.0%
P&I Expense 41,129 42,411 - 51,695 75.6%
Hospital Care ‘ 456,250 456,250 - £38,049 84.8%
Medical Equipment 358,069 362,404 - 508,768 70.4%
Medical Care Professional Services 3,700,057 3,038,934 360,000 3,710,985 99.7%
Medical Care-Program Services 54,235 36,008 - 83,434 65.0%
Respite-in-Home 12,714,545 10,429,762 1,000,000 12,764,476 99.6%
Respite Qui-of-Homa 544,254 453,011 - 710,225 76.6%
Camps 31,634 21,119 - 96,846 32.7%
192,506,157 179,016,394 - 185,698,837 98.4%

CPP 272,968 344,659 1,306,236 1,352,647
Total Purchase of Service 192,779,126 179,361,053 1,306,236 197,051,484 97.8%

ICF SPA RECEIVABLES ' $2,300,954.18
2018 - 2019 Financial Statements Juna Page2of 3

Page 78 of BQ
Page 176 of 189



OPERATIONS EXPENDITURES

Salaries and Wages
Tempaorary Help
Fringe Benefits

Contracted Employees
Salaries and Benefits Total

Facilities Rent

Facilities Maintenance
Information Technology
General Office Expense
Operating Expenses
Equipment

Professional Expenses

Office Expenses

Travel and Tralhing Expenses
Foster Grandparent/Sanior Companion Expenses
CPP Expanse

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Expenses: Telephone, Utilities

June 30, 2012

Year to Date PriorD‘;'f:r to Ch:::::tm Budget Tezt:fl-
Budget

18,448,621 17,058,336 500,600 18,318,283 100.7%
14,102 5,080 {898) 14,102 106.0%
5,526,972 5,337,428 (500,000) 5,568,945 99.2%
85,711 63,688 898 86,000 99.7%
24,075,408 22,505,531 - 23,987,331 100.4%

Prior Year to Changes to o

Year to Date Date Budget Budget Total
Budget _
1,817,709 1,721,504 - 1,875,000 96.9%
650,677 605,753 146,000 656,000 99.2%
1,745,510 1,020,225 130,000 1,753,001 99.8%
197,345 604,993 {340,000) 204,361 96.6%
406,338 364,009 50,000 464,300 B87.5%
304,322 227,920 160,000 360,000 84.5%
327,452 561,309 {250,000} 433,258 75.6%
120,590 128,395 - 184,500 65.4%
491,882 478,582 110,000 541,100 90.9%
445,865 251,828 - 451,782 98.7%
486,854 520,453 - 522,488 91.9%
31,074,349 E,QSO,SSZ - 31,440,121 98.8%

Equipment: Equipment Purchases, Equipment Contract Leases

Professional Expenses: Accounting Fees, Advertising, ARCA Dues, Bank Fees, Consultants, Insurance, Interest, Legal Fees, Fees,

Licenses and Miseeilaneous

Office Expenses: Consumer Medical Record Fees, Postage and Shipping, Printing

Travel and Training Expenses: Board of Director Expense, Travel Admin, Travel Consumer Services

2018 - 2012 Financial Statements june

Page 30f3

Page 79 of 80
Page 177 of 189



Number of Months Claimed:

11

Date of POS Payments Cut-Off:

June 27, 2019

VALLEY MOUNTAIN REGIONAL CENTER

POS EXPENDITURE PROJECTION (PEP) SUMMARY
2018-2019

NON-CPP EXPENDITURES

Actual Expenditures through May 2019

REPORT DATE: July 10, 2019

CURRENT MONTH

PRIOR MONTH

CHANGES

High Estimate _ Low Estimate

High Estimate

Low Estimate

High mmz:._m»m_ Low Estimate

Estimated Cost of Current Services $205,130,658 $205,130,658 $214,862,204| $214,862,204 (9,731,546) (9,731,546)
Estimated Growth $33,833 $30,611 $113,008 $102,245 (79,175) (71,634)
Other Items may include, but are not limited to:
1. Adjustment for 35! CCF Rale N/A NIA
2. One fime adjustment of base N/A N/A
3. Deduct estimaled receipts from ICFs for SPA services. -2,000,000 -2,000,000 -2,000,000 -2,000,000 0 0
4. S8S8I/SSP Restoration {Not Yet Paid) NIA NIA
5. N/A N/A
8. NIA N/A
7. o Q
8. 0 0
9. 0 0
10. 0 0
TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES $203,164,491 $203,161,268 $212,975,211| $212,964,449 (9,810,721) (9,803,180)
CPP POS EXPENDITURES
Estimated Cost of Current Services $476,323 $476,323 $583,476 $583,476 (107,154} {197,154)
Estimated Growth §0 $0 $0 $0 0 0
Other Items: Additional estimated costs not included in the expenditures listed on row 27 and 28. (Current & Projected Costs})
1. 0 0
2. 0 0
3. 0 0
4 0 0
5. 0 0
TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES $476,323 $476,323 $583,476 $583,476 (107,154) - (107,154)

7332019 131

Page 80 of 80

Page 178 of 189



JUNE
EMAIL ADDRESS

DATE PERSON

6/18/2019 Charlene Richards
6/19/2019 Jason Brower
6/2/2015 Tony Anderson

ronnchar@sbeglobal.net
Insbroll@gmail.com
Coachtonyl25@gmail.com

JULY
EMAIL ADDRESS

DATE PERSON

AMOUNT
50.00
50.00

100.00

7/2/2019 Tony Anderson

Coachtony125@gmail.com
7/5/2019 Leonard Pilo

leonard.pilo@icloud.com

AMOUNT
100.00
180.00

3\
Page 179 of 189



Valley Mountain Regional Center

Receipt and Uses of Cash

July 2019

Beginning Balance in Money Market Account 6/30/19

Cash Receipts July:

Cash Advances one and two for the 2020 fiscal year
State of California Regular Claims Current Year
State of California CPP Claims Current Year
State of California Foster Grandparents/Senior Companion
State of California Regular Claims Prior Years
State of California CPP Claims Prior Years
The Station (partnership in Modesto for Early Start)
ICF-SPA
Vendor Training
Three years and prior income
Receipts from Qut of Home
HCBS Grant
Other training income
Transfer to a different cash account
Expense reimbursement
Expense reimbursement prior years
Deposits in transit
POS items that wash through cash

Cash Disbursements:

POS ZBA transfers
OPS ZBA transfers
Payroll ZBA transfers

GL Ending Balance July 31, 2019

Bank Balance at July 31, 2019

S 11,881,233.58

S 31,860,104.00

50,033.74

178,855.20
2,111.45
24,797.11
235.00

50.00
271.88
2,076.28
21,764.19

(8,138.64)
4,517.05

$ 32,136,677.26

$ {17,011,068.45)
(895,408.67)
{2,086,580.28)

$ {19,993,057.40)

S 24,024,853.44

S 24,024,853.44

SN
Page 180 of 189



/
¥
Valley Mouniain Begional Center

Executive Committee Meeting

08/07/2019 | 06:30 pm - 07:30 pm - Pacific Time (US & Canada)
VMRC Stockion Office, Cohen Board Room

Attendees (8)

Committee Members Present: Margaret Heinz, President, Mohamid Rashid, Vice-President (via phone),
Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Treasurer, Lynda Mendoza, Secretary, Dena Pfeifer, Consumer Services
Committee Chair

Informed Absences: Emily Grunder, Legislative Committee Chair

Uninformed Absence: Linda Collins, Nominating Committee Chair

Staff Present: Tony Anderson, Executive Director, Doug Bonnet, Assistant to the Executive Director, Bud
Mullanix, Hurman Resources Director

Others Present: None

Margaret Heinz called the meeting to order at 632pm.

A. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda

Approved unanimously by committee.

B. Review and Approval of Executive Committee Meeting Minutes of 06/18/19

Approved unanimously by commitiee.

C. Issues for Discussion

Executive Committee Meeting ,

Page 181 of

189



Executive Director's Update - Tony Anderson, see pages 6 and 7 attached.
Notable Consumer Incidents/Complaints - Tony Anderson, see pages 6 and 7 attached.
Vendor Issues - Tony Anderson, see pages 6 and 7 attached.

N e

Personnel and Union Update - Bud Mullanix, see pages 4 and 5 attached. Tony aiso stated that we
recently had 3 retirernents; Shelli Margarite, Modesto Adult Program Manager, Mary Sheehan, Glinical
Director and Sharlyne Nomellini, Stockton Clinical Intake Manager.

5. Other Matters - Tony Anderson. Tony stated that he continues to have private meetings with
legislatures at the State Capitol.

D. August Board Meeting Agenda

Margaret Heinz stated that herself, Tony and Doug worked on the agenda today and it will be posted on
08/12/18.

E. Approval to Suspend 30 Day Notice

No action needed.

F. Next Meeting - Wednesday, 09/04, 630pm

Meeting adjourned at 705pm.

Executive Committee Meeting |

Page 182 of 189



S

Vabey Mumatiin Kesforad € onter

Valley Mountain Regional Center Executive
Committee Meeting

08/07/19, 6:30pm
VMRC Stockton Office, Cohen Board Room
702 N. Aurora Street
Stockton, CA, 95202
Dial-in Number: 1-866-299-7945, Conference Passcode: 7793177#

Executive Committee Members: Margaret Heinz, Mohamed Rashid, Eiizabeth Victor-Martinez,
Lynda Mendoza, Dena Pfeifer, Emily Grunder, Linda Collins

Page 183 of 189



Executive Committee Meeting

Executive Commitiee Meeting Agenda

A, Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda
B. Review and Approval of Minutes from June 19, 2019
Exscutive Committee Meeting Minutes, 06 19 16 - Page 3
C. Issues for Discussion
1. Executive Director's Update
2. Notable Consumer Incidents/Complaints
3. Vendor Issues
4. Personnel and Union Update
Recruiting Report - Page 4
Dashboard--Aug-July19.pdf - Page 5
5. Other Matters
D. August Board Meeting Agenda
E. Approval to Suspend 30 Day Notice

F. Next Meeting - Wednesday, September 4, 6:30pm, VMRC Stockton,
Cohen Board Room

Committee Action

Committee Action

Committee Action

Committee Action

Margaret
Heinz
Margaret
Heinz

Tony
Anderson
Tony
Anderson
Tony
Anderson
Bud Mullanix

Margaret
Heinz
Margaret
Heinz
Margaret
Heinz

Page 2 of 5

Page 184 of 189



»
&
fOUNTA]
REGIONAL
CENTER
Executive Committee
Minutes
4:00pm

VMRC Stockion Office — Cohen Board Room

Executive Committee Members Present: Tom Bowe, President, Margaret Heinz, Secretary, Lynda
Mendoza (Bylaws Committee) via phone, Candice Bright (Legislative Committee) via phone

Executive Commitiee Members Not Present: Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Dena Pfeifer, Linda Collins

Staff: Tony Anderson (Executive Director), Doug Bonnet {Special Assistant to the Executive Director),
Corinna Ramirez

Tom Bowe called the meeting to order at 408pm.

1. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda.... ...Commitiee Action
Margaret Heinz motioned. Candlce Brlght seconded The commlttee unanimously
approved the agenda.

Review and Approval of June 5, 2019 MinULES......cc..cveeveveeeeeeeeeecesees e oeoessoes Committee Action
Margaret Heinz made a motion. Candice Bright seconded. The committee unanimously
approved the minutes of June 15, 2019.

Approval to Suspend the 30 Day Notice... -..Committee Action
Margaret Heinz made a motion. Candtce Brlght seconded The commtttee unanimously
approved the approval to suspend the 30 day notice.

Review of CONtracts over S250,000. ... v oo emeeee e eeeeeeeeeeesees e Committee Action
a. AMVA
b. Qureshi Care Home
c. Casa de Stella
d. Phoenix House
The contracts were reviewed by the committee. Tom asked for a motion to approve the
contracts. Margaret Heinz made a motion. Lynda Mendoza seconded the motion. Candice
Bright abstained from vote. The committee approved the contracts presented.

Next Meeting — Wednesday, August 7, 2019, 6:30 pm, VMRC Stockton Office

Meeting adjourned at 418pm.

The Executive Committee is made up of the officers of the board and the standing committee chairs.

Page 3 of &
Page 185 of

189



v whtg

ay
usn
NTg
28jEzUOS Uy Azepy |
Lzg RpUR|
omg 89 Mg
1A IOUDAE Riwp Epud]
ARIRHAIOSHE RiB) 1N94] rpUBLY
SPADAD FIHIET  IRADYAG A WEHLIEN
URDPOA SARY 287 LeAy
raday Assynyg PO e ssa
USSR usley Adven AN UYY
uoAL EIpRKY FiR40 S ey

RERBIPNOL UL OPRIRARY A% LINDT)
INIUPY BUNDD  LbspiEy UBAERH
M IFEG  TUDg RpURzXaly

S5 P aNsii 5 1o
Mg nzey Rl USRI
N Sufiys BABJOR BUHBK
LU FATTRR 504

funwsig Awy  ungousgien uepror
ARLIENY B epasnes HEIEN

RERIRRCE U E[ng a3mueys
B Auwy A

KR Ayel)
Uegaaiys Arpy IR
ueysays Aepg cIEZIE| D]
uosmapiy Auog ooy Enog
1s dpury A {35

o821 5 sury
ZEH] Y3IE Hutlmoig Ay
USSUS] usaey iy BIsaL

SR AN UE|RIED BfINEID)
ARPSAHBEOWDNG Riv| sarey faeydals
sueiep ais 2paa s Snbjuopw

Garkisb( 1wy phog aupawe
I3Pzu0G uUy ARty ET
dakg Epoy ) 1ofgRlg
Hey@RLy 5 AJEN sl v iy
Wi Apuy 2 egeT(I
2adoy Asnny cliaRy B
VRUEPMRILG APLED AyIanom euucg
UECILE DA Hyea) sof
usysan§ Ay AnGGUSIOIYS LN
RMETIBW LGS
UOAYNY CUREY MBS BiaRlg
1910 21 FLCUETTNE
obsaeqeny  pua nun g, UoR
BI0IPN Wiy
uojke)) eipay
#atitr) Assiyy W) Auue]
kg epuy)
USLUFY uelg ZPURLIGY Jregoy
ARG BBy FURY SOPDGU)
INEIUO LY AL RiLLUE|) ABupoy
EPESD] EANSER!
ey 7t JEui /N pireg
XA Ay uyinan Aagg|
SAHNG x|y SIHM PG
o]
URLEUagMErTS Apur) Supuiatd [301%
XN Apuisy HPuuag usig
oL ey {Bang suedag
SHOUHAIG BIL) ueh puy
Jreg Bpu| 4ng ng Apusg X
RN anby ygagesy X
1aBounyy Bupyy’ BUDN FUPIPUD) 2E [OULE]XE 33 [Ditidji]

popmS

palaelg
panag
Pay
HE0Z/EL/

Bepitrs
RIUR
paligis
DY
RIS
Ay
Aoy
PaLiRTS
[
papEs
panels

RIS L
peLRIg
BED
patEss
pee
paualg
pepels
PG
pauels
dpady
pasiEis
pugegg
peier
ALl
palers
oL
P
patIEY
poviey
peLes

LIRS

ey
peery
pamyg
prLK
pisrg
Posey,

HOG 5P

o

puncubiyopg  majniagey

¥ uepy
SI/L bit4 UGIsIEn] 5345 Aln
X s 05
X G- WPy -5
X SIpoW 05
X S UDIPRED 05
Paals R @A, X FE TR
SSIY AOLSIE BIRY, X ¥5 W4
(pama1) gpodure oqn X SR AP Y5
iy ||2pusy X POIN - UOSIIEUIRAE
W MERY ¥ [ESMED <105
phog ausaer 3 HOBI0IS YNPY- 35
uhwg el i %
UDSRIBIDN URAED) ¥ LODPOLS YNpY-05|
Ples Ayiey % 10§ ¥y
UOYEI0 8 Uaippig -5
iz ukpzy % UOPYICIS g 05
U 2HI0N ¥ DO -J0Rp e )
taduag Enog X YIS ~10JBUpIO0T 8w
Huep ajhey x uoa015
AzwoSolnop eyliuay X disapogy 5 uaj
Efinsdy easal X LR TRl
D, J95qOY ® LO0IE INPY 05
Siumaig Auy X
g apjeuy X
egERS A X
uBySRYS Ay JeprRY e
Kaiofe W uep % O3S0 YL O S8y [eoads
QAR ) E AL ¥ By ase) -1 0|
uySnes Azes) X s
Zei ey X
UB(Z187) efarIaic} X
BT phog eysaie X
RELETILL o) t
efhzep BILEE X
—.‘ﬂuhww G_-Ws x
Wepao] 1T S
i X
wiN X
RUHI-FEUIRR § ZPURA, X
A3ypatigy Buuog X W3 - 105
TRYTL] WA X 508
“UBNSHY) PPUATY X YO 150
WiN X IR |y
[odao ), uone] ¥ QISP RPN 55
11PN URIRALD X s1aalong (wads,
((15] edogqaey pukg X SRR 15
[as) weppueD eug] X SUDINYD 35
SUPY3 18Uy x 8, UbIE{R) -
Fump ol X SURIL 35
opeljus srxsg X I3RS LOS
(92/6F % 1155 mau) Ang ngg Apurs, X 35
NSULDE UL X u- 18y s3ng Aunwiw,
TieAd ipuy X
GUET RUILT X a5
ounhing 9 fuy x 10
UDREULLIBG( o5
TEUBLN ALY X HUBIPIYD W
Bhdoy qragdiyy X 1588y Bupjunoasy|
B1ep gy pod X 04 <159
2 X
FAE{E LB X
X
X
E
X WFRFUNDI MY 40
woym 0] jufrod jihea sy ]

Yoday Buliniaay J4NA B10Z-8T07

Page 186 of 189




g 3o g sbeg

pauya 1N @ AP W

AIRIPS 0 AlNOK [ ]

sisurong Ageg g SIPIUUEIN

W vr
E Jolin )
{S468A)
{6 %53
@ ainual aFesay @, VY JBAOLANY,

6102 AINf - 8107 I3snBny

Japusn

adA) feg

X uoneisung g

% 'BE

uojjesausn

%S¢

(1) ARE YLD

WY 65 '61/92// 18 530(d ¥003 aiepdn e10p 1587
sn3e3s sjyBisy|

o0 | seaey sicly o omy Il
v e | NYiSY il
JINVASIH 1D ALHW B

RIER

Ay

waedag

& o

& . A & AfF
N e A S >SS
&JO( A/Q,(QAVO( JA.'J hﬁuy( JAVO n..uv dfny&ﬁﬁ%\ O//t.a (¢../r $A¢y J/V\w.vwm’d(&mw&( &\w((
LB A oy u.v/ Y A 0 o Y A
ST %%y % S & %% %ooo
]
g
A
E
L
e 3
&
4 4 B A { § 2
EL El [
Ft 5l
0z
juswiaedoq Ag seafodwy sanoy
610z Ainf jo sy
@ PN @ PRI @ WUNOPERY

SIYBIsuU| B1e(]

Page 187 of 189




Executive Director's Report

We continued to meet with three separate Spanish Speaking Parent Groups to discuss their issues with
understanding the community safety net system and accessing the supports they need. One group is in
Sonora, one group is in Stanislaus and San Joaquin (Fuerzas Unidas), and the other is based out of Los
Angeles with local advocates throughout the region {Integrated Community Collaborative).

The Training and Development Workgroup met a milestone this past month in completing the audit of
196 online training modules in our Learning Management System. Next step for the committee is to
identify a few courses to be completed in a variety of focus areas, then continue to update the policies
and procedures, and training managers on how to use the LMS. Development of new content is ongoing.

I published a document called "Are We A Culture of No?" and posted it on our Inside Exchange intranet
tool. It was a piece about the current criticisms from the legislature and the community on the regional
center system. | highlighted the great value we bring to the consumers and families and the evolution of
the view of case management. It is currently a discussion piece in-house but will be shared after we
have had time to reactions.

On Thursday we will be hosting a website focus group to get feedback from key stakeholders on the look
and feel of the website and their ability to navigate it.

Notable Consumer Incidents/Complaints
Recently a consumer was abused during transportation and the family has filed legal action the
provider. We were originally scheduled for deposition but it was cancelled at this time.

Today we received notice that a family is suing a provider for wrongful death and has summoned several
government entities including VMRC.

Vendor Issues

We are working with CLASP to organize the first provider conference to be held in our region. The
organizers anticipate about 180 attendees for the day. We arranged for the 4 keynote speakers and will
be providing some breakout sessions for them. VMRC will be a sponsor, collaborator, presenter, and we
will send up to 20 people.

Staff Related and Union Activity Issues

Since the last board meeting we had three retirements of long time employees. Mary Sheehan {40
years), Sharlyne Nomellini (almost 40 years), and Shelli Margarite (about 30 years), and one resignation
from Anthony Hill {Almost 30 years).

All Staff Message on Anthony:

"It is with great pride that we announce Anthony Hill will be leaving us to become the new Executive
Director for San Gabriel Pomona Regional Center. Since 1990, Anthony has dedicated almost 30 years of
his career to Valley Mountain Regional Center, as a Service Coordinator, Team Leader, Program
Manager, Special Projects Manager, Assistant Director of Case Management Special Project/Quality
Assurance, and most recently as our Legal Affairs and Compliance Officer. During his tenure he also
received a degree in accounting, a master’s degree in leadership, a law degree and was admitted to the
state bar in 2015. He has also served in support of our board and has been a great consumer

"

Page 188 of

189



advocate. We thank Anthony for his service and we’ll miss his dedication and expertise but we wish him
the best of luck in this venture. He starts next month feel free to wish him well while he’s still here."

Self-Determination Updates

Mo Rashid is the chair of the Self-Determination Advisory Committee. He has arranged for Liz Herald of
the Department of Developmental Services to present during the next SDP advisory committee
meeting. Next meeting is August 15, 2019 3:30 pm to 5pm - third Thursday of the month every month
in Stockton.

Other Matters

I continue to have private meetings with officials in the administration about our efforts to address the
disparities they are claiming and the .

>

Page 189 of 189



	Coverpage
	Agenda
	A. Call to Order, Roll Call, Reading of the Mission Statement
	B. Review and Approval of Agenda
	C. Review and Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from July, 15, 2019
	Board Meeting Minutes and Packet 07 15 19.pdf

	D. Presentation - Caseload Ratios
	Community Letter 08 2019.pdf

	E. Consent Items
	1. Finance Committee Meeting Minutes, 08 07 19
	Fin. Com. Min. and Packet 08 07 19.pdf

	2. Executive Committee Meeting Minutes, 08 07 19
	Exec. Com. Min. and Packet 08 07 19.pdf


	F. Committee Reports
	1. VMRC Professional Advisory Committee (CLASP)
	2. Consumer Services Committee
	3. Self-Determination Advisory Committee
	4. Consumer Advisory Council (SAC6)
	5. Finance Committee
	6. Legislative Committee
	7. Nominating Committee
	8. Bylaws Committee
	9. Special Events Committee

	G. Board Member Visits
	H. Public Comment
	I. Executive Director's Report
	J. Other Matters
	1. Review and Approval of Compliance Officer Position

	K. President's Report
	L. Next Meeting
	M. Adjournment

